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Our vision |

Our mission |

Our Values |

Developing our products to
build a strong, competitive and
sustainable economy, and using
national skills to achieve prosperity
for our beloved kingdom.

Developing the company's facilities to
provide the best services to our customers
and keep pace with the development in the
field of milling to maintain sustainable food
security.

« Loyalty and corporate affiliation
« Workmanship and quality
« teamwork

- Positive energy and creativity
 Participation and institutional work
« Fairness and transparency
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Board of Directors Report

Mr. Marwan Khaled Tabbara

Chairman

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C. (Al-Matahin), |
am pleased to present to you the annual report for the fiscal year ending 31 December
2020.

Company Performance

Last year was marked by an international health crisis that impacted the entire world at an economic,
social, and political level. Al-Matahin acknowledged the seriousness of the pandemic early on and
from the outset was quick to react and take proactive measures to help stem the impact of Covid-19
across its many stakeholders. The company quickly adopted a series of precautionary and preventive
health and safety measures aimed at reducing the spread of Coronavirus and preserving the safety
of its employees, ensuring the continuity of work at its manufacturing facilities, and meeting the daily
needs of the local market. Collectively, these measures were successful in protecting the company
and its stakeholders against undue risk and reinforced Al-Matahin’s role as a trusted and dependable
supplier.

In addition to its routine daily production, the company also played a key role in implementing the
government's stockpile directives with respect to importing and maintaining a 6-month strategic
wheat stock for the benefit of the Kingdom of Bahrain and its residents. This strategic inventory was
held by Al-Matahin on behalf of the government to mitigate against potential global supply chain
interruptions and other obstacles related to sourcing and transporting wheat to the Kingdom of
Bahrain from international grain markets during this volatile period.

Although demand for flour in the local market had softened during the year because of Covid-19 related
closures and precautionary measures, Al-Matahin maintained good cost control on its operational
expenses and managed to achieve an operating profit of BD 305,240 for the year.

Overall, Al-Matahin achieved a net profit for the year amounting to BD 1,086,159. In line with the results
achieved, the Board of Directors has made the following recommendations to the shareholders for
the year ending 31 December 2020:

Distribute cash dividends to shareholders at the rate of 15 fils per share (or 15% of the paid-up
capital) totaling BD 372,384.

Allocate an amount of BD 60,000 as a remuneration for the members of the Board of Directors
(already provided for in the net profit figure stated above).

Allocate an amount of BD 20,000 for charitable works.
Transfer an amount of BD 693,775 to the Retained Earnings Account.

The fees paid to Board Members for attending Board and committee meetings during the year ending
31 December 2020 amounted to BD 92,800, and is already provided for in the net profit figure stated
above).

Salaries and benefits received by the senior management of the company during the year ending 31
December 2020 amounted to BD 175,872.
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Company Directions and Future Plans:

During the last b0-years of its history, Al-Matahin has faced and successfully overcome many
challenges. Today, the company is regarded as a trusted supplier in the local marketplace and its
commercial relationships have expanded to include global multi-national corporations such as
Mondelez, where Al-Matahin flour is being successfully used in the production and global export of
one of the world's most famous biscuits (Oreo).

The Board of Directors and the Executive Management of Al-Matahin assure you of their determination
to develop and expand the company’s activities while adhering to the highest standards in governance,
the implementation of control policies and internal systems, and the application of quality across the
company’s health and safety systems. The collective aim of which is to ensure the preservation of the
company’s leading market position and fulfil its commitment to maintaining ample flour supply for
our beloved Kingdom. The company also remains committed to implementing its plans to modernize
its manufacturing facility despite delays and postponements arising from the Coronavirus pandemic.
By remaining steadfast in this mission, Al-Matahin aims to maintain the high quality of its products,
expand its product portfolio, and retain its leading position in the Bahrain marketplace.

Social Responsibility:

Our priorities focused on supporting the community that we are a part of. These priorities included the
annual contribution of the company in cooperation with the Royal Charitable Organization to distribute
8,000 Ramadan baskets to needy families during the holy month of Ramadan. We also participated in
“Feena Khair” campaign in order to support the national efforts in our beloved kingdom. In addition,
we provided 4,000 bags of flour to support expatriate workers affected by the pandemic

through one of their charities, which in turn distributed it to the largest possible number of those
affected.

Thanks, and Gratitude.

On behalf of myself and the Board of Directors and the Shareholders, | would like to express our
greatest and most sincere appreciation to His Majesty King Hamad bin Isa Al Khalifa, The King of
the Kingdom of Bahrain, and His Royal Highness Prince Salman bin Hamad Al Khalifa, The Crown
Prince, Deputy Supreme Commander and Prime Minister for their tremendous leadership, wisdom,
and support during these unprecedented times.

We also would like to extend our thanks to the Ministers, agents, managers, and heads of departments
in the Ministries and Government organizations of the Kingdom for their wise guidance, cooperation,
and continuous support.

We also assure you that the company’s success is not possible without the hard work and dedication
of its management and staff, and extend our many thanks, appreciation, and gratitude to the
management of the company and all its employees for their dedication and hard work which has
led to these achievements and assured the best possible results for 2020. We are fortunate to have
such a committed and outstanding team and we are confident that this organization will continue to
achieve success in the future.

With the Grace of God,

e
[

Marwan Khaled Tabbara
Chairman
February 2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANACE

This reportoutlines the Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C. adherence to the Principles of the Corporate
Governance Code (“Governance Code”) as issued by the Bahrain Ministry of Industry, Commerce and
Tourism and the Central Bank of Bahrain's Rulebook Volume 6 High Level Controls Module (“CBB
Module HC"), as well as the Company's Corporate Governance Guidelines.

1-

12

Description of the actions taken to complete the Corporate Governance Code during the
year 2020 and how they were applied.

Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C. (BFM’) is adhering to adopting and applying the highest
standards related to corporate governance, whereby the Company's Corporate Governance
Guidelines including the charters of the Board of Directors and its committees are periodically
reviewed and updated in accordance with the requirements of:

Corporate Governance Code issued by the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism under
Resolution No. (19) of 2018 dated March 19, 2018; and

High Level Controls Module of the Central Bank of Bahrain (‘{CBB’) Rulebook, Volume 6.

Description of the transactions of the directors, their spouses and sons on the Company’s
shares during the year 2020 according to the following table:

There were no transactions related to the Board of Directors of the Company, their spouses
and or sons on the Company’'s shares during 2020.

Composition of the Board:

. Description of the current Board composition:

Article 24 of the Articles of Association of the Company states that the company shall be
administered by a Board of Directors consisting of no less than 5 and no more than 15 members.
As of 31 December 2020, the total number of Directors appointed / Elected to BFM's Board of
Directors was 8.
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Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2014
Chairman of the Board of Directors
Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Chairman of the Subsidy Committee

Experience
Represents over 20-years of experience in strategic, financial, and transaction advisory.
Currently the Managing Partner of Stratum, a Bahrain based advisory boutique.

Previously worked in the Global Corporate & Investment Banking division of Citigroup in New
York, London, and Bahrain where he supported large private and public sector clients on financing
transactions within the Middle East and internationally.

Qualifications
Master of Engineering Management from Duke University, USA.

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering and Economics from Duke University, USA.

Directorships and positions in other companies
Managing Partner — Stratum
Board Member and Risk Committee Chairman — Bahrain Development Bank
Board Member and Risk Committee Chairman — Bahrain Islamic Bank

Ex-Vice Chairman — Bahrain Bourse

Mr. Salah Mohamed Mshary Al Kulaib
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2015

Vice - Chairman of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the Purchasing & Projects Committee

Experience
47 years of experience in Mechanical Engineering and Boards.

Qualifications
Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering
Directorships and positions in other companies
Ex-Chairman - Kuwait Flour Mills and Bakeries Company

Vice Chairman - Industrial Bank of Kuwait
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Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Abdulla Aljassim
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2020

Member of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the Audit, Compliance, Governance, and Risk Committee

Member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Member of the Subsidy Committee

Experience
Professional career commenced as Head of Marketing of National Chemical Industries Corporation.
Joined Arthur Andersen, Bahrain, in the consultancy division as head of high-profile engagements.
In 1998, joined Arcapita and promoted to the Executive Directorship title in less than four years.

In 2013, formed Ark Proventus company and Afkar Holding company.

Qualifications
Executive MBA from Pepperdine University, California.

Bachelor of Applied Science with a double major in Computer Science & Mathematics, California
State University, Long Beach, USA

Directorships and positions in other companies
Board Member & Audit Committee Chairman - Bahrain Islamic Bank
Board Member - SICO
Board Member — Ark Proventus
Chairman - Afkar Holding company

Former Member of the Management Investment Committee, Management Administration
Committee, and Head of Placement MENA Region — Arcapita

14
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Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2020
Member of the Board of Directors
Vice-Chairman of the Audit, Compliance, Governance, and Risk Committee

Member of the Purchasing & Projects Committee

Experience
Works as Director of Investments and Structured Finance in First Energy Bank

Previously worked as MENA Equities Analyst - Executive Director in Goldman Sachs International
Served as Equity Analyst at Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Joined Gulf International Bank in 2004 as Credit Analyst and promoted to Relationship Manager

Worked in Altus Pharmaceuticals as accountant and business development executive

Qualification
INSEAD MBA Class of December 2008

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Bentley University, USA

Directorships and positions in other companies
Director of Investments and Structured Finance in First Energy Bank

Board lead on governance and strategic growth objectives for global pasta exporter, Turkey

Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal

Non - Executive / Independent Since 2017

Member of the Board of Directors

Member of the Audit, Compliance, Governance, and Risk Committee

Experience
Chief Commercial Officer - Bahrain Airport Company from 2017 to Present.
More than 23 years of experience in the managerial and financial fields in the GCC
Chief Executive Officer - Real Capita from 2012 to 2015

Acting Head of Finance and Admin, Advisor to CEO - Bahrain Chamber for Dispute Resolution from
2011 to 2012, Bahrain

Board Member of Oman Development Company from 2005 to 2007, Oman
Chairman of Al Batinah Development & Investment Holding from 2004 to 2007, Oman
Computer Engineer - BAE SYSTEMS from 1996 to 2000, USA

Qualification
Master of Business Administration, Webster University, College of Business, Orlando, USA
Bachelor’'s Degree in Computer Science, University of South Florida, College of Engineering, USA
Directorships and positions in other companies
Chief Commercial Officer - Bahrain Airport Company from 2017 to Present.
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Ms. Raghdan Saleh Qasim Abdulrasool
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2020

Member of the Board of Directors

Member of the Audit, Compliance, Governance, and Risk Committee

Member of the Subsidy Committee | a {

Experience

Currently serving as the Director of Public Revenues Policy at the Ministry of Finance and National
Economy, Kingdom of Bahrain

More than 11-years of experience in public finance, management, policy making and procedural
frameworks.

Qualification

Master’'s in Public Management at Aix-Marseille in cooperation with the University of Bahrain and
Bahrain Institute of Public Administration

Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Finance at Ahlia University

Directorships and positions in other companies

Director of Public Revenues Policy at the Ministry of Finance and National Economy

Mr. Jasim Salman Abdulla Alshaikh
Non - Executive / Independent Since 2020
Member of the Board of Directors
Member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Member of the Subsidy Committee

Experience
Over 22 years of experience in the manufacturing and financial industries

Began his careerin 1998 with Aluwheel, an Aluminum Alloy wheel manufacturer as a development
engineer and rose through the ranks to become the General Manager

In 2006, he joined International Investment Bank as Investment Principal

In 2013, he joined Awal Dairy Company as the Chief Executive Officer
Qualification

Bachelor of Engineering in Integrated Engineering from University of Reading, UK.
Directorships and positions in other companies

CEO - Awal Dairy Company
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Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh

Non-Executive / Non-Independent Since 2014

Member of the Board of Directors
Vice-Chairman of the Purchasing & Projects Committee

Vice-Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Member of the Subsidy Committee

Experience

More than 7 years of experience in investments, healthcare, and education

Qualification
PhD in Clinical Medicine Research

BSc (Hons) Biology - First Class Honours - University of Nottingham, UK

Directorships and positions in other companies
Investment Manager — Bahrain Mumtalakat Holding Company (BMHC), Bahrain

b. Description of the following:

1. Total remunerations paid to the directors for the year 2019.

The total remuneration paid to the Board of Directors of the Company for services during year
2019 was, in the aggregate, BHD 60,000.

2. The proposed total remunerations to be paid to the directors for the year 2020, which will
be presented at the annual general meeting for approval.

The proposed remuneration of the Board of Directors of the Company for services during
year 2020 is, in the aggregate, BHD 60,000. This amount is subject to the approval of the
shareholders.

3. Description of the sitting fees paid to the directors for attendance of the Board and Board’s
committees for the financial year 2020 according to the following table:

In 2020, a new Board of Directors has been elected by the shareholders on the Annual General
Meeting ("AGM") which was held on 19 April 2020. The below tables illustrated the fees for old
and newly elected Board:
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Board of Directors (2020 - 2023)
Aggregate amount of the sitting fees paid for
# Name attendance of the Board and Board Committees
Board / Committee* Sitting Fees (BHD)**
1 Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara BOD, NRC, and SC 9,000
2 Mr. Salah Mohamed Al Kulaib BOD and PPC 5,000
3 Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim BOD, ACGRC, NRC, and SC 10,000
4 Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh BOD, PPC, and NRC 6,500
Q) Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj BOD, ACGRC, and PPC 7,500
6 Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool | BOD, ACGRC, and SC 8,500
7 Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh BOD, NRC, PPC, and SC 9,500
8 Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal BOD and ACGRC 5,500

*

BOD: Board of Directors, ACGRC: Audit, Compliance, Governance, and Risk Committee, PPC: Purchasing & Projects
Committee, NRC: Nomination & Remuneration Committee SC: Subsidy Committee

** Please refer to Section 3.C, 5, 6,9, 10 and 11 below for the attendance details.

Board of Directors (2017- 2020)
Aggregate amount of the sitting fees paid for attendance
# Name of the Board and Board Committees
Board / Committee* Sitting Fees (BHD)**
1 Mr. Abdullatif Khalid Al Aujan BOD, NRC, PC, & IC 4,200
2 Mr. Salah Mohamed Al Kulaib BOD, NRC, & PC 3,000
3 Mrs. Afnan Rashid Al Zayani BOD, AC, and GC 3,600
4 Mr. Abbas Abdulmohsen Radhi BOD, AC, GC, and NRC 4,000
5 Mr. Adel Ahmed Abdulmalik BOD, AC, and GC 3,500
6 Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara BOD, PC, and IC 4,000
7 Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh BOD, NRC, and IC 3,000
8 Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal | BOD, AC, and GC 3,000

* BOD: Board of Directors, AC: Audit Committee, PC: Purchasing Committee, NRC: Nomination & Remuneration
Committee GC: Governance Committee, IC: Investment Committees

** Please refer to Section 3.C, 5, 6, 9, 10 and 11 below for the attendance details.

c. Number and dates of the Board’'s meetings held during the financial year 2020, in addition to the
number of times directors attended in person or by visual communication and a description of
the directors present by proxy.

In 2020, a new Board of Directors has been appointed /elected by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting ("AGM") on 19 April 2020. The below illustrated the attendance for the new and
previous Board.
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1. Board of Directors (2020 -2023)

The new Board held a total of six meetings in 2020, which were held on 5 May, 20 May, 16 July,
12 August, 10 November, and 15 December. All meetings were held virtually via Zoom:

Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara (6 Meetings)
Mr. Salah Mohamed Al Kulaib (6 Meetings)
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim (6 Meetings)
Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh (6 Meetings)
Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj ( )
Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool ( )
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh ( )

( )

Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal

6 Meetings
6 Meetings
6 Meetings
6 Meetings

2. Board of Directors (2017 -2020)

The previous Board held a total of four meetings in 2020, which were held on 22 January, 29
February, 19 March, and 18 April 2020:

Mr. Abdullatif Khalid Al Aujan (4 Meetings)
Mr. Salah Mohamed Meshary Al Kulaib (3 Meetings, of which 1 was attended virtually)
Mrs. Afnan Rashid Al Zayani (4 Meetings, of which 1 was attended virtually)
Mr. Abbas Abdulmohsen Radhi (4 Meetings of which 1 was attended virtually)
Mr. Adel Ahmed Abdulmalik (
Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara (
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh (
(

Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal

4 Meetings, of which 1 was attended virtually
4 Meetings, of which 3 was attended virtually
4 Meetings, of which 2 was attended virtually
3 Meetings, of which 1 was attended virtually

)
)
)
)

d. Description of the Board’s duties and competences carried out on its behalf by the Executive
Management by delegation of authority, specifying the duration and validity of the delegation.

There were no tasks and mandates delegated by the Board of Directors to the Executive
Management during the year 2020.

L Board of

Subsidy Purchasing & Directors Nomination & Audir, CompHance,

Projects Remuncration Governance & Risk
e free Commitree 1 Commirtee Committee
Executive
Manager Admin ~ Semior Risk &
Affairs / Board i Compliance
Scactary Chief e ! Mauager
Executive
Officer
4
Senior P . . 1 1 o . 3
Pr Senior Finance Senior IT Senior Mill Special Project Senior Q&A Senior Technical
OCHrement
e Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager Manager
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e.

Total remunerations paid to the key executive officers, including salaries, benefits, allowances,
increases, stock options, end-of-service benefits, pensions, etc.

The total paid remuneration to the key executive officers (including salaries and other benefits) is,
in the aggregate, BHD 175,872. Please refer to note (23) of the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2020 for the details.

External Auditors:

. Providing shareholders with the auditor’s profile and overview of its professional performance.

KPMG has had a presence in the kingdom of Bahrain for more than 50 years. From a small local
accounting firm, founded in 1968 by university friends late Jassim M. Fakhro and Mr. Hussain
Kasim, KPMG in Bahrain has become one of the largest and most prestigious global professional
services firms in the country. KPMG in Bahrain employs over 380 professional staff and partners.
Bahrainis represent over 60% of their total workforce and occupy many of their senior leadership
and professional positions.

KPMG auditors have undertaken the audit of the financial statements for the ended year 31
December 2019 in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISA").

The auditors are required by the ISA to communicate audit matters of governance interest arising
from audit with those charged with governance including either the directors of the company or
the members of the audit committee.

The audit is conducted in such a manner as the auditors deem necessary to enable them to fully
accomplish their professional responsibilities without any interference or influence from any of
the executive management or members of the board of directors. The auditors are committed to
obtain an understanding of the accounting system of the company and the internal control system
to assess its adequacy. The nature and extent of the tests done by the auditor are vary according
to the assessment of the company’s accounting system and the system of internal control.

b. Fees and charges for the audit or services provided by the external auditor during the year
2019, in addition to a description of the auditor’s years of service as the Company’s external
auditor. According to the following table:

Name of the audit firm KPMG Fakhro

Years of service as the Company's external auditor 7 years

Name of the partner in charge of the Company’s audit Jaffer Alqubaiti

The partner’s years of service as the partner in charge of the Company’s audit 7 years

Total audit fees for the financial statements for the year 2020 (BHD) BD 17,750

Other special fees and charges for non-audit services other than auditing the BD 2 750

financial statements for the year 2020 (BHD) if any. ’

20
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5. Audit, Compliance, Governance and Risk Committee (‘ACGRC’):

After the election of the new Board of Directors in 2020, the ‘Audit Committee’ was re-established
with different roles and responsibilities under the name of Audit, Compliance, Governance and
Risk Committee ((ACGRC’), and the roles and responsibilities of the Governance Committee ('GC’)
of the previous Board of Directors have been assumed by the ACGRC.

a. Names, competences and duties of the committee’s members.
ACGRC Members:
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Chairman
Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj, Vice Chairman
Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool, Member
Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal, Member

The Purpose of the Audit, Compliance, Governance and Risk Committee (‘'ACGRC') is to assist
the Company's Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities to (a) select, appoint,
remunerate or, where appropriate, terminate the external auditor, subject to ratification by the
Board and the Shareholders, (b) review the Company’s accounting and financial practices, and the
integrity of the financial control, internal control and financial statements, (c) select, appoint and
terminate, where appropriate, of the internal auditor and the budget allocated to the internal audit
(d) oversee the implementation and effective operation of the risk management framework; and
ensure that the Company has in place adequate controls to identify, monitor and report the risk
(d) develop and recommend to the Board changes from time to time in BFM's written corporate
governance guidelines, which shall constitute BFM's corporate governance policy framework and
shallinclude or refer to the principles and numbered directives of the Corporate Governance Code
of the Kingdom of Bahrain (“Bahrain Code") and CBB Rulebook.

b. Number and dates of meetings held by the committee during the year to discuss issues related
to financial statements and any other matters and the number of times members attended the
meetings in person.

1. Board of Directors (2020 -2023)

The ACGRC of the new Board held a total of five meetings in 2020, which were held on 3 June,
22 June, 10 August, 18 October, and 8 November 2020. All Meetings were held virtually via

Zoom:
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Chairman (5 Meetings)
Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj, Vice Chairman (5 Meetings)
Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool, Member (5 Meetings)
Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal, Member (5 Meetings)

2. Board of Directors (2017 -2020)
The Audit Committee of the previous Board held a total of two meetings in 2020, which were
held on 14 January and 27 February 2020:

Mr. Abbas Abdulmohsen Radhi, Chairman (2 Meetings)

Mrs. Afnan Rashid Al Zayani, Vice Chairman (2 Meetings)

Mr. Adel Ahmed Abdulmalik, Member (2 Meetings)

Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal, Member (2 Meetings)
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The Governance Committee of the previous Board held one meeting in 2020 on 14 January:
Mr. Abbas Abdulmohsen Radhi, Chairman (1 Meeting)
Mrs. Afnan Rashid Al Zayani, Vice Chairman (1 Meeting
Mr. Adel Ahmed Abdulmalik, Member (
(

)
1 Meeting)
Mr. Ayman Abdulhameed Zainal, Member )

1 Meeting

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):
a. Names, competences and duties of the committee’s members.
NRC Members:
Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Chairman
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Vice Chairman
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Memeber
Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh, Member

The Purpose of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC') is to assist the Company's
Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities to (a) review all candidates for
board membership recommended by the shareholders (b) make recommendations to the
board from time-to-time as to changes the committee believes to be desirable to the size
and composition of the board or any committee of the board, (c) coordinate and organize the
annual evaluation of the Board and Board Committees (d) recommend the appointment of
specific executive managers vacancies including the CEO, (e) approve, monitor and review the
Company’'s remuneration policy, and evaluation of the executive management.

b. Number and dates of meetings held by the committee during the financial year and the number
of times members attended the meetings in person.

1. Board of Directors (2020 -2023)

The NRC of the new Board held a total of three meetings in 2020, which were held on 16 June,
14 July, 26 October 2020. All Meetings were held virtually via Zoom:

Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Chairman (3 Meetings)
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Vice Chairman (3 Meetings)
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Member (3 Meetings)
Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh, Member (3 Meetings)

2. Board of Director (2017 -2020)

The NRC of the previous Board held one meeting in 2020 on 14 January:
Mr. Abdullatif Khalid Al Aujan, Chairman (1 Meeting)
Mr. Salah Mohamed Meshary Al Kulaib, Vice Chairman (1 Meeting)
Mr. Abbas Abdulmohsen Radhi, Member (1 Meeting)
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Member (1 Meeting)
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. Corporate Governance Committee (CGC):
. Names, competences, and duties of the committee’s members.

After the election of the new Board of Directors in 2020, the roles and responsibilities of the
Governance Committee (‘'CG’) of the previous Board of Directors have been assumed by the newly
established ACGRC, and the GC was dissolved accordingly.

Please refer to Section (5) above for the ACGRC's composition, roles, and responsibilities regarding
the corporate governance aspects.

. Summary of the committee performance report during the year 2020.

The ACGRC reviewed and updated the Company's Corporate Governance Guidelines, including the
charters of the Board and Board’'s Committees.

. Corporate governance officer's name, qualifications, date of appointment, and contact
details.

Mr. Ali Abdulelah Almoalem has been appointed as the Corporate Governance Officer of Bahrain
Flour Mills Company B.S.C. effective 4" November 2018. Mr. Almoalem holds bachelor’s degree in
Computer Engineering from the University of Bahrain. Below are the contact details:

Office No.: +973- 17729984/ Ext: 105
Mobile number: +97339244610
E-mail Address: ali.a@bfm.bh

In addition to the above-board committees, the Company has formed the following committees:

. Purchasing and Projects Committee (‘PPC’)

After the election of the new Board of Directors in 2020, the ‘Purchasing Committee’ was re-
established with different roles and responsibilities under the name of Purchasing and Projects
Committee (‘PPC’).

. Names, competences and duties of the committee’s members.
PPC Members:

Mr. Salah Mohamed Meshary Al Kulaib, Chairman

Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Vice Chairman

Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh, Member

Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj, Member

The Purpose of the Purchasing and Projects Committee ('PPC’) is to assist the Company’s Board
of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to (a) wheat procurement, and
other general procurements, and (b) major project and capital expenditures.
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b. Number and dates of meetings held by the committee during the financial year and the number
of times members attended the meetings in person.

1. Board of Directors (2020 -2023)

The PPC of the new Board held a total of four meetings in 2020, which were held on 4 June, 12
July, 25 August, and 26 November2020. All Meetings were held virtually via Zoom:

Mr. Salah Mohamed Meshary Al Kulaib, Chairman (4 Meetings)
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Vice Chairman (4 Meetings)
Mr. Jasim Salman Alshaikh, Member (4 Meetings)
Mr. Eyad Redha Faraj, Member (4 Meetings)

2. Board of Directors (2017 -2020)

The Purchasing Committee (“PC") of the previous Board held a total of three meetings in 2020,
which were held on 3 February, 11 February, and 19 March 2020:

Mr. Abdullatif Khalid Al Aujan, Chairman (1 Meetings)
Mr. Salah Mohamed Meshary Al Kulaib, Vice Chairman (2 Meetings)
Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Member (3 Meetings, of which 2 attended virtually)

10.Subsidy Committee (‘SC’)
a. Names, competences and duties of the committee’s members.
SC Members:
Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Chairman
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Member
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Member
Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool, Member

This is a temporary committee that was established during 2020 to assist the Company's Board
of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect (a) overseeing the review of the
subsidy arrangements and finalization of the subsidy framework/contract with the Government
of Bahrain ("GOB"), and (b) ensuring that the Board has a clear understanding of the commercial
aspects that will form the basis of the subsidy framework/contract with the GOB.

b. Number and dates of meetings held by the committee during the financial year and the number
of times members attended the meetings in person.

The SC of the new Board held a total of six meetings in 2020, which were held on 30 June, 9 July,
11 August, 9 September, 14 September, and 18 October 2020. All Meetings were held virtually via

Zoom:

Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Chairman (6 Meetings)
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Member (6 Meetings)
Mr. Khalid Abdulaziz Aljassim, Member (6 Meetings)
Ms. Raghdan Saleh Abdulrasool, Member (6 Meetings)
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11.Investment Committee ('IC’)
a. Names, competences, and duties of the committee’s members.

After the election of the new Board of Directors in 2020, the Investment Committee was dissolved,
and the oversight of the investments is now being undertaken by the Board.

b. Number and dates of meetings held by the committee during the financial year and the number
of times members attended the meetings in person.

The IC of the previous Board held one meeting in 2020 on 19 March, which was held virtually:

Mr. Abdullatif Khalid Al Aujan, Chairman (1 Meeting)
Mr. Marwan Khalid Tabbara, Vice Chairman (1 Meeting)
Dr. Marwa Khalid Al Sabbagh, Member (1 Meeting)

12.Details of any irregularities committed during the financial year, their causes (if any),
and the plan to address them in order to avoid future recurrence.

There are no irregularities committed during the year 2020.

13.Description of the cash and in-kind contributions made by the Company during the year
2020 for the purpose of community development and environment preservation (In
the absence of contributions, it should be stated that the Company did not make any
contributions), indicating the recipients of these contributions.

Our priorities focused on supporting the community that we are a part of. These priorities included
the annual contribution of the company in cooperation with the Royal Charitable Organization
to distribute 8,000 Ramadan baskets to needy families during the holy month of Ramadan. We
also donated BD 20,000 in 2020 to the “Fina Khair” campaign to support the national efforts in
our beloved kingdom. In addition, we provided 4,000 bags of flour to support expatriate workers
affected by the pandemic through one of their charities, which in turn distributed it to the largest
possible number of those affected.

a. Statement of shareholders’ equity as of 312020/12/ (individuals, corporate, government or
organizations) to be classified as follows: Local, Gulf, Arab, and foreign.

Shareholder Shareholding %
# L Individuals | Corporate | Government or Total
Organizations
1 Local 23.16% 2.56% 65.90% 91.62%
2 | Arab 7.71% 0.67% - 8.38%
3 Foreign 0.005% - - 0.005%
Total 30.87% 3.23% 65.90% 100%
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b. Description of the shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s share capital, indicating
the name of the natural person who holds the shares, the final beneficiary, as at 312020/12/ as

follows:
Number of | Shareholding % | Name of the natural person, the
# Name . .
shares held final beneficiary
1 Bahrain Mumtalakat 16,322,806 | 65.73% Bahrain Government
Holding Co.
9 Kuwait Flour Mills & 1,848,000 7.44% Kuwait Flour Mills & Bakeries
Bakeries Co.
3 Abdul Hamid Zainal 1,664,430 6.70% Abdulhameed Zainal

c. Description of how shareholders are distributed according to their respective shareholding as

at 312020/12/ as follows:

# | Shareholding (share) No of shareholders | Number of shares held | Shareholding %
1 <50,000 1,685 3,668,915 14.77%

2 150,000 to 500,000 15 1,443,849 5.81%

3 500,000 to 5,000,000 2 3,396,930 13.68%

4 1>5,000,000 1 16,322,806 65.73%

d. Description of the significant events that occurred during the year 2020.

Please refer to the Board of Directors Report enclosed with the annual audited financial statements

for the year ending 31 December 2020.

14.Compliance with the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code, as follows:

Explanation

evaluation of the directors

Sl Non- Partially Fully in case
compliant | Compliant | Compliant of non-
compliance
Principle 1: The Company shall be headed by Vee
an effective, qualified and expert board.
Principle 2: The directors and executive
management shall have full loyalty to the Yes
company.
Principle 3: The Board shall have rigorous
controls for financial audit and reporting, Yes
internal control, and compliance with law.
Principle 4: The Company shall have effective
procedures for appointment, training, and Yes
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Principle

Non-

compliant

Explanation
in case
of non-

compliance

Partially
Compliant

Fully
Compliant

Principle 5: The Company shall remunerate
directors and senior officers fairly and
responsibly.

Yes

Principle 6: The Board shall establish a clear
and efficient management structure for the
Company and define the job titles, powers,
roles and responsibilities.

Yes

Principle 7: The Company shall communicate
with shareholders, encourage their
participation, and respect their rights.

Yes

Principle 8: The Company shall disclose its
corporate governance.

Yes

Principle 8: Companies which offer Islamic
Services shall adhere to the principles of
Islamic  Shari‘a*

N/A

Principle 10: The Board shall ensure the
integrity of the financial statements submitted
to shareholders through appointment of
external auditors.

Yes

Principle 11: The Company shall seek through
social responsibility to exercise its role as a
good citizen.

Yes

* Applicable only to the companies offering Islamic Services

15.Any disclosures required by the regulatory authorities.

Please refer to the company’s disclosures on the Bahrain Bourse website.

)
-"':_.-' -

]

Marwan Khalid Tabbara
Chairman of the Board
Date: 28 February 2021

Official Seal of the Company
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KPMG Fakhro Telephone +873 17 224807
Audit Fax +873 17 227443
12" Floor, Fakhro Tower Website: home. kpmg/bh

P O Box 710, Manama CR No. 6220
Kingdom of Bahrain

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.
PO Box 26787
Kingdom of Bahrain

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C. (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financiai position
of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and its financial perfarmance and its cash fiows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with internationat Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence
Standards) (IESBA Code), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the Kingdom of Babrain, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and
appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financia!l statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Completeness and accuracy of government subsidy
(refer to the government subsidy policy in note 3 (b} and note 16 on disciosure of government subsidy in the
financial statements)

Description How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company's products are subsidised by the Our audit procedures included:

government of the Kingdom of Bahrain. We focused ¢ testing the design and operating effectiveness of
on this matter because of significance of the subsidy controls over the process of recognising and
amount representing 58% of total income from claiming government subsidy;

operations, and importance of the subsidy to the

business of the Company. ® assessing whether claims made by the Company

are in line with the memorandum of
understanding agreed with Ministry of Industry,
Commerce and Tourism;

® agreeing the amount of subsidy received with
the amount approved by Ministry of Industry,
Commerce, and Tourism; and

® assessing the adequacy of the Company's
disclosures related to government subsidy by
reference to relevant accounting standards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Other information

The board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the annual report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. Prior to the date of this auditors’
report, we obtained the Board of Directors’ report which farms part of the annual report, and the remaining sections
of the annual report are expected to be made available to us after that date.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above and, in doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we have obtained prior to the date of this
auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the board of directors for the financial statements

The board of directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as the board of directors determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the board of directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the board of directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’' report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the board of directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHQOLDERS (continued)

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the board of directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncenrainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ repart to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.,

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, jin extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other regulatory requirements

%) As required by the Commercial Companies Law, we report that:

a) the Company has maintained proper accounting records and the financial statements are in agreement
therewith;

b) the financial information contained in the directors’ repart is consistent with the financial statements;

c) we are not aware of any violations during the year of the Commercial Companies Law, or the terms of the
Company's memarandum and articles of association that would have had a material adverse effect on the
business of the Company or on its financial position; and

d) satisfactory explanations and information have been provided to us by management in response to all our
reguests.

2) Asrequired by the Ministry of Industry, Commerce, and Tourism in their letter dated 30 January 2020 in respect
of the requirements of Article 8 of Section 2 of Chapter 1 of the Corporate Governance Code, we repornt that
the Company has:

a} a corporate governance officer; and
b) a Board approved written guidance and progedures for corporate governance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Hassan Mohammed Jassim.

KPMéG

KPMG Fakhro
Director Registration No. 217
28 February 2021
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Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 December 2020

Bahraini Dinars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Investment at fair value through profit or loss
Inventory

Receivables and other assets

Cash and bank balances

Fixed deposit

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Employee benefits

Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Lease Liabilities

Trade payables and other liabilities

Import finance loans
Bank overdraft

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

s

Marwan Khaled Tabbara
Chairman

Note

© 00 N O

10

21
11

21
12
13

Salah Mohamed Al Kulaib
Vice Chairman

2020 2019
6,091,403 3,873,578
6,091,403 3,873,578
10,456,304 10,079,952
8,656,020 6,673,259
2,313,450 3,315,394
1,854,034 2,036,677
752,325 -
24,032,133 22,105,282
30,123,536 25,978,860
2,481,877 2,481,877
1,350,000 1,350,000
1,241,625 1,241,625
3,463,628 3,463,628
12,347,307 11,529,404
20,884,437 20,066,534
351,343 121,083
83,923 64,870
435,266 185,953
67,380 67,380
3,351,469 3,256,403
4,893,829 2,402,590
491,155 -
8,803,833 5,726,373
9,239,099 5,912,326
30,123,536 25,978,860

Wayne Henry Craig
Chief Executive Officer

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of these financial statements.




Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Annual Report 2020

Bahraini Dinars

Sales
Cost of sales

Gross loss before government subsidy

Government subsidy

Gross profit

Other operating expenses
Impairment loss on receivables

Operating profit

Other income

Finance cost

Change in fair value of investment at fair value through
profit or loss

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share

= 9

Marwan Khaled Tabbara

Chairman Vice Chairman

Note

14
15

16

18
19

20

Salah Mohamed Al Kulaib

2020

7,054,632
(15,178,296)

2019

7,075,011
(16,039,046)

(8,123,664) (8,964,035)
9,810,358 10,605,978
1,686,694 1,641,943

(1,381,454) (1,228,501)

- (94,475)

305,240 318,967
467,714 83,097
(63,147) (86,594)
376,352 1,535,265
1,086,159 1,850,735
1,086,159 1,850,735
44 fils 75 fils

Wayne Henry Craig
Chief Executive Officer

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bahraini Dinars

Share Share Reserves Retained Total
capital premium earnings
2020 Statutory Other
reserve | reserves
At 1 January 2020 2,481,877 | 1,350,000 | 1,241,625 | 3,463,628 | 11,529,404 | 20,066,534
Total comprehensive
income for the year - - - -| 1,086,159 | 1,086,159
Dividends approved and
paid for 2019 - - - - (248,256) (248,256)
Charity contributions
approved for 2019 - - - - (20,000) (20,000)
At 31 December 2020 2,481,877 | 1,350,000 | 1,241,625 | 3,463,628 | 12,347,307 | 20,884,437
Share Share Reserves Retained Total
capital premium earnings
2019 Statutory Other
reserve reserves
At 1 January 2019 2,481,877 | 1,350,000 | 1,241,625 | 3,463,628 | 10,448,669 | 18,985,799
Total comprehensive
income for the year - - - - 1,850,735 | 1,850,735
Dividends approved and
paid for 2018 - - - - (750,000) (750,000)
Charity contributions
approved for 2018 - - - - (20,000) (20,000)
At 31 December 2019 2,481,877 | 1,350,000 | 1,241,625 | 3,463,628 | 11,529,404 | 20,066,534

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2020
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Bahraini Dinars

Note
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year
Adjustments for:
Depreciation / amortisation 5

Net change in investments at fair value through profit or loss 6
Finance cost

Interest income

Government subsidy — Expense reimbursement

Change in working capital:
Inventories
Receivables and other assets
Trade payables and other liabilities
Provision for employees’ indemnities

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed deposit placed during the year

Fixed deposit matured during the year
Interest income received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Import finance loans availed
Repayment of import finance loans
Dividends paid

Finance cost paid

Lease liability paid

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 9

2020 2019
1,086,159 1,850,735
604,453 638,073
(376,352) (1,535,265)
63,147 86,594
(34,978) (13,994)
(72,576) -
(1,982,761) (448,236)
1,041,154 (237,122)
272,121 2,668,587
19,053 15,698
619,420 3,025,070
(2,000,000) -
1,247,675 -
32,057 13,994
(2,529,767) (540,956)
(3,250,035) (526,962)
17,352,368 11,358,960
(14,861,129) (13,965,001)
(445,311) (766,956)
(27,731) (77,998)
(61,380) (67,380)
1,956,817 (3,518,375)
(673,798) (1,020,267)
2,036,677 3,056,944
1,362,879 2,036,677

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bahraini Dinars

1

b)

c)

36

REPORTING ENTITY

Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C. (the “Company”) is a Bahraini public shareholding company
registered with the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism in the Kingdom of Bahrain under
commercial registration number 1170 obtained on 16 July 1970 and listed in Bahrain Bourse. The
Company was incorporated by an Amiri Charter dated 9 May 1970 and commenced commercial
operations on 1 May 1972.

The principal activities of the Company are the production of flour and related products which are sold in
the local market.

The Company's majority shareholder is Bahrain Mumtalakat Holding Company B.S.C.
(c) ("Mumtalakat"), a company wholly owned by the Government of the Kingdom of Bahrain, which holds
65.73% of the Company's share capital.

The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of
the Directors on 28 February 2021.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and in
conformity with the Commercial Companies Law, of 2001 (as amended).

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been drawn up from the accounting records of the Company under the
historical cost convention, except for investment securities which are stated at fair value.

Impact of Covid-19

On 11 March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization
(WHO) and has rapidly evolved globally. This has resulted in a global economic slowdown with uncertainties
in the economic environment. Global commodity markets have also experienced great volatility and a
significant drop in prices. Authorities have taken various measures to contain the spread including
implementation of travel restrictions and quarantine measures. The pandemic as well as the resulting
measures and policies have had some impact on the Company. The Company is actively monitoring the
COVID-19 situation, and in response to this outbreak, has activated its business continuity plan and various
other risk management practices to manage the potential business disruption on its operations and financial
performance.

Governments and central banks across the world have responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to
stabilize economic conditions. The Government of Kingdom of Bahrain has announced various economic
stimulus programmes (“Packages”) to support businesses in these challenging times. The Company has
received certain benefits from these Packages mainly in the form of partial waiver of Electricity and Water
Authority utility bills, reimbursement of salaries of national employees from the Unemployment Fund and
exemption of government-owned industrial land rental fees for three months from April 2020 to June 2020.
The financial impact of these Packages have been included under other income (note 18)."

The Company has also made a one-off donation of BD 20 thousand to National Taskforce for combating
COVID-19.

The management and the Board of Directors (BOD) have been closely monitoring the potential impact of the
COVID-19 developments on the Company’s operations and financial position; including possible loss of
revenue, impact on asset valuations, review of onerous contracts and outsourcing arrangements etc. The
Company has also put in place contingency measures, which include but are not limited to enhancing and
testing of business continuity plans including its liquidity requirements. Based on their overall assessment,
the BOD is confident of the view that the Company will continue as a going concern entity for the next 12
months from the date of the financial statements.
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Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bahraini Dinars

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates, assumptions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas where management has used estimates, assumptions or exercised judgments are as
disclosed in note 4.

e) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2020

The following standards, amendments and interpretations, which became effective as of 1 January 2020,
are relevant to the Company:

(i) Amendments to References to Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

The IASB has issued a revised Conceptual Framework which will be used in standard-setting decisions
with immediate effect. No changes will be made to any of the current accounting standards. However,
entities that rely on the Framework in determining their accounting policies for transactions, events or
conditions that are not otherwise dealt with under the accounting standards will need to apply the revised
Framework from 1 January 2020.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The adoption of this amendment had no significant impact on the financial statements.
e) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2020

(ii) Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8)

The IASB has made amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors which use a consistent definition of materiality
throughout International Financial Reporting Standards and the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting, clarify when information is material and incorporate some of the guidance in IAS 1 about
immaterial information. In particular, the amendments clarify:

e that the reference to obscuring information addresses situations in which the effect is similar to
omitting or misstating that information, and that an entity assesses materiality in the context of the
financial statements as a whole, and

e the meaning of ‘primary users of general- purpose financial statements’ to whom those financial
statements are directed, by defining them as ‘existing and potential investors, lenders and other
creditors’ that must rely on general purpose financial statements for much of the financial information
they need.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The adoption of this amendment had no significant impact on the financial statements.
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f)

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

(iiij) COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16):

In response to the COVID-19 coronavirus pandemic, the Board has issued amendments to IFRS 16
Leases to allow lessees not to account for rent concessions as lease modifications if they are a direct
consequence of COVID-19 and meet certain conditions. The rent concessions could be in various forms
and may include one-off rent reductions, rent waivers or deferrals of lease payments. If the concession
is in the form of a one-off reduction in rent, it will be accounted for as a variable lease payment and be
recognized in profit or loss.

The practical expedient will only apply if:

(1) the revised consideration is substantially the same or less than the original consideration;
(2) the reduction in lease payments relates to payments due on or before 30 June 2021; and
(3) no other substantive changes have been made to the terms of the lease.

Lessees applying the practical expedient are required to disclose:

(i) that fact, if they have applied the practical expedient to all eligible rent concessions and, if not, the
nature of the contracts to which they have applied the practical expedient; and

(i) the amount recognized in profit or loss for the reporting period arising from application of the practical
expedient.

No practical expedient is provided for lessors. Lessors are required to continue to assess if the rent
concessions are lease modifications and account for them accordingly.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The Company does not expect to have a significant impact on its financial statements.
New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginning after
1 January 2020 and earlier application is permitted; however; the Company has not early applied the
following new or amended standards in preparing these financial statements.

The following new and amended standards that are relevant to the Company are not expected to have a
significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

- Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37)

- Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16).
- COVID-19 - Related Rent Concessions (Amendments to IFRS 16)

- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set
below. These accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent
with those used in the previous year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts, and
represents amounts receivable for goods supplied or services performed. The Company recognises
revenues when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Company; and when specific criteria has been met for each of the Company’s
activities, as described below:

(i) Revenue from flour sales
Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with customer. The
Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over goods or services to the customer.
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(ii) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized on the declaration date which is the date when the right to receive is
established.

(i) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues, using the effective interest rate method.

b) Government grant and subsidy

i. Government subsidy represents the amounts received from the Government of the Kingdom of
Bahrain through Ministry of Finance and National Economy, to enable the Company to sell products
at a controlled price as fixed by the Government. The subsidy is recorded on an accrual basis and is
calculated as the difference between the actual cost of wheat used for local sales products plus an
agreed rate per ton sold for all other related costs of flour sold locally, and the total local sales made
during the year. This subsidy is recognised as income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period in which the sales are made to customers.

ii.  The Company recognises an unconditional government grant that compensate the Company for
expense incurred in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as other income
when the grants become receivable.

c) Inventories
These are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated selling expenses. The cost of the inventory
is based on weighted average principle. Cost includes purchases price, freight, custom duty and direct
labour charge and other incidental costs. Where necessary, provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving
and defective inventories.

d) Foreign currency

(i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial
statements have been presented in Bahraini Dinars (BD). Unless otherwise stated, all financial
information presented has been rounded off to the nearest dinar.

(i) Transactions and balances
Monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Bahraini Dinars at exchange rates ruling at the reporting
date. Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rate ruling at that time.
Foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

e) Leases
At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A contract
is or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company uses the definition of a lease in IFRS 16.

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-
alone prices. However, for the leases of property the Company has elected not to separate non-lease
components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located. less any lease incentives received.
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e) Leases (continued)

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the
useful life of the underlying asset. which is determined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment. In addition. the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external
financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset
leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at the commencement date;

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not
to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a
change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
property, plant and equipment' and lease liabilities in 'trade payables and other liabilities' in the statement
of financial position.

Extension and termination options

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension
options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably
certain to be extended (or not terminated).

The assessment is reviewed if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs which
affects this assessment and that is within the control of the lessee.

The assessment is reviewed if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs which
affects this assessment and that is within the control of the lessee.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value
assets and short-term leases. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these
leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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f) Financial instruments

Financial instruments in these financial statements include financial assets and financial liabilities that
are recognized and measured under the requirement of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. Financial assets
mainly comprise of investment at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalents, fixed
deposit, receivables and other assets. Financial liabilities comprise trade payables and other liabilities,
import finance loans, bank overdraft, advance to and from customers that would be settled by transfer of
non-financial items are not considered financial instruments. Liabilities and assets that are not contractual
(such as those that are created as a result of statutory requirements imposed by the government) are not
financial assets or liabilities under IFRS 9.

(i) Classification
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into one of the following three categories:-

* Financial assets at amortised cost;

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
* Financial assets at fair value through the profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into one of the following two categories:
* Financial liabilities at amortised cost;
* Financial liabilities at fair value through the profit or loss (FVTPL)

(ii) Initial recognition and measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position when, and
only when, the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets (other than trade receivables) are initially recognised at fair value, including transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset except transaction costs on
financial instruments measured at FVTPL which are expensed in profit or loss. A trade receivable without
a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

All regular way purchases and sales of listed and/ or quoted financial assets are recognised on the trade
date. All regular way purchases and sales of other financial assets are recognized on the settlement date.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery within
the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, representing the proceeds received net of
premiums, discounts and transaction costs that are directly attributable to the financial liability.

All regular way purchases and sales of other financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the
settlement date, i.e. the date on which the asset or liability is received from or delivered to the
counterparty.
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f)  Financial instruments (continued)
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Financial instruments

(iii) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets

Subsequent to initial measurement, financial assets are measured at either amortised cost or fair value.
The classification and the basis for measurement are subject to the Company's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, as
detailed below:

a) Financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if:

1) the assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

2) the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

If the objective of the business model is to both hold to collect and sell debt instrument, it is classified at
fair value through other comprehensive income.

If either of these two classification criteria is not met, the financial assets are classified and measured at
fair value, either through the profit or loss (FVTPL) or through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

Additionally, even if a financial asset meets the amortised cost criteria, the entity may choose to designate
the financial asset at FVTPL. Such an election is irrevocable and applicable only if the FVTPL
classification significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. 'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic
lending risks and costs ( e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

If the business model under which the Company holds financial assets changes, the financial assets
affected are reclassified. The classification and measured requirements related to the new category apply
prospectively from the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model that
results in reclassifying the Company's financial assets.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
At initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election to classify an equity investment that
is not held for trading as FVTOCI.

For this purpose, a financial asset is deemed to be held for trading if the equity investment meets any of
the following conditions:

1) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term;

2) on initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profitability; or

3) itis a derivative and not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.
The irrevocable election is on an instrument-by-instrument basis. If an equity investment is designated

as FVTOCI, all gains and losses, except for dividend income, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and are not subsequently included in the statement of income.
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f)  Financial instruments (continued)

c) Financial assets at fair value through the profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets not otherwise classified above are classified and measured as FVTPL and changes
therein, including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities, other than those classified and measured as financial liabilities at FVTPL, are
classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost and are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method as described in note (ii) above.

Financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at FVTPL includes derivatives.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets are derecognised and removed from the statement of financial position when the right
to receive cash flows from the assets has expired; the Company has transferred its contractual right to
receive the cash flows from the assets, and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership; or where
control is not retained.

Financial liabilities are derecognised and removed from the statement of financial position when the
obligation is discharged, cancelled, or expires. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when
its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case
a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. On derecognition of a
financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid
(including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

(v) Fair value measurement

Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the
most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability
reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an
active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability
take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximise
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction
price — i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Company determines that the fair
value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a
quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique that
uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value,
adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price.

Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the
instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the
transaction is closed out.

If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Company
measures assets and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price. If the
bid-ask spread for a specific asset or liability is wide, then the Company uses the price within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value in the circumstances.

Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that
are managed by the Company on the basis of the net exposure to either market or credit risk are
measured on the basis of a price that would be received to sell a net long position (or paid to transfer a
net short position) for a particular risk exposure. Those portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to the
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Financial instruments (continued)

individual assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk adjustment of each of the individual
instruments in the portfolio.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.

(vi) Impairment of financial assets
The Company recognises loss allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on financial assets measured
at amortized cost. Loss allowance for trade receivables is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are
credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- a breach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due;

- it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

(vii) Offsetting financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised
cost less provision for impairment.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for operational purposes are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of the property, plant and equipment includes the
cost of bringing them to their present location and condition. Direct costs are capitalized until assets
are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of assets that are not yet ready for their
intended use as at the reporting date. The cost of additions and major improvements are capitalised.
All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

(i)  Subsequent cost

The Company recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, and the
cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
as an expense as incurred.
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(i) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
part of an item of property, plant and equipment as follows:

Building (on leased land) 20 years

Plant and machinery 10 years

Capital spares 10 years

Motor vehicles 4- 10 years

Furniture and office equipment 2-5 years

Right-of-use assets Over the period of the lease

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting date. When an item under property, plant and equipment is sold or discarded, the respective
cost and accumulated depreciation relating thereto are eliminated from the statement of financial
position, the resulting gain or loss being recognized in statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Capital spares

The Company capitalises the spare parts of machines that are high in value, critical to the plant
operations and have a life equal to the life of the machine. These spare parts are depreciated over
the life of the related machine.

i) Impairment of non-financial assets:

The carrying amount of the Company’s assets or its cash generating unit, other than financial assets,
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. A cash
generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that largely are
independent from other asset and groups. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is the greater of its value in
use or fair value less costs to sell. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Impairment losses are
reversed only if there is an indication that the impairment loss may no longer exist and there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

j) Value added tax (VAT)
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of VAT, except:

- When the VAT incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the sales tax is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or
as part of the expense item, as applicable.

- When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of VAT included.

The gross amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority are included as part
of receivables and payables in the statement of financial position.

k) Treasury shares
Treasury shares are stated at acquisition cost and are shown as a deduction to equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
treasury shares. Gain or loss arising from the subsequent resale of treasury shares is included in the
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity. Net movement from repurchase and resales
of treasury shares is booked under the treasury shares.
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I) Share Capital
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognised as a deduction
from equity.

m) Dividend distribution
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders.

n) Statutory reserve
In accordance with the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law 2001, 10% of the net profit is
appropriated to a statutory reserve, until it reaches 50% of the paid-up share capital. This reserve is
distributable only in accordance with the provisions of the law.

o) Employee benefits

(i) Bahraini employees

Pension rights (and other social benefits) for Bahraini employees are covered by the Social Insurance
Organisation scheme to which employees and employers contribute monthly on a fixed-percentage-
of-salaries basis. The Company’s share of contributions to this funded scheme, which is a defined
contribution scheme under IAS 19, is recognised as an expense in profit or loss.

(ii) Expatriate employees

Employees are entitled to leaving indemnities payable under the Bahraini Labour Law for the Private
Sector, based on length of service and final salary. Provision for this, which is unfunded, and which
represents a defined benefit plan under International Accounting Standard 19 — Employee Benefits
has been made by calculating the notional liability had all employees left at the reporting date.

Terminal and other employee’s benefits, entitlements to annual leaves, air passage or others are
recognized as they accrue to the employees.

p) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and bank balances and deposits with original
maturity of 90 days or less and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value.

q) Trade payables and other liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

r) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, realised losses resulted from settlement of interest rate
swaps (excluding unrealised fair value changes) and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds.

Import finance loans are recognised initially at the proceeds received as borrowings, net of transaction
costs incurred. In subsequent periods, these are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Any differences between proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the period of the
borrowings.

s) Board members’ remuneration

Board members’ remuneration is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on an accrual basis.
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t) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company financial statements requires the Board of Directors to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, the Board of Directors has made the
following judgments after taking into consideration the impacts of COVID-19 outbreak as explained in
note 2b, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Going concern

The Company’s Board of Directors has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the
foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Board of Directors is not aware of any material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the
financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared and
have considered the impacts of COVID-19 outbreak as explained in note 2b. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

Classification of investments

Upon acquisition of an investment, management decides whether it should be classified as measured
at amortised cost; at fair value through other comprehensive income; or at fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL). The classification of each investment reflects Company’s business model in relation to
each investment and is subject to different accounting treatments based on such classification.

Impairment of inventories

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of the inventories at each reporting date to determine
whether the inventories have been impaired. The Company identifies the inventories, which have been
impaired based on the age of the inventory and their estimate of the future demand for various items in
the inventory. If any impairment indication exists, the inventories recoverable amount is estimated based
on past experience and prevalent market conditions.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)
Impairment of inventories (continued)

As at 31 December 2020, gross inventories of spares was BD 967,559 (2019: BD 949,342) with
provisions for slow moving spares of BD 509,932 (2019: BD 456,668). Any difference between the
amounts actually realised in future periods and the amounts expected will be recognised in the statement
of profit and loss and other comprehensive income.

Impairment of receivables

The Company establishes provision for impairment of accounts receivables based on ‘expected credit
loss’ (“ECL”) model. The Company uses a simplified approach as allowed by the standard to determine
impairment of trade receivables.

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life and residual value of the property, plant and equipment at each
reporting date to determine whether an adjustment to the useful life and residual value is required. The
useful life and residual value is estimated based on the similar assets of the industry, and future economic
benefit expectations of the management.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
makes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’'s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2020

Cost
At beginning of year
Additions

Spare parts usage

At 31 December

Depreciation

At beginning of year
Charge for the year:
- Cost of sales
- Others
Spare parts usage

At 31 December

Net carrying value
At 31 December

2019

Cost
At beginning of year
Additions

Spare parts usage

At 31 December

Depreciation
At beginning of year
Charge for the year:
- Cost of sales
- Others
Spare parts usage

At 31 December

Net carrying value
at 31 December

Note:

Buildings Plant, Motor Furniture Right-of- Capital Total
Machinery vehicles and office use assets | Work-in-
and capital equipment progress
spares (refer note
below)
8,778,485 7,896,484 160,458 827,792 210,959 413,328 | 18,287,506
- 39,956 - 8,133 292,512 | 2,483,894 | 2,824,495
- (6,570) - - - - (6,570)
8,778,485 7,929,870 160,458 835,925 503,471 | 2,897,222 | 21,105,431
6,485,900 6,977,780 118,280 777,285 54,683 - | 14,413,928
236,164 256,092 8,467 18,094 - - 518,817
9,156 2,978 3,637 16,227 53,638 - 85,636
- (4,353) - - - - (4,353)
6,731,220 7,232,497 130,384 811,606 108,321 - | 15,014,028
2,047,265 697,373 30,074 24,319 395,150 | 2,897,222 | 6,091,403
Buildings Plant, Motor Furniture and| Right-of-use| Capital Total

Machinery and vehicles office assets Work-in-

capital spares equipment progress
8,758,252 7,807,983 160,458 819,222 - -| 17,545,915
20,233 98,825 - 8,570 210,959 413,328 751,915
- (10,324) - - - - (10,324)
8,778,485 7,896,484 160,458 827,792 210,959 413,328 | 18,287,506
6,240,315 6,702,411 106,209 731,866 - -1 13,780,801
236,751 277,492 8,444 21,508 29,255 573,450
8,834 2,823 3,627 23,911 25,428 - 64,623
- (4,946) - - - - (4,946)
6,485,900 6,977,780 118,280 777,285 54,683 -] 14,413,928
2,292,585 918,704 42,178 50,507 156,276 413,328 | 3,873,578

The land at Mina Salman on which the mill was built is leased by the Company from the Government of
Kingdom of Bahrain. The lease contract expired on 30 June 2020 and the management of the Company is
negotiating the renewal of the contact with Ministry of Finance and National Economy. The Management is
confident of obtaining the renewal of lease period for a minimum of 15 years.

During 2019, the Company has entered into an agreement with supplier to supply and install mechanical and
electrical equipment including the engineering work to upgrade cleaning house, new mill and to upgrade the
flour blending and mixing and Flour Sterilator in the lease hold property for a total consideration of BD
2,928,475 of which BD 2,897,222 has been capitalized as capital work-in-progress as at 31 December 2020.
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6 INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

At 1 January
Net change in fair value of investment securities

INVENTORY

Wheat in silos
Goods in transit

Finished goods
Packing materials
Spare parts and consumables

Less: provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventories

The movement on provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventories is as follows:

At 1 January
Charges for the year

At 31 December

8 RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS

Trade receivables

Subsidy receivable

VAT receivables (net)
Advances to suppliers

Due from government (note 25)
Others

Less: Provision for impairment

The movements on provision for impairment is as follows:

At 1 January
Charge for the year
Written off

2020 2019
10,079,952 8,544,687
376,352 1,535,265
10,456,304 10,079,952
2020 2019
6,865,889 2,837,622
7,406 2,682,134
1,224,163 534,021
100,935 126,808
967,559 949,342
9,165,952 7,129,927
(509,932) (456,668)
8,656,020 6,673,259
2020 2019
456,668 334,658
53,264 122,010
509,932 456,668
2020 2019
243,871 190,389
1,846,074 3,016,138
117,577 -
39,904 159,178
18,394 -
47,630 44,536
2,313,450 3,410,241
- (94,847)
2,313,450 3,315,394
2020 2019
94,847 372
- 94,475
(94,847) -
- 94,847
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9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand
Bank balances

Cash and bank balance
Bank overdraft

Cash and cash equivalents

10 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised: 100,000,000 shares

Issued and fully paid: 24,832,500 shares of 100 fils each
6,930 treasury shares (2019: 6,930 shares)

Net shares in public issue

Performance per share

Earnings per 100 fils share

Net asset value per 100 fils share

Stock Exchange price per 100 fils share at 31 December
Stock Exchange price to earnings ratio

Total market capitalisation at 31 December (BD)

Additional information on shareholding pattern

2020 2019
1,408 729
1,852,626 2,035,948
1,854,034 2,036,677
(491,155) -
1,362,879 2,036,677

2020 2019
2,483,250 2,483,250

(1,373) (1,373)

2,481,877 2,481,877

2020 2019
44 fils 75 fils
841 fils 811 fils
327 fils 320 fils
8:1 41
8,120,228 7,946,400

(i) Names and nationalities of the major shareholders and the number of equity shares held in which
they have an interest on 5% or more of outstanding shares as at 31 December 2020 and 31

December 2019:

Bahrain Mumtalakat Holding Company B.S.C. (c)
Kuwait Flour Mills and Bakeries Company K.S.C.
Abdulhameed Zainal Mohammed

Nationality

Bahraini
Kuwaiti
Bahraini

No. of shares

16,322,806
1,848,000
1,664,430

% holding

65.73
7.44
6.70

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares and the holders of these shares have equal voting

rights.
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10 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(iii) Distribution schedule of equity shares, setting out the number of holders and percentage in the following

categories:

Categories*

Less than 1%

1% up to less than 5%
5% up to less than 10%
10% up to less than 20%
20% up to less than 50%
50% and above

2020 2019

Number of | Number of | % of total Number of | Number of | % of total

Shares shareholdersjoutstanding Shares |shareholders|outstanding
shares shares

4,749,776 1,699 19.13% 4,886,430 1,699 19.68%

247,488 1 1.00% 247,488 1 1.00%

3,512,430 2 14.14% 3,375,776 2 13.59%

16,322,806 1 65.73% 16,322,806 1 65.73%

24,832,500 1,703 100% 24,832,500 1,703 100%

*Expressed as a percentage of total shares of the Company.

11 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

The Company's contributions in respect of non-Bahraini employee as per Bahrain Labor Law, 2012 amounted

to BD 83,923 (2019: BD 64,870).

The movement in the provision for employees’ leaving indemnity was as follows:

At 1 January
Charge during the year
Paid during the year

At 31 December

12 TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Trade payables
Due to government (note 25)
Dividends payable *

Accrued expenses and other payables

VAT payable, net

2020 2019
64,870 49,172
19,053 16,685

- (987)
83,923 64,870
2020 2019
103,646 2,717,341

2,807,136 -

55,146 252,201
385,541 277,007

- 9,854
3,351,469 3,256,403

* Represents the dividend payable to the shareholders where the cheques issued have become stale.
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13 IMPORT FINANCE LOANS (Unsecured)

Import finance loans are used to import wheat, unsecured and generally repayable within 90 to 180 days.

Movement during the year as follows:

2020 2019
At 1 January 2,402,590 5,008,631
Loans availed during the year 17,352,368 11,358,960
Loans repaid during the year (14,861,129) (13,965,001)
At 31 December 4,893,829 2,402,590

Import finance loans are unsecured and are re-payable within six months. Interest rates imposed on these
loans range from 3.5% to 5%. Interest on these loans are recovered back through government subsidy.

14 SALES 2020 2019
Flour 4,565,181 4,710,124
Bran 1,522,848 1,470,758
Special products 966,603 894,129

7,054,632 7,075,011

15 COST OF SALES 2020 2019
Raw materials 13,062,222 13,860,537
Staff cost 778,747 731,094
Depreciation (note 5) 518,817 573,450
Packing materials 250,025 245,474
Maintenance, repairs and utilities 308,485 331,384
Others 260,000 297,107

15,178,296 16,039,046

16 GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

Government subsidy is calculated as the difference between the actual cost of wheat purchased and used
for local sales products plus BD 31 per ton (2019: BD 31 per ton) sold, for all other related costs of flour sold
locally, and the total local sales made during the year. The following table shows the details of Government
subsidy:

2020 2019
Actual cost of wheat purchased and used 12,936,013 13,751,282
Plus: BD 31 per ton of wheat products sold locally 3,792,473 3,826,100
Expense reimbursement 72,576 -
16,801,062 17,577,382
Less: Gross sales subject to subsidy (6,990,704) (6,971,404)
9,810,358 10,605,978

Quantity sold during the year was 123,134 tons (through Subsidy 122,338 and Commercial is 796) (2019:
124,325 tons (through Subsidy 123,423 and Commercial is 902))

53



Annual Report 2020

Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 Bahraini Dinars
17 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2020 2019
Staff cost 705,255 657,987
General and administrative expenses 355,923 204,241
Depreciation (note 5) 85,636 64,623
Board of directors remunerations 60,000 60,000
Professional fees 77,708 116,514
Other 96,932 125,136

1,381,454 1,228,501
18 OTHER INCOME 2020 2019
Government grant (note 3b) 318,510 -

Wheat handling charges, net (note 25) 63,344 -
Delivery income 14,439 11,731
Income from shipments claims 31,913 34,449
Interest on bank deposit 34,978 13,994
Others 4,530 22,923

467,714 83,097
19 FINANCE COST 2020 2019
Interest on lease liabilities 35,416 8,596
Interest on bank overdraft 12,271 77,998
Interest on bank loans 15,460
63,147 86,594

20 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year ended 31 December 2020 as follows:

2020 2019
Profit for the year 1,086,159 1,850,735
Weighted average number of equity shares in issue 24,832,500 24,832,500
Basic and diluted earnings per share 44 fils 75 fils

Diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share as the Company has no instruments
convertible into ordinary shares that would dilute earnings per share.
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21 LEASES AS LEASEE

The Company leases industrial lands. The leases typically run for a period ranging from 2 years to 15 years,
with an option to renew the lease after that date except. Lease payments are subject to negotiation every 5
years for to reflect market rentals. No leases provide for additional rent payments that are based on changes
in local price index.

Information about leases for which the Group is a lessee is presented below.

i. Right-of-use assets
Right-of-use assets related to leased properties that do not meet the definition of investment property are

presented as property, plant and equipment.

2020 2019
Balance at 1 January 156,276 -
Addition to right-of-use assets 292,512 210,959
Depreciation charge for the year (53,638) (54,683)
Balance at 31 December 395,150 156,276

ii. Lease liabilities under IFRS 16 2020 2019
Non-current portion 351,343 121,083
Current portion 67,380 67,380
Balance at 31 December 418,723 188,463
Effective interest on lease liabilities is 5% (2019: 5%).

iii. Amount recognised in profit or loss 2020 2019
Interest on lease liabilities 35,416 8,596
Depreciation 53,638 54,683
Expense related to short-term lease 58,886 -
Balance at 31 December 147,940 63,279
iv. Amounts recognized in statement of cash flows

2020 2019
Total cash outflow for lease liabilities 61,380 67,380

Where practicable, the Company seeks to include extension options in new leases to provide operational
flexibility. The extension options held are exercisable only by the Company and not by the lessors. The
Company assesses at lease commencement date whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension
options. The Company reassesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the options if there is a
significant event or significant changes in circumstances within its control.
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22 SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products or
services (business segment) or in providing products or services within a particular environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segment.
The Company’s current activities are primarily the production of flour and related products which are sold in
the local market. The revenue, expenses and results are reviewed only at a Company level and therefore no
separate operating segment results and related disclosures are provided in these financial statements.

23 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties represent major shareholders, directors and key management personnel of the Company
and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing policies and terms
of these transactions are approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.

Transactions with shareholders

The Company qualifies as a government related entity under the definitions provided in IAS 24. The
Company purchase Electricity, avails short-term loan and receives services from various Government and
semi-government organisation and companies in the Kingdom of Bahrain. Other than purchase of Electricity
and availing short-term loan, such other transactions are in the normal course of business and are not
considered to be individually significant in terms of size.

Transactions with other commercial non-government related parties related to the controlling shareholder
and significant transaction with government related entities included in the statement of profit or loss are as
follows:

a) Transactions and balances with related parties

2020 2019
i) Statement of profit or loss and other Relationship
comprehensive income
Finance cost on import finance loans Affiliate of parent 43,902 37,359
Other operating expenses Affiliate of parent 8,096 6,248
51,998 43,607
2020 2019
ii) Import Finance Loan Affiliate of parent
Loans Availed during the year 5,911,834 2,895,889
Repayment of import finance loans (3,479,501) (5,510,057)
2020 2019
iif) Statement of financial position Relationship
Import finance loans Affiliate of parent 2,920,536 488,203
Accrued interest on import finance loans Affiliate of parent 30,848 1,873
2,951,384 490,076

b) Transactions with key management personnel
Key management personnel of the Company comprise of the Board of Directors and key members of
management having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Company.
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23 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The key management personnel compensation is as follows:

2020 2019
Board of Directors' remunerations 60,000 60,000
Directors' sitting fees 92,800 83,050
Other board of directors’ expenses 15,405 16,612
Salaries and other benefits 175,872 130,599
Total compensation 344,077 290,261

24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

Financial instruments consist of financial assets and financial liabilities.

Financial assets of the Company include cash and bank balances, receivables and investment securities
Financial liabilities of the Company include payables and import finance loans.

a) Risk management:

The Company has exposure to the following risks from the use of financial instruments:
e Creditrisk
e Liquidity risk
e Market risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risks. Further quantitative disclosures are
included throughout these financial statements.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. Day to day monitoring of the Company’s activities and risks is performed by the
Board Committees and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company’s activities.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its finance activities, including from
trade receivables, deposit with banks, foreign exchange transactions.

The Company seeks to limit its credit risk with respect to customers by means of the following policies:

° Credit risk is actively managed and rigorously monitored in accordance with well-defined credit
policies and procedures laid down by the Company.

e Credit review procedures are designed to identify at an early stage exposure, which require more
detailed monitoring and review.

e (Cash is placed with banks with good credit ratings.
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24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued)

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was:

2020 2019
Bank balances 1,852,626 2,035,948
Fixed deposit 752,325 -
Receivables and other assets 2,225,916 3,111,680
4,830,867 5,147,628

The maximum exposure to credit risk from receivables at the reporting date by segment was:

2020 2019
Government 1,864,468 2,921,663
Non-government 361,448 190,017
2,225,916 3,111,680
The Company does not hold any collateral against the above receivables.
The ageing of receivables at the reporting date was:
2020 2019
Exposure Loss Exposure Loss
allowance allowance
Neither past due nor impaired 1,212,530 - 1,013,800 -
Past due not impaired:
Past due 1-30 days 863,957 - 830,877 -
Past due 31-90 days 31,704 - 890,595 -
Past due 91-365 days 62,325 - 57,008 -
Over 365days 55,400 - 35,392 -
Past due and impaired:
Over 120 days - - 378,855 94,847
2,225,916 - 3,206,527 94,847

Credit risk Concentration
The Company sells its products to a large number of customers. Its five largest customers, which account for
61% of the outstanding trade receivables at 31 December 2020 (2019: 76%).

Liquidity risk, also referred to as funding risk, is the risk the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds
to meet obligations associated with its financial liabilities. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a
financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

Liquidity requirements are monitored on a daily basis and the management ensures that sufficient funds are
available to meet any future commitments. In the normal course of business, the Company does not resort to
borrowings but has the ability to raise funds from banks at short notice.

The Company'’s terms of sale requires cash and carry and for some trade receivables amounts to be paid
within 30 to 60 days of the date of sale. Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled
within 30 days terms.
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24  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued)

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Carrying Gross Qupto3 |(3upto6 6 months 1 up to over 5
value contractual | months months up to 1 5 years years
cash flow year
2020
Trade payables and other
liabilities 3,296,323 3,296,323 | 3,296,323 - - - -
Lease liability 418,723 539,781 40,164 9,072 18,144 | 218,964 253,437
Import finance loans 4,893,829 4,970,152 | 3,494,653 | 1,475,499 - - -
Bank overdraft 491,155 491,155 491,155 - - - -
Dividend payable 55,146 55,146 55,146 - - - -
9,155,176 9,352,557 | 7,377,441 | 1,484,571 18,144 | 218,964 253,437
Carrying Gross OQupto3 |3uptob 6 months | 1upto5 over 5
value contractual months months up to 1 years years
cash flow year
2019
Trade payables and other
liabilities 2,994,348 2,994,348 | 2,994,348 - - - -
Lease liability 188,463 253,716 67,380 9,072 18,144 | 152,730 6,390
Import finance loans 2,402,590 2,402,590 | 1,925,628 476,962 - - -
Dividend payable 252,201 252,201 252,201 - - - -
5,837,602 5,902,855 | 5,239,557 486,034 18,144 | 152,730 6,390

Market risk is the risk that that changes in market prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its
financial instruments; whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security or its
issuer or factors affecting all investments traded in the market. The Company is exposed to market risk with
respect to its investments.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Company's earnings will be affected as a result of fluctuations in the
value of financial instruments due to changes in market interest rates.

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the
Company processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit,
market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally
accepted standards of corporate behaviour. Operational risks arise from all of the Company operations.

The Company’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses
and damage to the Company’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that
restrict initiative and creativity.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address operational risk is
assigned to Board Committees within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the
development of overall Company standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:

- requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorisation of transactions;
- requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;

- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements; and

- documentation of controls and procedures.
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24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued)

Compliance with the Company’s standards is supported by a program of periodic reviews undertaken by
Internal Audit. The results of Internal Audit reviews are discussed with the management of the business unit
to which they relate, with summaries submitted to the Audit Committee and Board committees of the
Company.

b) Classification and fair values of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown at the reporting
date, are as follows:

2020 FVTPL Amortised cost Total carrying
amount

Cash and cash balances - 1,854,034 1,854,034
Fixed deposit - 752,325 752,325
Receivable and other assets - 2,225,916 2,225,916
Investment securities 10,456,304 - 10,456,304
10,456,304 4,832,275 15,288,579
Trade payables and other liabilities - 3,296,323 3,296,323
Lease liability - 418,723 418,723
Import finance loans - 4,893,829 4,893,829
Dividends payable B 55,146 55,146
Bank overdraft - 491,155 491,155
- 9,155,176 9,155,176

2019 FVTPL Amortised cost Total carrying

amount

Cash and cash balances - 2,036,677 2,036,677
Receivable and other assets - 3,154,227 3,154,227
Investment securities 10,079,952 - 10,079,952
10,079,952 5,190,904 15,270,856
Trade payables and other liabilities - 2,994,348 2,994,348
Lease liability - 188,463 188,463
Import finance loans - 2,402,590 2,402,590
Dividends payable - 252,201 252,201
- 5,837,602 5,837,602

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most
advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its
non-performance risk.

The Company measures fair value using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements:
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24  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued)
e Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

e Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using:
quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which
all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

e Level 3 inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available. The Company considers relevant
and observable market prices in its valuations where possible.

2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investment securities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Managed funds 10,456,304 - -| 10,456,304
10,456,304 - -] 10,456,304
2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investment securities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Managed funds 10,079,952 - - 10,079,952
10,079,952 - -| 10,079,952

There were no transfers between the levels during the year. The Company has not disclosed the fair value
for other financial instruments because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair values.

Capital management

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December
2019. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a healthy
capital base in order to support its business and maximise shareholders' value.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
25 SUPPLY OF STRATEGIC WHEAT

The Company signed a contract with Government of the Kingdom of Bahrain on 30 April 2020 to supply and
store additional 26,838 tons of grain for total cost of BD 3,227,991 as a strategic stock (comprising of BD
2,807,145 for cost of wheat and BD 420,846 for wheat handling charges). The duration of the contract is for
six months and subject to renewal. The Contract lapsed on 31 October 2020.
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25 SUPPLY OF STRATEGIC WHEAT (continued)

As per the contract the value of the stock to be transferred to the Company as advance subsidy against
wheat to be used in future production. In addition, the Government will pay rental, transportation and
Insurance cost for three months post contract termination.

As result of this transaction the company recognised additional inventory of BD 2,807,145 and corresponding
liability as due to Government. The remaining balance of BD 63,344 net of expense incurred and to be
incurred, recognized as handling charges income.

26 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(i) Commitments

Pending capital commitment

Estimated capital expenditure contracted for at the reporting date amounted to BD 296,015

(2019: BD 1,998,552). The commitments are expected to be settled within 1 to 5 years from the reporting
date.

Letters of credit
At 31 December 2020, the Company had outstanding letters of credit to counterparties of BD 235,616
(2019: BD Nil).
(ii) Contingencies
At 31 December 2020, the Company had contingent liabilities in respect of the bank guarantees amounting
to BD 500 (2019: BD 500) from which is anticipated that no material liabilities will arise.
27 PROPOSED DIVIDENDS, REMUNERATION AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Board of Directors have proposed the following appropriations for the year which will be submitted for
formal approval at the annual general meeting:

2020 2019
Cash dividends (15 fils per share, 2019: 10 fils per share) 372,384 248,256
Board of directors’ remuneration 60,000 60,000
Charity contribution 20,000 20,000
Transfer to retained earnings 693,775 1,582,479

28 COMPARATIVES

The corresponding’s prior year figures have been regrouped, where necessary, in order to conform to
current year’s presentation. Such regroupings did not affect the previously reported net profit and
comprehensive income for the year, total assets or total equity.
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SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE RELATED TO THE IMPACT OF COVID-19

Further to the CBB letter dated 14 July 2020 (ref. 0G/259/2020), Bahrain Flour Mills Company B.S.C.
provides the following information:

A. The overall impact on the financial statements

The overall impact on the financial statements of BFM as at 31 December 2020 has been assessed by
Management and is described as per below:

B. The impact on Income Statement

There was no significant impact on food industry and

demand was sustainable. During the Covid-19 pandemic,

BFM gained some additional commercial business other

than the subsidised business. In general, we have
observed no material revenue impact in 2020.

Revenues

In addition to that BFM received Government support for

BD 318,510 that was classified as other income. The

support was for salaries BD 266,732 Rent of BD 7,773 and

Utilities of BD 44,005.

BFM incurred additional expenses of BD 134,832 up to 31

December 2020 in relation to COVID.

Expenses

The company holds financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, the change in the fair value/reported profit for
2020 is BD 376,352 as compared to fair value gain of BD
1,535,265 last year mainly due to the market reaction in
COVID pandemic.

Investment Income

As mentioned in this disclosure above.
Net income

C. The impact on Balance Sheet

Assets

We have unused facilities available from Banks. Our
liquidity position is strong, and we have not noticed any
material reduction in our cash collection. Further, the
company has liquid investment on balance sheet.

We have strong cash flow from customers, and we
anticipate this to continue and we anticipate the
government subsidy to remain the same. There is no
material impact on any other assets of the Company as
at 31 December 2020.

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment at fair value through profit and loss has
increased in value by 3.7% from BD 10,079,952 as of
31 December 2019 to BD10,456,304 as at 31 December
2020.
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SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE RELATED TO THE IMPACT OF COVID-19 (continued)

We have strong cash flow from customers, and we
anticipate this to continue and we anticipate the
government subsidy to remain the same. There is no
material impact on any other assets of the Company as
at 31 December 2020.

Investment at fair value through profit and loss has
increased in value by 3.7% from BD 10,079,952 as of
31 December 2019 to BD10,456,304 as at 31
December 2020.

Liabilities

Import finance loans/strategic wheat stockpile
payable

BFM currently carries debt for the normal course of
business and the only transaction related COVID
pandemic was a purchase of strategic wheat on behalf of
the government of BD 2,807,135 that is reflected as a
payable to government on BFM’s statement of financial
position. The last wheat shipment in December 2020 is
financed by import finance loan of BD 2,920,536.

Net equity attributable to shareholders

The net equity has improved by BD 817,903 a net result
of current comprehensive income less dividend paid, and
charity contribution set aside and paid from 2019 income.

Other material impact on the Balance Sheet

No other impact

D. The impact on the company’s ability to continue as going concern

The Company has performed an assessment of its going concern in the light of current economic conditions
and all available information about future risks and uncertainties. The projections have been prepared
covering the Company’s future performance, capital, and liquidity. The impact of COVID-19 may continue
to evolve, and the projections show that the company has ample resources to continue its operational
existence and based on this assessment, BFM Board of Directors are of the view that the going concern
position remains largely unaffected and unchanged as at 31 December 2020. Considering the above, this
Financial Statements have been appropriately prepared on a going concern basis.




U— U=nll

AL-MATAHIN




QA"
KRz

i (""I'

0
]

AL-MATAHIN

2020 (sqiul pyéill

Service Excellence







Aol goudl Linlo
aays JT 200 o globw podll
e Dl 3l sl agell g

chjgll o )

aalall Lolo
aaus JT uue g9 200 ellall
el @loo cllo






“hainall

liass . lingo . Lig) | 7
dole ilogleo | 8
ol ulao i | 9

dodgall yyoi | 11

awlall il
sambluoll §3lull Cilpas ] bluall (8620 pai | 29

Slall Brall gly |32

Joladl Jsadl glug 8jlwaddlg audl gy |33
alall Ggan o wilpeill gly | 34
éyasill lsoaill gl | 36

adladl bl Jgo wibley] | 37

(48630 pe) awslod| vilogleo
Loyl nila) Jlall 0l ge aloodl | 69

:
\






2020 (sqiwdl ppo Ul

(g_u.LOLU g6 2lnisl cLid Lilaiio pghi
duibgll wlilgall olaaiwlg olaiwo
Auwnll Widlaol jleojul (§uéadl

Uloaadl J ool oga6i) aspall (§olo pghi

oabll Jloo o Jobll jgbil dyslgog LUSLY
olaiuo ilag gol e ahslaal

| Lousd
uw§oll clatitlg e gl -

62g2llg glasdl -

Guall ogp Jasll -

clullg aulay Ul aslbll -
uuwgall Josllg d5jlioll «
aolonllg dlasll

Service Excellence




2020 sqiudl pro il

(w.0.09) @163J1 golbol Gujoull asdpis
2020 pouys 31 6 las dole tilogleo

(éole aviyny damluo d4pd) 1170 syl Joull
(Guipl) ojlb A B glgpo 2l 8ol gulao cloel
(oudgl c15l) w4l sao ol 2wl
Jigj apoallae oyl apull
Sl alllage glolw auwly apull
bl allaye piellase 2B 2wl
el A 6gp0 8jgisall
Jouwplae aw 8 allo glag) duwi Tl

(wusipl) auwla)l allage jjellage 2l gl PliilUlg (81621l &ial
(il Liil) op0 Ly ob] 2l 1blaallg .d03gallg

Jizj onllane oyl 2wl

Joullaue puwls allo glag) duwidl

(i) ojlib 2B ¢lgpo wlbslbollg awipill &ial
(il L) ¢lndl 2l 6gpo 6yqisall
Syl alllage glalw @by apull
ool allaue pjellage aJb apwll

(owipdl) culall aano ol gujlicallg Calypiivodl dial
(il Lisl) gl 2l 6gs0 8jgi5al

.....

Al dllaue glalw awb

5 g sHa Sueiill gugigl

342 2000 . 4236 Gub . 1773 a8y Lo giowllg wiboll glgic
oyl @8lao doliall . 26787 L. p
17729312 qudlo . 17729984 Lails

info@bfm.bh igpall

0.0 Cugdllg gyl el gyl
L 0.45 2050l e D el

0.0 Gibgll gl el

9120 2 ol ot D (49620l
(@laso) Lio.ob dpléall gl a5 pguwill Jauwo



2020 (sqiuwll proil

6)lb Ul yuloo yjoi

ojlub 215 glgyo apuull
8)la Ul gulao g

LAl s luoll daludl wilino

aloll aiwl) (sgiudl puysill 04 e8] ol G (golball) e.gi Gusall golbal gapul d5pd 6)la] gulao ge b
2020 pouys 31 -0 dugiiall

s pinll clal

golboll cadylay uwluullg elaislg (saloisl sgiwall e opwl allell e coplf dralle duno dofl L ololl olell 2gi
pe Covid - 19 il o 20Ul 0 8acluwal) aydliwl plad S 6 aupw dliwl caild aladl Aiog j4uo Labg 0 cbgll 8)gh
I Loagi il auilsgllg dujlyinl dolullg dandl Cilelpsl ¢o dlulw aspill ciiyi Lo glepwg dalnall wlanl go ayasll
wbbis Ul dulig dusinill liliio 6 Jasll dylaiwl glong . Lgtebgo dollw (e blanllg igjgd gwgps jLiiil go 2l
dyeall e pblaall o @aloall wlanlg a8l dlos o Cildpoll 0 cinni . o clas J4uing (ool Gguwll diogl

e slaicdl yA0yg 4y §gigo 3jgos golbhall jgo Wjjeg

Lasog goj-aall dalsiall diogsall ilgigill 2uaif (-6 L) g3 Loyl adpiul sl gyl ol oLl I dslo gl
0giball 12 04 03 Lgsd ¢aosallg gl 5100 alln) ayle Bleallg jguil 6 620) awliiwl 206 g0 slulwl @lel
s ulbssllg dallell 2yqill dlubw dloinall cilelbéidl go Lareaill doganll e il golball Jub go Gauliw ]

dulsiall 8iall 05m JULs dsallall Ligiall @lgul o guaul dalao | a0sll Jaig gl daleiall

Covid-19 4 dsleiall ayjliio Ul pylailg G le Il ey plell JUb ool Gguudl (6 Guoall e bl 20l o acfl Sle
JL> 305,240 0j26 i o) (G467 go Ciidaig gl il Lgaylow leg o Jlaill 0 2 @405 e golball tbob
ol 1ag) Gy

026 L8165 0 Ul oSl 2.0 idloig o L 1,086,159 20y olell ouj (ol golbholl d5pw ciéas . ole 4y
12020 po s 31 0 dygiioll diwl) gromluwall & Ul wliogill 6jl> 1 gulao

JLua 372,384 0ja8g (las] glioy (ego2all Jlall ulj 0 157 gi) gl Tuwls 15 Jaway uasluall (e dasi olyl 2jgi
{oalel 8)g520)l diuwl] il L6lo (L6 wlwis] a7) Gjla 4l gulao clee I 6lolans iy Ly 60,000 glo jounaj
gl Jloe U Gigpo gl 20,000 2lio gpupai
Sleyiwall ol Ul wlus LI oy s 693,775 2lio Jigad

pouya 31 6 dgiioll dibuwll JUs glalllg 6jl> J1 oo wilelainl jgno Jyléo 8jl> 1 puloo cloe I degoanll gl cisl
.o_Il_cTJgj'loJl 2l oo 0 J=all lean) ai 269 « oy Ly 92,800 0ja6g 2o 2020

Liy> 175,872 0j2.89 1o 2020 posuns 31 (o6 dugiinll dinull Jals &8yl Llsll 6)la 1 Lgialiwl il Lljollg cuilgyl cisly



2020 sqiudl pro il

raulisiuall 6pbillg as sl wilgoagi

13)q0 a5l piwi . oql .olads Lgde ciudsiq culbandl (o 2uasll golbwoll cigalg Lgayli oo dudlall Lole ¢uowasdl Jils
Jaigo d5pw o Wlwiall 653=io dyallell cildpall Jawi dyybil Lgils e Cipuwgi 269 daoll Gguull (0 @y Légigo
.(g_UgT) ool o cugiuyll glg_iT j.g_uJT 630lg panig oliil (6 olaly golball (G185 pladiwl oy Cipo wdyallell

oAl oIl g0 a5yl abuisl 21wgig pghi e agoje a4l 99258 golball aspil ayagaiill 6jlaLlg 64l gulao gl
Loagll ol a5l dollullg danll dahil Lic 8392l @ubhiq dyslall dahilly dbyl cilwluw 3 6iiq dasgall fyleo
Bpolgll @16l clalaol (o le Blaall Lgoljill clogllg Ggul 0 85Il @spiul &ildo (e Bloall glan ga el o cloall
danll culuslillg clpslil o aepl (e dusiinil giliio ¢uanil Lghdbs 3uail dojilo @il Jbi Las dwnl Lislool
2wyl Lgilaiia) alell 839Ul e blasll | golball Loagi dagall 02a (6 Wbl JUb o Ligigh (ugps @il ge

ool §gw -0 62511 Lgiilaas Blaislg Lgiliio dbano

réducloin Ul dulgguuall

2.0 goleill adp il djgiull damluall gl Ll cila s Cigs o cfn gai 3l gaiaall @ed e Lilglgl cj sy
0 loalw Lo aypall glow) g JUb dagsiollg dolinall Jwdl e dulno) daw 8,000 sujgil dudlall dupall duuwgoll
dla=ll ocal guab guys 4,000 pogiy Lias elJal dolo] duuall Litdloo -0 duibgll 5ggall acd o3 gy« Ligo» dloo
ud00 12 Pl Gle dejjoly lejgay cuols (illg agy dnlll dypsll lieas]l (saol Gupb e dailll o 8jpniall 520lgll

Hpoiall go

gliiolg y5uu

¢ 200 ellall sl Lol 6pio pléa opasiq (Guosll diliio] e Ly (_'JT a5pall ambuwo e alill 6l Ul yulao agy
il agell g dals Jl 200 ¢ glolw podll 2loll gowll Liolo 6ppng (200l (ol dloo ello dayls JT e
~a6quuall e cilsglll oas JUb ogacaq agindng 63yl agilgingi e yoqall cljjodl gudoo Gy Lol Sl

agilginai (e d4loall dpoginll luwwgallg wijljgdl 6 wlil> Ul clwg)g gupaallg cl5gllg cljol) ol 0260 ol agiLas
Joluwoll pgacaq ogigleiq dobnll

1287 6 8)1311 yulao isjliyg 1as (guabgallg 8jla I go ilaill GLil Jasll g3 go litao ¢4y @ @il olai gl
ple 0 didaoll o5l Jroll agaisnig Josll o aguleil Lg galolell 21009 a5piul 8121 Liilitolg Lipasig L
AUl Jol §uai Jolgrw @upall 13s gl asi (e gnig juaiollg pjilall Gupall 1as Jia ggbghao gaig 02020

Alei alll gal héiwo disaall

pr—
)

ojub 2B ylgpo

6jla Ul yulao )
2021 s



aosgall psi
2020



2020 sqiudl pro il

dasgall jyjéi

lgéubi di614q9 .2020 plc Ju5 clspill dosgo Glivo Jlodiwl o3lAjl oj u.l" Ulelpdl gy .1
(5193 Jbuin oy s ls il dnsg) dalsioll yleall el @ubig iy .05 @452l golbal gl @5y o il
alie doiiall glalllg 6jla Ul gulanl dyahiill adlgllg cildpall d.asgay gplall tlwlullg Wielpo I Jula Ciyanig deolpo
‘g0 15 uldbiol Laog
2018 gujlo 19 Ayl 2018 i (19) 08y JI6 Lingay dsluullg 6jlaillg dclindl &)ljq e jalnll culbpill dosgo (@Glio
Sl gupoull oo ge jalnll aclgall Lilis o 6 alaall o («CBB Module HC») dolall dylsyl Juo

Joaall lasg 2020 plall Ju5 aSpidl pgul 6 pniluig pgalgjig 6)laul yulao cliel Wiloleiy gly .2
]
£a8lilg agalgjl o/gl 81151 gulao closel 16 o a5l agul 6 1537 cilolsl 4l clilia g4y ol

8l gulao Jasaisi .3

g pd33c J1 U 6)la] guloo adpull 8)la] gy UI e adpull U_uJLuJJJl poLBill o 24 63Lall i
Otiymoll clbedl aac ool gls . 2020 poauys 31 o 09 Ig.n.c_;.um Lo e aaj Ug cliel das
cliel auilod a8l 615] yudao (6 guaiiall /

—h

o]lfl_u.b 3l lgjo 3uuull
2014 io Jéiuwo / (sapaii pé

6yl 1 guloo Gul)
wlslballg syl dind guy)

ocall din) gud)

6pall
Uilloleallg dllall dnilyiwl iljbiiw JI 0 bole 20 ¢o 44l 8%
d4loo go aaiig dyls Ul wllidwll 0ya81 dnisall (Startum) ailiw &b o ()l Ul elypdll windo Wb Joidy
LQJQT}-QO ol
cliy Gl ol jloliwllg Blbpal) dopoall Kloadll s (6 alac claw wioliall o 1bac Bylw Jouw
d10940)l luwwgall (o dcgono doaiy cinioll 1as jic aslw 289 (il d4laog gailg ¢igygu 6 (Citibank)
oJlellg howglll @ill d&shio o (sl Culbpillg

Ulsgoll
aaypo01l 82niall il lglly (Duke) wgys dsoly (o dpwaigl 8jlaul 0 piwslo 63lg.
aayp01l 8aaiall il llglly (Duke) wlgys dsoly (o slnis g éallygall dwaigll o oglell yugygllay

31 wlspis i 6 pgioliog pgiligne
o9 ljiw = §)Io] el
duaiil) gyl el — pblaoll dind guylig 6jla U1 pulao goe
oLl gyl eliy - yblaall dind Gudig 6yla gl gulao grie
ol éojgr — @lwll 6)1o 01 gudao Guudy Ll



2020 (sqiud! yro il

Al 2000 oo 2l
2015 aio Joiuwwo / (Sauaii pé

1511 pulno gy Ll -
sylisallg byl din) guy) -

6pall

8ol pulaog dbuilsall dwaigh Jloo o lole 42 go i8] o5 wllioy -
lsgoll

Aalapall awaigll gugyglsy -

131 wlspis i 6 pgioliog pgiligoe
duigall plhollg @83l golbo aspi — Gludl 6jlo U1 gulao Guyly *
welindlcygall ely = 6)la Ul gudoo guydy LIU -

paulall pjollaic 2I5 2wl
2020 aio Joiuwo / (S3x0ii pe

6)l>4l yulao g -

wblallg dnsgallg ol dlg @62l dial gug) «
clolballg colouiyill dinl gre -

pcall dinl gie -

opall

lgiw il 630) @guill gy aglosdll cilelinl dibgll @il 20 Joc -

c c bl Jof @5205 guadl guail i ddpb 0 Joe ©

g 2 g0 J5l 6 s348iil yaall Lunio Gl ,55ig 1988 ple o ligléyl @aill -
aoulall 140l aspig Ark Proventus aspd 2013 (0 guuwl

Cilogall

(R dooly o dyauailll Jl.o.c_TJI o)lal &0 wolo ¢
oy 2ig) Wijgadls &1lg aeoly o wliblylg Jiguasll ogle (6 gugyglladl -

sl alspi & 5 pgioliog pgiligne

oLl ol eliy — (G463l dind g )l Ul guloo gre -
g4 iy - &5 gulao giie -

Ark Proventus — 6jla Ul gulao gne -

13




2020 sqiudl pro il

2)o o) oUl 2uaull
2020 aio Joiuwwo / (S3uaii pé

&)Ul gulao gie
sblhollg dasgallg pljiddlg (Gu621l dind Guyl) (il

'. : - 2ujbirallg Wilyiiiall din) gie

Bl
Jadl aslhll Lopno 6 Jigaillg ciljlatiwl pans Jasy
gl quslw gloalga s Lisyjol Jlauhig bawg Dl Gpitl aguwdl Jdai Jlao 6 (s2u0ii yao Linio Joib
gl Joas Gl Juo Wyl ogl eliy I anil
e yao winio Gl 85 @ olaiill Jans gl adall eliy @aill 2004 ole o
Jlacl jghog Liwlaas 2001 ple gl ugill 56 Jac

Gulngoll
Luipo 0 Jlac D1 8)la] 6 (INSEAD MBA) piuwslo
asyp0 Bl 30iall i)l Ll doly o duwlaall 56 palsll Gugygllal

s3] wlspis i 6 pgioliog pgiligne
Jodlaslhll cliy 6 Jigailly wiljloiiwll yao
sy - Ll pand) auiliwll gaillg dadgall Lolaa D ails



2020 (sqiuwll proil

Jizj axonllase Goul apull
2017 3io Jéiuo / (52440 pe

)41 pulao gie
1blaallg dasqallg pljilUlg @usaill dinl gric

opall
(0TI i 2017) gyl jlbo @84 — dylodll ggguid) (sasaidl guiiyll
el ggleill gulao Jga 56 Glallg (sjladll Jlaall ;0 bole 23 (e )i 6ud @yl
2015 1 2012 go (Real Capital) — (s il Gugiyl
12011 go wilejliall &g i) gyl doy¢ - (sa0ill gu gyl Litiuo - ayla g dylall g8l guy) Jlocl ajdlal
ol 2012
olac . 2007 J] 2005 o pahill gloc @5 6lal gulao grc
olac . 2007 J] 2004 go érylall jlatiwllg duaiil) diblll @b 6] gulao )
arsypodl 83aiall calylgll . 2000 (J] 1996 o BAE SYSTEMS - jiguas waigo

Cillogoll
adypodll 8aniall callall . gaidjgl . Jloe Dl duls | piug éeols o Jlacl 8)la] piwslo
a0 1l 6aaiall gl dwaigll duls dngiall 1ayjgls @eols o wigwlall ogle 6 Gugyglliy

sl Olspi &) 6 pgioliog pgiligne
(61 15 2017) gl o a8y -yl ¢gdid) (suaill guiiyl

Joulauc allo Glag) duidll
2020 3io Jéiuo / (S3p0ii pe

8)la Ul yuloo gire
1blhallg dosgallg pljilUlg (Guoail dinl gric
acall dinl anie

opall
Ul b Dlg cibwlwl! 2ing 8)la g dolell dllall 6 lole 11 o 48l 6ps ellin
ibgll alnis Ulg dlall 8)ljgy dolell culaly U1 dwliw yao Linio Wb Joiy

Olsgoll

Golell 8jla ) il 3geog (ol deoly 20 ygleill Aix-Marseille 6 dololl 8jla 1 o piwolo
ol - e Dl deolall go dllog duwlho Gugygllay

15



2020 sqiwdl ppoi

Suidl glodw puuls ausull
2020 3io Joiuwo / (S2ubii e

&)Ul pulao gie
clolballg wilawdyil din) grve
ocall dal gane

31 wlspis i 6 pgioliog pgiligne
iball alnis g dllall 6jljgy dolell culaly Il dunlyw oo
Spall
aylallg dclindl lapill (o dyigall 8uall oo Tole 22 o 48] elliny
Linio Joub cuo oguioal Il elilow) deinall alspdll saol aq (Alwheel) 20 1998 ole (0 dtigall diyuo BY
ol aoll
2006 pole (-6 Jgall jlaliwdl cliy (sjlaliwl yao winio Jouw
Saai5 guiys Wl Jigl asps ] 2013 ole .6 anil

Ciilogall
$aa10ll d8laall .aijay) ds0ls (o dlolaiall dwaigll 6 waygllss

131 wlspis i 6 pgioliog pgiligne
QW Jlgl adyi — s il gusiyl

glnll 2J5 690 .2
2014 3io Joiuwo pé / (s3uaii pe

6)la 1l yulao give

vilolanllg calagdyill éind Gud) ciili
2yjliallg Wlyiuall dind gud) c il
acall dial gnie

6pall

ouleillg dnndl alegl Lo jladiwll Jlwo (6 wigiw 7 ge wji ps ellias
Olagoll

sppudl bl Gilal L6 oljgiso

Lilbyy olgiigi dsols - o Il ale (Lopidl &ipo 20) Gugyglladll

13l Glsph & o6 pgioliog pgilignhc
(Cillino) drulall gyoull Wilalioo &8pd — llaiiwll G oo yao



2020 (sqiuwll proil

ol g gy w

2019 plall jc dcgoaoll 6)laUl yuloo cliel ailsléo dloo

o] 2100 2019 pawws 31 6 dygiioll dloll diull e d5pall 6)lo] guloo clie ) degonall vlslball Jlosl 2l
42 JLiy> 60,000 0j389

Sgiull dolell dieoall gloisl oo lgjc ol 9IJI9 2020 pleall gc doyisoll 6)laUl yuloo clael alsléo dloo
lgilc ds5s3lnoll

52 2Aig oy Ly 60,000 0ja6g (Jlas] 2o 2020 olell e d5pill 6)1a] gulao) dojidall cilol4all QJLQJI 21y
oomluall déolgol slol4oll 0am

disll ge 8jl U1 yuloo clici olblas willg dic adiyiell glalig 8jlal yulao Gluds JgBo Gl Jiolaiy gly
(Gl Jgaall 1869 2020 plel) auloll

0 269l (s3]l (sqgiull dyogasll dieadll clainl (0 grombuwall Jub o 2432 8)lo] ou.:w wlaiil i 2020 ple e
a0 wuaiiollg (@il 6)1o 4l yudao 0guw) olial Jglaall adgi 2020 Jupl 19

A

.2

3

(2023-2020) 6)l>41 guloo

*(..2) Jaul doud olalllg 6ol yulao

6)1o4l gulao
9,000 cilslanllg calawdyill dind ojub 2B ylgpo Al
ocall dial

5152 pulao
5,000 oI U= Cul4)l 2050 516

syjliallg Colyidall dind

6)1o4l gulao

hallg dnbaqallq olii Ulg (a2l dind
10,000 hballa do3galla plitllo dusail at; awlol sl A 2l
olsallg Wilayil din)

acall dinl

6j1o41 gulao
6,500 yjliallg Culyidiall dinl Al glalw ouuls 2l
cilol4allg culodyill dinl

&)l Ul guloo
7,500 iblaallg dasgallg el Ulg (@bl dinl 216 Loy 3] 2l
2y)buallg Wlyuall &ind

8ol quloo
8,500 1blaallg dosgallg pljil Ulg (Guoaill dinl Jowplate allo glag) dwi Tl
ocoll din)

6)1o41 gulao

Lirallg clyiirall &in

9,500 e e clnl 2 80 5
lol4allg oyl din)

acall din

&)lal (udao .
5,500 oo ' Jij arandlage oyl 2l

blhallg dasgallg oljlllg @il dinl

.Jgﬂj.]'d*ﬂ@‘dﬁdgmﬂohﬂ]’| g10999695qg3.uawal Jlegadl op”

17



2020 sqiudl pro il

(2020-2017) 6l 41 guloo

aic daiioll glallg &)yl gulao Gilwls jgBis Gy las]

*(.w.3) Jaull doud

8)lall yulaog glolll

4,200

0)la Ul juloo

cilolanllg eulaudyill éind
Syl 2]

Jladiw Il dinl

obgall 2B cabllage 2wl 1

3,000

&)l Ul guloo
cilolanllg eulaudyill dind
bl dind

wlal aono oo ol 2

3,500

6)1o41 gulao
031 o)

Ul bl gliol sapwl | 3

4,000

0)l5 Ul juloo
8030 i)
cilol4allg colaydpill dinl

D) guoallae gulie apwll 4

3,500

&)1l gudoo
Guoall i)

clladlaue 200l Jole apdl | 5

4,000

&)l Ul guloo
bl dind
Jlodiwlll din)

ojub 2J1B ylgpo 2wl 6

3,000

&)l Ul guloo
cilolballg colaudpill dial
Jlodiw Yl &ind

¢cln]l aJlb 6g)0 2 7

3,000

6)1a 41 gulao
o3l o)

Jij 3gonllane gl apull | 8

.Jg_r_"x:t.”d*_DLO_TU.LCdgmlJOLiDT’I’| g10999695g3.uawal Jlegadl op”



2020 (sqiuwll proil

Uljpo 23cg Lealéeil dujlgi glu 20 2020 ddloll diudl JUS Gade Gl §)la U1 UJ.LIS.O Uleloinl 50c. &
aJliglly gLl clocill gly 20 clocill g 1o0) opodl Joidl Jibwg Guyb g< gl uDJ.u.IJ' jgall

19 0 sgiuwll drogosll dpeaall gloinl o gromluall Jud g0 3432 §)la] gulao LAl / =i Q. 2020 olc 0
&lullg S 6l Ul gulao jgoo olial ang .2020 d_J}J|

:(2023 - 2020) 6)la4l yuloo .1

10 u.LLb_.LJ.LCl129JJ9J 16 .gylo 20 .q4lo 5 (6 Wuade Lillg . 2020 ple (6 Wileloinl dlw degono Lo 2yl yulaoll 16c
:Zoom pc lelainl 9100 26¢ 07 o> 15 g jaoqi

Clelainl 6
ilelainl 6
Cilelainl 6
lelainl 6
Cilelainl 6
Cilelainl 6
Gilelainl 6
Cilelainl 6

G

( )
( )
( )
( )
( )
( )
( )
( )

ojub B ylgpo gl
il hono oo ol
ol pjellage 2B apwll
duadl glolw awls 2wl
210 o) ob] 2l
Jguplaue oo glagy dwilll
el 2B 6gpo

Jigj amoallaue oyl apull

(2020 - 2017) 6)lal yulao .2

il 18 g guilo 19 plps 29 g ol 22 6 ciaae illg . 2020 ple o6 ilelainl dsyf acgano bo @lull gulaoll aéc

(o lgio 1 oo
(Lo lgio 1 yooo
(Lo lgio 1 oo
(o lgio 1 oo
(Lo Lgio 3 oo
(Lo Lgio 2 yroo
(

Wio lgio 1 o

(cilelaiol 4
ilelainl 3
leloinl 4
leloinl 4
leloinl 4
leloinl 4
ileloinl 4

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
lelainl 3)

obgell 2B coyblllaie gl
Al aono ollo ol
Ul 2l gliol dapuwll

B gunallae gulie 2l
cllallaue 200l Jale 2l
ojub 2J5 ylgpo Al

el 2JlB 6gpo o

Jigj amoallae oyl apull

ol yudooll go Pagai e zliy aydusiill )l 1 Lgs Cols il 6)la Ul yudao tilolnislg plgo gly . &
.2gaill aunllng 630 23327 20 6)l5U1

2020 ole Jdlb @ayaiill ajladl ] 61211 gulao lgnge tilolnislg elgo &) cllis (45 ol

adllell dsub aubgi go (adloall wlanl) assll vl3 wipbil g0 croi LUl Olloleill Juolsi gly . 2

.Jol=ill ggig

31 dugiinll diwll &asaall alall Ul o (23) a8y aleydl 6 @b sl g5 wblib Il 2.0 iiloleall Juplai gjao

19

2020 powyd



2020 sqiudl pro il

oLl paoll Jouiy UI e .,_,JJI Y] UJLL”g Jodll Lanll Jaidy diuas sl plall oubiill Jﬁ_l.g.ll
aspall o0 gHolell cljaallg plell piaodl Liilig (s340ill yuiigl gl/g

> o2yl pulao
acall &al bl diol ‘—’bim}-d' dinl oljilllg G521l &inl
' 2y)litallg cilslanllg tblanllg dnsgallg
09gul - (saeii pao , :
oo pipdug 6)l> 4 spball - gl a0
6141 oljilUlg
‘ » 2ol guiyl
iyl - Jof oo 098401 - Jal pao wisl - Jolwao  gipgi- Jofyao ol sylinl - gao 002! - dol pao i5 - Jof pao
Jpiaall - Jgl sl = | Jaly o) H 5202110 1o - Jal p

wilgl el 6 Loy (grebgo duuos sl) UJ_IJ.IJJJJI dyay0iill 6)la4l obgol dcgorall wlslsoll édos .5
AJl... wlinleollg doaall daulgi oLoIiog oguuill uljlsg wlbbjlg wiglellg ajlgallg

L2 175,872 g (5501 Lljallg Lty el 6 Lay) guunipl gpauaitl gloguall dcgornll clslaall ool
e Jgnall 2020 powys 31 (0 dugiiall dud) @ssaall ddlall bl oo (23) aleydl I egapl (cap iy
Liolaill

1 2)5Jl Cibluall Gdo .5

.igoll dilalg gromluall @spidl Cillus @630 ge 834 pyadi
b_ou_m_wb I_l_DO}_lS?_DQ_d:LOCIﬁ}_u.Lﬁ il Lole 50 uc Wolj gyl dbloo o ljgrn «2 pl ) 9 @5 elliod
0 630lg gyl 0“2 pl (Jj» ciouol LOuuld o slbwll g gpas 2ano oawlb pgopall 2y (e 01968 ch
labgo 380 o pﬁl ol 0 <<ug pl o D @5 sd Jasy ol o dyallell q_ug.oJl Wloaall wilsp (gj_clg pﬁl
dyigallg ayolall cipliall go ayaell ygle iyg dlolell sgall (Jlool g0 60% (o pﬁl gl Jiay Lojino 4ypiig

a5l o Llell
juleol) Leog 2019 pouys 31 -0 dugiioll i) a5p 0l aylodl il G482J. S [ pl o 9» ¢80 Jac
ol @.1.01Ll| Ulelpol e danll Jilwadl Jloyl juleodl el laoq ggulbo «2 pl ! I» 4630 ] (G821l dilgall
pg_uJ_o_Jl G621l dinl cloel gl 6)1o41 gudao o cloel Lo| @gion g0 3l dosgall 998 e wlgguuall Loly bl
Joag L_gl g2 dag d_oﬁl e duigoll agiliJgquio jlail oo ogiudod djgn UgQ_OJ.oJI Laly I G_O_J}.b_ILJ @.1.03.1J| ol
syl plhig d5pal) (wball plhill ogay ggésaall pjily o)1l guloo clpvel gl dyagaidl o)lb Ul 3|}_0| g0 (SI }_UlJ gl

olbi) o gonsiollidly G620l Loy og oy Ul lLiv Ul (g3 0q deub Lo linig «ajelés (g3 0 o n6i LJ_’>| 00 Holall
aslall aylsyl plbig aspall (o6 drwlbaoll

20



2020 (sqiuwll proil

plall Jils a)lall Sillusll G520 Lgoad ill ciloall of Gubaill anlsll wa laillg wleidl gly. w
o g .adpull oglb Wbbus (§62305 albs il wigiull 229 gly Jl dols] (ioll) 2020

AN Jgaall

gmga.pﬂg.gﬁ G831l Liido auwl
Slgiw 7 apil) )15 Wllus 85305 Lidall lales (il gl 3ac

bl jeeo aspill Cibluo @137 ge Jatuwodl elyid] auwl
ilgiw 7 a8 piul bl G835 e Joluall clpdll las Gl vilgiwl 2ac
i 3 17,750 (jLiz) 2020 ole) aylall cubibul) Groail wilsil ool
L s 2,750 | 2229 ol (L) 2020 elsl dylell vililyl @421l Lollay il dolall loaall L ylaig Lilsil
G R £ &olyo s 145 aly gl wleil @] 5g9g pac Jo 99

:1blaollg dasgallg pljilulg Gubaill dial .6
ol doyli cuils illg w«dasgall dial g (Guoadll dind» L] el 2020 ple 0 9220l 8jla )l yulao Lilaiil 29y
«yblaallg dasgallg oljdUlg (Guoaill dinl» awl cuni delise wllgquog wlbnilng /G luwll 6)la Ul

c

gl @l5gall plgollg lgilbloisl glug .dislll cloel cloul .1

éialll cleel

&dinlll guyl) ouuladl piellage b apull
&inlll Gudy Ll 230 Loy 2b] 2l
&dinlll grie Jowilae allo glag) dwill
&inlll grac Jigj awondlaue ool 2wl

(1) T2y2307q . dwlsyl aildqguin clogll 0 @51l 6)1o] yudoo 6aclwal pblaallg Qoﬁg:dlg oliiUlg @Gusail dial Loogi
wosbuallg 6ol qudoo dsolgal g Bl T clnisl adce .diloas clgilg rCLngS?_I| 2J20ig diyeig o)l ool jLidl
Juisl (o) adloll I_Jl_ILLL”g daslall aslslg adlall aulsyl dollwg . adpid) dlallg dywlholl cilwjlaall d2olpo (W)
(g_ubeJ.cwl}_LuJJl ) Aladl Gusaill dppaall dyljpoll 2)30ig /el lbisl adc b_l:aIJJI G620ll clgilg (uueig
LgJ_c ciulg Laiusliog yblaall agaai dyols bholgn Lgial aﬁ}_udl UI (-0 JjLLllg bl 6)l5] jLb| aiiq

JLb| Jﬁ_uu oilg v aspull pplall dasgdll Julo e dopisall cullyaeill oliy 151 C18g oo 6)1a U1 judanl Bliogill
ol Lopno aclgs alaog gyl ddlao (6 Wilbpull dasgo Glso 2o Golgl (sallg d5pall dasgall dwlw Jac
(S5l

21



2020 sqiudl pro il

adloll bbb dasleiall Jiluwoll daunsdlio) Lgayjlgig diuwll JU5 dislll Lgiaéc ol Dlelaibll nac . v
6adeioll Oleloisl -0 cloc il u,m.u.u]l Jjg-Bull ulypo 3ac glug .‘Spl jg_ol d_llg

(2023 - 2020) &jlo Ul yuloo .1
gdigy 3 6 Wade Lillg . 2020 ple (6 Wileloinl dund degono Lo ayaall 6jl5 Yl U.uJQ.o o0 dbiuiall dinlll ciaée
:Zoom pie cileloinll 9100 iaéeq proogi 8 g}_lg.lﬁl 18 U.Ll.b_LLl.Cl 10 .quigy 22

(cilelaial 5) ouulall pjellauc 2B 2l
(vilelainl 5) 216 Loy 2] 2l
(cilelainl 5) Jowglaue allo glag) dwidl
(Cileloinl 5) Jij aealaue ool 2wl

(2020 - 2017) 5l yuloo .2
W6 27 g pliy 14 50 |ade 289 . 2020 ple 56 gucloinl Glull 8)la 1 gulao e ddliall Gubail &ial ciabe

(vilelainl 2) D) ganallae gulic apull
(ileloinl 2) Ul 2l gliol syl
(ilelaiol 2) cllallage 200l Jole 2l
(wlelaisl 2) Jijj 2000la1e oyl apull

s 14 6 Taolg lelainl @ilull 8jla1l qulao e déliiall dodgall dinl tiage

(Wlelaiol 1) D) guoallae gulic apuwll
(Cileloinl 1) Ul bl gliol sapuwll
(ilelaiol 1) cllollaue 200l Jole 2l
(cilelainl 1) Jigj awandlae ool 2wl

:9l6l40llg auwsbiyill &isl .7

gl @l5goll plgallg Lgilolnisl glug .édisll cliel cloul
éinlll cliel
ainll guy) ojub B ylgpo gl
dialll gy il ¢bnll a5 6gp0 o
dialll gne bl piellaue 2B apwll
dinlll gric Syl alllage glow @uly 2l

2100 d9alpo () Jof go dulsyl aildgguoy cLogll 0 @5pll 6)lo] yulao 6aclual lolAallg colowdyill dind Loagi
Lm_o 113 cubg g0 8l Ul gulao Jl viliogi @283 (W) grosbuall J1b (o gopeall 815 1 yulao djgre] caasdpall

o) 813l gulaol do)li dind sl of 81211 gulao (10579 poa) dpwilly aulio Lol dialll 26isy Ul sl @ le
Lm_ aya0011) 6121 6 Ll LSl gl &ungill (3] gulaall glolg 241 gulao) (sgiull pusll aibilg Erwid
ayageiill 6)la Ll p_u_o_lg . Lgiwolyog Loisdlog ddpull (6 lolaall duwliw e daolgall (@)« (sagaiill guiil ella 0

22



2020 (sqiuwll proil

Jg0all Wilyo 33 gly 20 Leslésil dyjlgig duloll dibull JU5 dislll Lginde il dilelaicdl by gly . v
.dioll cliael 2102] L.,n:u.u]l

(2023 - 2020) 5la4l yuloo .1

16 0 Wadc ilg . 2020 ole (6 Wlelaisl 4515 acgano Lo a3l ¢)laJl gulaol wilolballg L_JLZI.LuJJ.L” din) Wase
:Zoom pc Cilelaisdl 9100 Cuabeq pgl_‘yl 26 gqdas 14 . quiqy

(wlelainl 3) ojub 2B ylgpo 2yl
(wlelainl 3) clnll aJb 6qp0 .2
(Lulelainl 3) o]l pjellaue 2B apwll
(Llelainl 3) Al glabw ouwly 2yl

(2020 - 2017) 5l yuloo .2
2020 pliy 14 6 130lg Telainl @bul 81511 gulaal ciloliallg cilapiyill din Ciase

(ilelainl 1) aba=l 2 cabllaie 2wl
(culelainl 1) w4l 2000 ollo oyl
(wilelainl 1) D) gunallae gulic apull
(wilelainl 1) el 2B 6gpo o
:donsgall ainl .8

c ¢

lgul @lsgoll plgollg Lgilolnisl glyg .&iall eliel cloawf

din) vildgguiog plgo Giludl &)l 1 gulaal deylill dasgall dind vlgi 2020 ole (6 24221 8)la Ul gudao LilAl 2y
lal leoq dasgall dial Jo aig . oo egliil ai il phlaoallg dosgallg oljilllg (@Gisaill

Laso Lpildgguog Lejlgalg yblaallg dodgallg eliillg @461l dind (ugsd (e wopeill odlel (5) aidl ] ggopl (wap
Clbidl do%qg0 wdlgay (@leb)

.2020 plall JU5 d@isll Jlocl pyéi ge gpilo .

adlgllg a5l wldpall dosga plall Jall diyanig deslpoy pblaoallg dasgallg pljdllg (Gusaidl diad cuols
e daslioll glallg ¢l julon) dpouhiill

.ao Jolgill plo)l jlig Ju=ill jujlig adillagog dspull dosgs Jgluo puul .9
4 oo Tjlicl .0.gu Gl golbhod gyl d5p (6 dasgall Jaguuo cinio 0 aleoll ddllaue e apull =i ai
:Joill Juolad oy Logo ol d=olo o piguodll dwaia (6 gugyglbull dsjo e Job le 21wl 2018 joobgi
105 : Jgaill ad) 17729984 wiiaoll 0b)

39244610 :Jaiioll Lailgll as)
alia@bfm.bh g4l 1l

Al glall Juduindy @il cuols olel o)l julao gla) Gl dold UL

23



2020 sqiudl pro il

:2u)Lirollg Ciliyisioll @inl.10

ool cad delito wllgguog wubinllny «calpidoll dinl» cliil J_LCT 2020 ple (6 2322)l )l Jl gulao wlail 2
«y)luiadlg Clpindwll dial»

LgJ @3gall plgallg lgilblnisl jlug .disll cliei closwi.11

éinlll cloel

ol gy sl aeno odlo apwll
dinlll gud) Ll ¢lnll 2l 6gj0 o
dinlll gric Sl alllage glolw auwly apull
dinlll goie 210 o) 2] 2l

Glyidiallg aosll L_JlJp_u_Lo 1 Gloi lowo dauls gl aillgguuay clogll &0 aspal 6)1a] gulow 6aclund dinlll 0as Lo2gig
adlawlyl cilseillg dnusyl syliall (L) g . gl éolell

Ulpo 1ac Jjlu 2o ([@3léeil jujlgig aullold] disdl JU5 dislll lgiage u.l.“ Uleloibll 532y L. 12
.aisll cloel 2102J u,.|:>_‘x.|.|.|JI Jjgall

(2023 - 2020) 6)la41 gulao .1

4192020 ple 0 wlelainl d_v_ul dcqano Lo agaall éjladl judao (o adisiall Q.JJLL.LJ.O“Q Cbyisdall dlind Cuaée
:Zoom puc lelainll 2 100 26c 00 J1aoqi 26guub_u4c|25g_dg_| 12 (gyigy 4 6 Waée

(Ulelainl 4) w4l 200 oo Al
(lelainl 4) Al glalw ouwly gl
(ilelaisl 4) 246 Ly 3] 2l
(wlelainl 4) clnll 2Jb 6qp0 .o

(2020 - 2017) 6jladl yulao .2

Hlpo 3 0 Wase ilg. 2020 ole 0 wlelaisl &35 acgano Lo Gilull )l J1 gudaal doylill ool din) Wase
(o 19qplpo11q

(wilelainl 1) abgell A carbllaue 2l
(vilelainl 2) culall 2000 oo gl
(ly0 Lgio 2 yian wileloinl 3) ojub 21 ylgpo !

24



2020 (sqiuwll proil

:pcall @ial.13
gl @l5gall plgollg lgilbloisl glug .dislll cliel clouwi i
&inlll elerel

ol gy ojub a2l ylgpo 2l

dadl gy il ¢lnll 2Jbb 6gp0 2

dialllgne o]l pjellasc 2 apwll
dialll gnie  Jowlaie allo glagy awill
Layo Cl_LJl.DJ.” CULLJgg_LLLQJ clogll -0 51l 6jlo] yuloo 6aclual 2020 ple JLUo Lgiliu] @i iy &i6go dinlll 0dm

oo of g 281 (L) g gl d0g40 90 acall 28e /b] o0 clgiitlg oeall wiliiy denlpo e wolpw b () @leiy
.dog4nll 20 acall 26e / jlb| bl JAsiiw Sl daybill cilgall anlg ago ayal )15l

JgBall Uilyo 3ac gly 2o (Leslé=il u)lgig dullall diudl JUS dialll Lgiase LUl Dleloisl 2asy gy .w
.ol cloel 209] Um.m]l

9 .g4igs 30 0 Wase Lillg. 2020 rOLCQ_Ol_JLCLQD|CU_LUCLCg.O3.OLDJJJJ“OJ'DJ.“ULLISLOU_OCLQ_LLLQ“CLO.U'LD_Q_C
:Zoom pic lelainll 2100 Cindeq }ngl 18 g poiw 14 jpoiw 9 woubouel 11 qiq

(Lulelainl 6) ojub 2B ylgpo gl
(wlelainl 6) clnJl aJlb 6qo0 2
(wlelainl 6) o)l pjellae Al apwll
(Lulelainl 6) Jawplae allo glag) awidl

lodiml &inl. 14

gl @l5goll plgallg Lgilolnisl glug .édisll cliel clouwl

e vl (Jull 8jla )l gudao (Jaiyg Jladiwl dial Jo @i 2020 ole 6 222l 6jls Ul guloo wilaiil 2y
lyladiiw

Jgall Wilyo 2ac gly 2o (Leslé=il u)lgig dullall diudl JUS dialll Lgiase LUl Dleloisl 2aey gly v
.ol cloel 2302] ,__,m_ux]l
=LugJ.L5Jl oa6c @i sallg gulo 19 (6 2020 ole (6 130lg lelain! (Glull 5)la 01 yulao go deliioll diall ciase

(wlelainl 1) @il gy ,gbgell AL catbllage 2wl
(Lulelainl 1) ainlll uyd) il ojub aJb Glgpo 2wl
(lelainl 1) dinlll goe ,clnll 2y égpo .o

wiail lgialleo dbig (aag gl) Llgsbuwi glug dullodl diall Jubs d&sipo wilalle dl Juolai 15

Ao Wojlpss
2020 plall JU» di4ijo dallio &l ang U

29



2020 sqiwdl pro il

g.o.n.o]l duoii 0 2020 plall Jus aspsll lgs Cuold il duizellg @adbill Gloabuwell gly.16
.5I.| poi ol cl.’)_pu.ll UI 155 uaud dlosbuo 3929 pac ab uo) dudl e Blaslig laoll
CilosLuoll elli cidli ‘___.,.l" dlgall gl 20 (Clodluso

2.0 galeill @il dyqiull damluall calyglgl el alad Go dio cfa gai 3l ainall acs Je Liliglal cajsyi
Lol Las ,oupall glow) jgui JUb daseiallg dalinall pwil (e diltio) dlw 8,000 sujgil ddloll dpall duwdall
acal guab (uys 4,000 pogi Lias clal dels] éuwall Litdlao (6 diibgll sggall aca L6ag) «pb Ligo» dlas 6
o400 33c pil e asjgis Loy ciold (illg upall cilimanll (saol @b ¢ daslall oo 6jiall 820lg)l dlasll

pedall go

e daino (Globio gf wiloghs wilspis alyol) 2020 oz 31 (6 Las grosbuall duilo gujois gly
(o429 i w23 (oo i Ll gaill

a5glo.oll oguill duuui
- ] " oabuoll Louini | #
£goo0ll Ulobio gl dogin Ol pw alyol
91.62% 65.90% 2.56% 23.16% e Vo) 1
8.38% - 0.67% 7.71% SIC 2
0.005% - - %0.005 ool | 3
%100 65.90% %3.23 30.87% cgonall

cllo bl il ool gly 20 @5yl JLo guly go 1331 of 5% gg-4lay g3l graslually gly .o
: U Jgaadl Liiwn 2020 poouya 31 6 LoS . Hlgill auaiusall ogwill

pguudll dpwi
219 Tuall (_,su.:b.ll P33l guwl dSglaoll p."g.u.ljJI J2c ol
el Jloyulygo | asglaall
aspall
Gl dogin 65.73% | 16,322,806 arulsll gyl lalioe 400 1
auygall plaallg (@uoall golbo a4 7.44% 1,848,000 | auiygall plawllg @Gudall golbo a4 2
Jj 2000 Jisj agonllauc 6.70% 1,664,430 Juj 2000 Jisj aganllauc 3

I Jgaadl Luus 2020/12/31 6 Los dudloll paal 1869 groabuall ijgi dxbisy gly .o

“"’gjjfoj"lp;‘ﬂ‘i W d4glaall pguwdll sac | grombuall 2ac (0gw) pguill &islo #
14.77% 3668915 1685 50,000 g0 Jol | 1

5.81% 1443849 15 500,000 go Jal )1 50,000 go | 2

13.68% 3396930 2| 5,000,000 go Jsi )1 500,000 o | 3

65.73% 16322806 1 5,000,000 o 41 | &




2020 (sqiuwll proil

2020 plall Jul3 @S pil cisalo GO dyyagall cilanl gly &

pawya 31 (56 dugiioll diwll e dadaall dgiuwl &llall Uyl 20 §ojoll 8541 gulao pusi o le gllbll ooy
2020 posuys 31 dugiioll daiwll a5l cioalo il auuill Gilas Dl gLyl 2020

:JUll lasg wulspinll dasgo @lixo pliol pljilul (20 a1gi.17

3

ol plizlll pae sl 24595 1ys pisto Toyo il | piilo e fasol

((WEET:
J Jleo aspall ¢l guloo 2999 1 Taall
645 939 Liale J@dog

J o201 gudao elorel s gg4y of Liny 2 Tauall
aspill ulols 21lgq o s] aageiill 8)la1lg

2091 098 ¢l )14l gudao e L9y :3 Tayall
J Pyleilg @ueadl (e 63y34bg dojlo 2918
walall plidlg dulslall alsylg dlall

Cilelpa) 26 0987 of @spidl e 4 Taiall
V ouwloo cliel ausig Liyaig guel dleo
KILENI]

oo clerel 8lolao @s il (e ciny 5 Taall
.dqluog dole ddypby gUgluall jusg 6)lo Ll

Jaue 259 6)l501 gulao (e Liny 6 Taall
J liowall 3yanig aspall Jleog aplg )lal

Dildgluallg plgallg Wb dnllg aeibgll

20 Jbolgi of @il (e ciay 27 Taoll
V opig d5jluall e agea g roalwall

o olnolly a5l pgar of Liny 8 Taiall
Lgin5go

s Ul ] wiloaall pa8i il clspddl ojils: (9 Tagall
Gy Ao llwdl dasypall ggoliay dwodlwll

o0 25l &)l51l gudao (e wiay 110 Tasall
J o0 «rombuall doaaall duladl bl dolw
ooyl blundl 6670y dileiwll J1b

JU5 goo aspidl e of Loy 111 Taall
J lejgay duwjloo J] ducloindl dygluall
2o gblgas

Al cilgall Jud 3o diglbo vibolnsl ai.18
iyl dpjgy 2690 le dSpall wbloo] Gl ggapl op

ol dspall @ik ojub Al ylgpo
P 824l gudao gudy 1697
AN 2021 plpo 28 : Ayl

o 1R
N 2
i

27



aloJl Sl
2020 poawsd 31



2020 (sqiuwll proil

29

FAVE AV XTEAY ol s a0id g pl gt S m

FAVE AV YTVELT: .Sl Badgll
WWwW.KpMEg.com/bh . ; 3y u sa PRI
Y sAS g

Laliall VY- b Ggiia

Crapand) i1

Opahliaal) 53l N Coliianall Slibusall (ilaa 53 S
(.p.08) AN pathal oy ) 4S54
Q-JJ:L_JII “LQ.M

Al il B8 Jsa

gl

LS L 3l Gl e ST s (MRS MY (wrp. ) A allael oy el A8 Al Al AL il Uiy J)
Aol A0l Sl g AU (3 gia 8 ) s eJell Al 8 JLaalt o o ) s <2020 Jmeews 31 2
AT alia! Sl gleall y Lalehh Lpdaall clibaedl Gadls (e (5985 Al Claliagy) g i a Sl 6 Lyginad

g_‘j LS as il g."m.“ DS madl Ag b gall il gall Qs (e dlale 5 3um Hedad 48 aN Al bl uil s‘_u_j}
_)_.!_)13311 Alast :L__L'lj.ﬁl ﬁbu.u \ai 4 .ﬂl‘a; s@)\:\li ) g_;! Aggiall Al d el Lglaans o “;‘LAH Lﬁ-e.hij 2020 s 31
Al

é;{)ﬂw(.uf

P.JQ.B.MIUA»P&JP‘}MA! bk dé_,l_\.ﬂ_ﬂ_,iumu'l U_,Jl'id.lia.m J.\.\Lw.aluﬁ_g‘_g'.ﬁﬂl LJLA.C-IJL)A&.\SE
",3};\‘3” d)l.u\ll a:.\}sa..;j.\.q] m,«s)udhu;u,muu 13 byjbua"ﬁwfubwf@a#uc ().M.Ld.ﬂi—!u‘}hhd
Ty o(Rdsd) JMELY) tne ol L3 Lag) cpandnal Adpall LSNANT Syl Ll edadd Al Gpuigdll Cpdnal
o..\&.‘ngL‘_g_):.}"i ZJEJAYI Lﬁ"__!lw Lid gil 2 g sw_);._d'lﬁ\ﬂmgsqw1 bl Liagdag, Al ol ol uh'}"l t_ihlls.mﬁ
A e g g3l g alad b i Aaiha g AilS Lol Ulomn 3l 3l Al o s L) 5 gl A ganally ol

Lii It Gsilf s gl
Adad syl AL cllall UaEx 8 dgeal JSYI ¢ gl Ui 385 o ad 0 peY! S e A B @sil ) el )
uLuuMAL:'I_)@J.\JYua.usL@.tL...i@ﬂ.dlh.;'lJ‘..:.Lu.a‘:!J‘dﬁdw\ubhﬁmmdhuuaJymoM )Luc-l{.u

_)_,.q‘;'i ala

o sSalt e alf daa g Jlais)

ALl il i e sSall acall e Fliad) Ll 16 zlaad s ()3 zlaad (B oo ol aoall dibin aal )
Gl A ) 13 g T S i 3l

(b LGS Cleljal Jadi dagfa U5 Ge Regede KN Clatie

Chdal Gle o Adatall A8 0 Adad Allady ppeial AL e A e UK, e dSlas

E"FA‘,S;_“ f;c..:nll ;;,L.dum_, E\S).ﬂl Cilalaal ‘u:.ll'h c.Ll.n i_}.m c_u.:u

e %58 Jia L_g:l“_, sQJLAI'I Wselal g

& Lale Gl aalidlh 5 S0 ae 45,000 CildUas diidas (g0 auilS » pedll Aganly cilaall a JaAll § saas

bl y 5 latl y Aoliall 55 5 A8 AN Je Y

J e lgde Gl ASL0D QL_JLL\AC:AMI?:JJ\&L;.@LLA °
a6 slatll g Aeliall 35 5,

AR 13 Apadaall bl



2020 (sqiwdl proil

kPG

(2t (p s Gl Galhal oy ysdl 38 g8 pliinall (pesluall oLl Sl poian N Clilind) 800y 47

S AT Sla gleall

PRVESP s‘g}iﬂll A A5 gl Sl glaalt (5 AN Gl gleall el gAY Slasleall e Jghss 510Y) s ]
1A e e o ey (il 3 IY G 58 o 8l 10 7 ) i Uihema a8y gl g U p Al L Jeis
G 3 ey W g il I (g LRl ALY b 3 o gl e g g gl

R e sl bl QST e JSG 6 pan Y Lty ca ) e glaall Jady Y Al Ul s L o

Com 3G Sllyy ALl die g codled Basadll 5 AN Chagladl Bol E A U pee a8 ALl il LN Bl Ladd
DA e Lo Uleaa i) LS jee ae o Alall il o 0 g i stas (gAY e gleall 23 ClS 1) L e !
Askala 4y jp pa Cleghae o o giad Wil a8l Jleed

$sind Ll g 3 1aa w0 O Lde Uhas 3l o e Gilagleall o 4y Uad o3 Jeall e 2l clniind L 131
O 1 e pleaill s i e B ol D e Flad¥l Gile can gy 43 cAilala A o ga o glea e

Lllall SUldt o 5 19Y) Gpalae Lk gicue

Ailala 4y b g Tl glee A e A 5 Alale B peny Al LN HNas Y Ly g 3 la%) ual;.no'v‘)giéfm ‘;E\h]' s i
Uad of Jldal e Aatli CulS ol 4o

o8 LeiK ‘Cbaﬁyij GSMSWM\ J.:. :\S_)fm '5_).35&.353&:— ‘YMEJL‘.Y'; uu.'h.n ol ‘4.1.11.41' Q\.il.uﬂ Alac die g
%ﬁu:ﬁ ‘.SJH EJU}” u.ul;.n uls |.J'| \.” gFl...nL:.ca L)AL...lS L&.a'ldi:lm'lj sdu“)‘i).m')”l :L_ua_).u Akl J}AY! e SL)__J"_).&Z: EIKY
iy Ll Y a4l Gl dglleed iy f A8

Ldialt lislf (A5 8 Cpdiielf Al gl

A ils gl g s&hb}ﬁuhjhaulwdssdwi bl A e J siea &Sbéﬂd}uﬂ;—“&d&l}hﬂ‘l&] ol
IJL&AAU&IJ‘L\SJJ t.hSLJi,_yach. L_;_,a...md;&x.& .1.:51._111 iy Lu'l_)u.u.an,_sﬂ'l il _)J_pq‘)im.absi.]aa.j dutal e
axdi o oS Lm_\_,;_, vie Aaklal 4y el Clegbeadt e Lty Cad€pn A0 pall 58T ulaal Ty g il o
o dndine gl B350 3 sem i O (Bl e 08  Apasa sindy sl S JlaaWl e BkLAN el
Adlall Sl (A iua o8 (e 334N Aoale T8V b i all

a8 el Al meie o Jadla g dyigall ol il jlad L) gl 38al syt Wy gdaill leel (e ¢ 3aS
[Tl sk LS Bl Ja e

Mj‘wm,idu;wu;'fmu_uts,bmum;._.uu,n%ja;}auna_,}ﬁmuuju1 hlie auiiy a3

) Lu'IJJ L JJSJAJML;AJME &Smﬂal‘_g;d}.a;ﬂ_, ‘_,Ja\_-;.«ileﬁﬁ "’.Ih d.ﬁ;.ﬁ'v t_l‘&‘lJAh{.\LﬂHj
@%&hgﬁpuhjlw_nuw“ﬂnw&1d@n¥|m@h%ﬁ@ﬁpu&ﬂmuﬂ!ex).L:L:s.o

A I alai 5alad g cchapatl Gl coantiall cadadl o ¢ g g cplal il e g kel 88 Jlia Y (S cladli oo
Aadsiah

gl Jla 8 duie 83 el ja) asead Jal e @l ALl <3 Adatal A 0 kil agh e Jgeasll o
AS el dglaiall 4 51 aks Lol o Jpa ol N el o b g il

el LA AN ) Clalaadly dpaladl O il 4 glea s cdadiall dpulaedl Claled) Aada e aull o
_3)!.]}” u.al;.n

30



2020 (sqiuwll proil

31

Khm)

(&) (o) G nthad Sy sl 38 4 - plid] pasluvall soliadl O jan Cilluadt  dlite g iy

il u'“ \JLu...ui_, M_i_)i_).n.m'ﬂ\ dguim il ‘;:.-.n\.:.‘d'l U“L"“\-‘-” a_)l.\}'luula.n?hml Laihe ge d_,; CLU.I-H!II u'“ Jead o
ls_,S.quu\L)S.MLJ_,JJ:_,‘&J‘J;D.BM)@_}QPL,MPJ&JMUE1.1][.0.15 WJ}@‘HH|£NH

s Usle Con s cAallS 2 uumyt bia CuS 13 ] Ll Ll o ARl i el aYl Y Ta U
_,{ n_:'lh.au\_)s.n.!bljdbee oy il 1aa @J“"Lr‘:"lﬁ""" LI.LAL‘;IH d.x!.hl'hﬂ.ﬂ u.‘.l:"_uhl:\.ﬁul LTI s,r‘ﬁ"j' LulJ
owo@aﬁd&d!&uﬁyﬂﬁﬂ1@mu1w\u§ﬁl

i ALl Gl CalS 1 e elaladtt A Ly AL G sginey JSy Al il aui e
Hile L e 58a3 46 by AunluY) Cilasy gmum

L___’_ﬂi dagall J:l:%ﬂ!_, GL&_‘M! allast gl g g LB&EJﬂl Lol s‘_g_):s! _)}eioyo.“u.?séuﬂis_)h)ﬂudyca‘d.alﬁ Lash

,Au 3 AL e e andhip AdDELYL Alall 3 AW Clladl Lt sy Uly 50y Calaad and WS
jl s plalie e ua.‘;.x.u BAdLlall e g L\.u!J.u..J Jll: B L@.\L\ (_]_,s.a.n JSd ey a8 55"]" ean g Of ‘LQP‘}“
Lie A4l g1

(s Adlalt 3 jull Al il AN 6 dyeal SSYL Y Baaty 2485 o8 a1 Ladaal LB Sy ¥l o o
u_.l,ﬂcuynuuw 3 Ot il yaas e (ad) _}J_)s.i‘ﬂ,j_)}a\g"l o iy gt Ll L& wjjn il gel (R
Al Al UV Y L i (B omes el oo pleaiV iy ¥ 4 clas 50 S 8 caaa Ladie i ¢ 5a¥1 020 (0
£l o Al Aalall dabiaddl adlie (355 Gf J gine JS a8 gidl (3
AV Al Gladliall Jea i
ol Lay 2085 Ay il kSl ) g8 il Uy (4

flgae G ALl liball Gl 5 daliiie Lpalace S3ha daiind 48 330 )

‘ul..di L;lul._l.mtahﬁ.nﬁ_}b}”gd“ﬁ)b}”uduﬁﬁgﬁuﬁ_ﬂjh @L&.‘I] lLan)Ll.ﬂl'l u\ (t_I

PN [P V- PRRTRLL R S P T P JEF SRS CUE E S EQLET EORWIE PRI ST ISR D Iy

ftall L S e 5l A8 500 Jleed o g5 g b ST 058 0l (S (48 550
Gl il j2 Y lalilh il Cila slaal) 5 Slalia¥! saea o 8 0¥ e lilas 385 (o

sl Clilie agead; 2020 b 30 #osdl et an e dalidly 3ty delivall 555y lllaid Gy (2

A8 M (gal ol a8 L3N RS g Blise (pa J g1 Jealll S £ i e Al
BV e (B (g ddine &S gall el jal g o3l iy (@

Pbamwnwiyuﬂqhua.“wﬁhﬂﬁ)ﬂl |ML44°@U| Gaail Aege (e J ghadl padli

F eSS
-~ -~ e 388 o o S

217 Jgtaall paall ad a8
2021 1,528




2020 (sqiwdl proil
(.p.05) @8 Callaal ¢ aal) 48 4d

al) 38 5l (s

ol bl 2020 e 31 bl
2019 2020 b=
< g gall
AUgaial) e cilaga gal)
3,873,578 6,091,403 5 Cilanall 5 YY) 5 <l Hlaal)
3,873,578 6,091,403 Uglaial) & clagagall £ gara
A3 ghatal) <la g gal)
10,079,952 10,456,304 6 3 all ol el JBA (e Adalall daiilly ) L)
6,673,259 8,656,020 7 ‘ Oyl
3,315,394 2,313,450 8 e e
2,036,677 1,854,034 9 & i) 3aa i 4 aail)
- 752,325 A6 daa
22,105,282 24,032,133 A glaial) cla g gal) £ gana
25,978,860 30,123,536 il g2 sall £ sana
4slal) (3 g iy plhaal)
CEUIET N
2,481,877 2,481,877 10 o du o
1,350,000 1,350,000 gl sl 3 5Me
1,241,625 1,241,625 A gy
3,463,628 3,463,628 A bl
11,529,404 12,347,307 Blidiue 71 )
20,066,534 20,884,437 4slall (3 4a £ gara
A glaial) e il gllaal)
121,083 351,343 21 Sl clal
64,870 83,923 11 il gall daadll Aules slSa Laraia
185,953 435,266 Uglaiall e cilygthaall £ gara
41 glaial) ey gllaal)
67,380 67,380 21 ‘ Sl calal 3l
3,256,403 3,351,469 12 oAl Gl gllaa 5 4310 4y jlad aed
2,402,590 4,893,829 13 A i) o sad g 8
- 491,155 9 CoiSall e
5,726,373 8,803,833 A glaial) iy gllaall £ gara
5,912,326 9,239,099 il gllaal) £ gana
25,978,860 30,123,536 4slal) (3 g8 g iy glhaall £ gana

g -

n?\:dﬂ\ a4 CM
BJ\J:}“ u.nl;.q k_ﬁ\_l

o obks A& ()5 5e
3lY) ulae )

Al bl o8 e Ll Te 32 28 (1 1 (e 48 pall claliagy) JSG5S

32



2020 (sqiuwll proil

33

(ep.of) G Calaal ¢y ) 48

LAY Jalall Jaall g 5 jLadl) gi gl ols

ol Ll 2020 s 31 b dgiial) Dl
2019 2020 gl
7,075,011 7,054,632 | 14 Glayall
(16,039,046) (15,178,296) | 15 Cilaaal) 43S
(8,964,035) (8,123,664) e sSall asal) 4 3 jLudl) Maa)
10,605,978 9,810,358 | 16 assall po
1,641,943 1,686,694 N Al
(1,228,501) (1,381,454) | 17 TSR N ERJU PR
(94,475) - 8 Al aedl) e dall (mlédi) 5 jlud
318,967 305,240 claleal) o gl
83,097 467,714 | 18 AT il
(86,594) (63,147) | 19 ; sl A4S
1,535,265 376,352 6 3okudd) o el OBA (e Alalal) daglly ol jlain Alalel) el il yuas
1,850,735 1,086,159 L) g
- - Ll AY) Jaldd) Jaal
1,850,735 1,086,159 Ll AV Jaldd) JA) £ gana
ol 75 uld 44 20 gl e adiall g ulud) dilad)

g

Cull) tane #Sla
3)\3?\ u)l“k-\:\t.}

s —

o bk A ()5 5
3 Gl )

Al bl o3a e Ll Te 32 28 (1 1 (e Al cilaliayy) J<G5



2020 (sqiwll pra il

(.8 BB Coallaal 3y a8 4

slal) (5g8a (B il gl

ol Jaly 2020 sremsd 31 & Lgiiad) At

£ saaal) @ cilgblia) Bgds Jlall il
Bliiia clbalal (ks pal J2na 2020

s Al il

20,066,534 | 11,529,404 | 3,463,628 | 1,241,625| 1,350,000 | 2,481,877 2020 i 1 b
1,086,159 | 1,086,159 - - - - Lol Jalall 341 £ gana
(248,256) (248,256) - - - - 2019 dind de gira g Baaina gl
(20,000) (20,000) - - - - 2019 diud sadine & i e s
20,884,437 | 12,347,307 | 3,463,628 | 1,241,625 | 1,350,000 | 2,481,877 2020 et 31 4

34



2020 sqiuwll pra il

(2.p.08) @Bl Gallaal Gy gl 48 )d

(&) daslall (3 (B ) pil) by

(soaall Jlualy 2020 et 31 B Ll Ll

g saaall @S Clpalyia) 35le Judl el
Blisie cilibalal B ool laal 2019

s BTLL

18,985,799 | 10,448,669 | 3,463,628 | 1,241,625| 1,350,000 | 2,481,877 2019 w1 b
1,850,735 | 1,850,735 - - - - Al Jalall J2) ¢ pane
(750,000) (750,000) - - - - 2018 dind 4o gira g Bacina gl
(20,000) (20,000) - - - - 2018 A sadins & i e 4
20,066,534 | 11,529,404 | 3,463,628 | 1,241,625| 1,350,000 | 2,481,877 2019 a2 31 3

35



2020 sqiudl pro il

(.08 A Gallaal a4 5

Aa83) Ccaadasl) ly

o) )Ll 2020 ramd 31 B dgiial) Al
2019 2020 zlad
Juril) Adadili (pa 42831 BB
1,850,735 1,086,159 L)
= CBhaas
638,073 604,453 5 clalay) / eiuy)
(1,535,265) (376,352) 6 8ol 5l )l DA (e Asladl Aailly il a8yl dla
86,594 63,147 sl 4885
(13,994) (34,978) ) 8l <l )
- (72,576) g paall (aygat — LFA?S;.“ (.:;.ﬂ‘
aledl Jall il 5 il
(448,236) (1,982,761) ‘ REBEOA
(237,122) 1,041,154 AT Dl g sa 5 Ade By Jlad aed
2,668,587 272,121 AT il sl g A3l &y jlad aed
15,698 19,053 Cpals gall dand Algs Lanada
3,025,070 619,420 Jaudil) Aadidf e @illl) 83 Ala
L) Adadidl (pa 44830 clBdat)
- (2,000,000) Al A e e A4l A g
- 1,247,675 Aaud) OMA diavioee 4306 daga
13,994 32,057 PN PERCA K BY|
(540,956) (2,529,767) Cilama g CVT 5 < jlie ¢ L,
(526,962) (3,250,035) i) Aaddl A asdiend) B3 ila
Jagall) Adadd) (pa 481 culadast)
11,358,960 17,352,368 A i) i sal pa g B (g aliase
(13,965,001) (14,861,129) A i) i s a5 8 s
(766,956) (445,311) ic e gl £l
(77,998) (27,731) de e sl il g
(67,380) (61,380) de daddl @l ey calal )
(3,518,375) 1,956,817 Jagal) Adaif (A addiicuall) [ (e gElil) 281 Ala
(1,020,267) (673,798) L) PR dasa B lag 281 B (abil) Sla
3,056,944 2,036,677 9 YT g RO ER R PP
2,036,677 1,362,879 e 31 A Aasa b Lag i)

AL bl s3a e Ll Te 52 28 (1 1 (e 4yl claliagy) (<5

36



2020 (sqiuwll proil

37

(.08 G Gallaal (o adl 48 5

Jdss clalay)
sl bl 2020 et 31 A dagiial) Aall dalal) il

Jaladl g sladl) 1

Aeliall 55105 ol Aass Ly pay daalise 28,38 (ML) (up ) GAY Oalhadd Gupadll S50 Gl
Gt e J geanll &3 (A 1170 48 sl dad) i g Leihalisl J o) 39 ¢l ASLaa (3 Aabaad) 5 5 sl
ol el Wiblee Gilays (1970 s 9 Zo3all (some¥) asm sall an gy 4S80 Cissls 1970 i 16
ol a5 sal da 3 AS il agl 1972 sl 1

Adaall (358 3 Ln s 5 A8 il laiiall 5 (380 ) 8 AS N Rt ) Aai¥) i

e DAL AS slas AS 8 A5 AS ) peud Gulle (CSlaa) (Alda) o n B Al yad) CiSbaa AS 0 el
AS il Jland ) (00 %69.38 @llas il 5 ¢y pad) ASlas 4 Sa U8

2021 ) 8 28 @J\:u _)JL.AM B‘)\J:}” u.d;.a ‘)\‘)AS TAB} 25).&5&5 R-ALAM QL’\:\.\H ‘)\Jm“ Alie ) (.\3

Ay Gunad |

¢l Aulaall julaa (ulae e 3 paball Adlall  Hlal) dlacy Ay all julaall (a5 A< 3l Al aut.H}\ th.u:\
(€531 5) 2007 il &y il S 201 5 ASY i

) Gl (o
B 3 il laiay) laebe s ) 28Kl sacll Ty A< ,al dudladl cOlandl e Al i) e
Alslall Ally Candiad 31 ALY

(19 2d48) Uguss daila i (g
Slo de ju ks (19 - 28 K) Uy, £ daila di dallal) dasall dasie cuile <2020 Gosle 11 G
Aledl 3 gl il LS ApalaBY) Ll 3 ) aae pa gl gaba) sl ) @l ol Sy allall (s gl
G 6 Ly celgll 8 o) gia} ddlide i bl ¢ddd | laud) 4 1508 Walads) s 35S cllss dudla)
5 AS LAl e T die Ganlll el s Sl a5 celisll S anall jaall iy jandl e o g ks
Uanys e ) Alial go Aad Jordy caald (LU g Lslats (19 3858) Us oS daila wns S e 48,0
Ll Leilal 5 Leilee 8 Jlae U Jadand (51 o Jalaill 5 5 la) im y s LAY Al el 3 1) cilas jlas

gla N1 8 ) E) Gaiadl Adle s Ao Clel ya) oo alladl eladl muen (A 35S el Cijlaadll s e sSal) cile
& Aoladl JleeY) acal ("aadl") alaBY) Al el e 2l (e el ASles dasSa cuile] ALY
il e Clne JOUE JSE (A o) IS8y casall 038 (e pdliall Gany AS a0 Cualin) daall ClESY) o2
D) ey @@ e el Yl cJlaadll §oaua e cpabisall Gl ol (S nauds celally sl jeSl A cileas
&5.2020 585 ) 2020 i) e el A 558 ¢y ) ASlas Ao Sa I (e A8 sleall e liall oml Y

(18 &) laadl) s AN sl Yl e o el o3ed Ll 531 2150l

©BS) U8 s AndlSal Al Aleall i pay i il 20 dlaey Bany 550 gl A Cuals LS
(19

L S a5 4S8l cllee e La,l55 (19 - 285) Uiy 58 daila <l skt IS (e 50y Calaa s 5101 )
Lo YU Al gl daal pay (Jpall Clagti o il ccla) )00 dlasa) 3 leall @y d Ly ¢ )
o Gle dalii g ¢ tg ) shall @lel ja) Wi 4S8l Cavay @lld ) Loy don JA aleae Llaial) il i
O BY) Gulae el o 2L AL gandl allate G (8 Ly edanl) Bl il Jalad LRI 5 5505 semal) Y JUA

Aallall caliball sda @JUUAM\ e Y MMBMDMM\@MK)&“



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.05 BB Gallaal (o ad) 48 5

dsa clalay
ol 2020 e 31 A dsgiiall Adeall Adlal) cilill)

() eyl Gud 2

Q\Jbﬁb Q\),jm‘ a\.\iﬁu\ (é
(ol il ey aladil B laY) (el ALl bl dlacy Adsall ulaall T Gl bl slae) ()
(s sall Al L8V Apadaddl Gl Guk 8 s ) ddedl dpulaall il il sl
il o3 e Agidal) il Calias 8 g peall 5 <l ) g el sladll

Ztu)émdﬁuahb\)ﬁ‘i\}a\);ﬁﬂ\euﬁeb (5 e B ) sumy Aalal) iy il g QSAY) et ool das) o oy
a_a).ma_v u_ﬂ.u.\;\ (:.U MJL,J\ uj‘)ﬁ\ w\ Glaadl «_abd}d\s cg);\ LjA‘}Q} 4.\;.1)\.\1\ a).\;l\ ‘_Ax:
_c}\.mﬂlg&.\u.«a)ﬁé\g}u\)ﬁdsﬂ\o& @m@&@\“ﬂ\@mM|u\fM\

oyl b Al ol i a5 il jall 5l il A jlans 5 0Y) Caeld Sl Aaled) il sall e Zladyl
4

2020 1t 1 (e Jyrdall & lad) il ppeadil g Bail) g dpsclanall laal) (2

Al A8 @iy L s 2020 il 1 B dsedal Ay e ol Sl jpndill ;) @aill 5 el
PEPLS

Ll i) dacy A gall julaall alial) jUa) aa) ja Ao Cdas (1

GV alaal)l mg i) 8 deladiul a3y Yase el 1)) sl sl julee (ulae sl
Al LN s ey o el ddaal) plaall e il Gl dee a b st b Jemidl )l ¢ S
o gl sl eilaa¥l s ccdllaall daily 2020 ki 1 e el Lplaall Lilubus 3aa3 & JaY) e adia

JM\ ‘)LE\;” d.uu Chu.m M:\._\u\a.d\ ﬁ\.&d\ D gl dale L@.’.A d.n\:_d\ ﬂ Y L;d‘}

2020 itz 1 a3 ol (e i A ALl 8l J gmiall 4l 5aal
Agllall Ul e s sa i1 gl Qaaedll 134 kel 05

(8) pdu (Asall dpcslaal) Jlmay (1) pd (A sall dalanal) jlma o cBlaad — 4y 8 sal) cildy ) (2

Sl s ML) ULl et — (1) ) (dsall Daslaall jlee e et Jasy Jsall Lpdaall e Gulas o8
paiiui Gill 5 sUad Yy Apsulaall il & il el s M) Gl (8) W) sl dslad)
G““ﬁ’ﬁ cdw\ ).\JLS.\]\ A\Ar-y e.ﬁa\.s.d\ ‘)LL:\} M.JLA]\ ).\)1.5.\3\ A\A&:‘}] A..JJJ\ ).\.:bu]\ d)\A %) MJAJAM LL:L: Ls.:‘)a..s
2 Slesladl Joa (1) a8 (Aol Aol Jlma (8 QY Gl #1005 o s Claglaall (585

(b Lo a8 Ol (b (a eadll 4a g o 4 s sal)
Ol g yat o e slaal) Cadal Tgaliia L) Lo ()5S0 3 VIS J 5l Aumalal) e glaall sJL;:\J\ o -

5 eSS AL L (Bl B 4 pa sl o sLaial)

d)\; Y sé\_xﬂ..d\ ub\_u]\ 0l (‘;QJ\ 4;}\ u.a.ﬂ\ "aalall ua):;)l A\.JLAX\ g_aL\Lu.u um.u)l\ u.m.);.wml\" GJM -

Gl e ) sading o g Gl "0 AT (s st cslainay s (oatiud agil o agl
Leisabing ) A0 il laall (e SH Aalal) (gzal je S A

2020 diu 1 2 b e Ta ) A ol il gl A jlu cSascil)

Al bl Sl sopea i ol Quanll 13 kel oS o]

38



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(.08 GE Galiaal o ad) 48 5

Jdos clalay)
oadl Jaall 2020 e 31 (& dgilal) et 4llal) cililpl)

(&) eyl Guad 2
(&) 2020 il 1 (e Jgriall 4 Hlud) il jpndil) g SO 5 dpulaall julaall (&
(16 a8 Addlal) &l daey A gall jlaal) o cBlail)) (19-38 68) Ui esll Aadilay dblaiall jlagy) e U (3

Ay Al ol slaey sl jleall e 3aed Gulaall jaal ¢ (19-2 ) Uy oI daila <l slail dlai
3 _pilae Aot S 13 Glagy) e e L) @ Clatial axey G salinall ~leadl cl gyl — (16)
28a3 Jadis 8y diliie JIE 8 0S8 a8 lagy) VL Al Uag oyl dsiud cailS 1) ol sSl) dailal
soal LYl maiad JSE & ol S 1Y) lag) cladal Sbals b lag¥) (e Blie) ol casly 3ol Y
Boeal) sl eyl Gl b Ll s g 68 e jlag) AxdaS 4litial S asl

i 20l YAl 8 Leall il Gadad 2

taia JE1 1 ¢S aad La) JHa) i sp Jarall Jiaall (1)

£2021 5152 30 a3 5l o LS el ladally (3l lag) Clady & (maiddl) (2)

) sie a5 e AT A sa il s 6l 61 a) & o1 (3)

rok WS Zlady) el sl ) giidass (Al o yalbivuall (e illay

3 gial) Aagaa ¢ Bl ol 1305 ¢l all gyl i 3 pan e leall il iy | sald 38 1 500 13 Le Zaia (1)
5 tlede Laall il gl o5 il

csterd) il ket e ) g ¢ R B il 5 ludldl o) 1)l 8 cadiaall alull (2)

Jiai gy Y s S 13) Le an A ) i) cppasal) (e Gallay 0 pa sall el il (6 b g3 a5 ol
RERV R PR PRI IR TP PR | RTINS

2020 55 1 2 sl e g A A0 ol il sriall 4l cBlandll
A gty e smon T ol dllia 06K o 4S5l B g Y

dag 30U a8 K19 B jaball dasaall <l jdil) g el g julaal) (s

,f b T ) A apmx Jsaiall dg il @l yandil) g ulaall Je @Dl g 30aal) Huleall e 2al) ax
) saaall sulaall e (6 Saal) Gadailly AS il B85 G el pe |, Saall kil Fland) e <2020 by 1 2e
Allall bl 238 alae) 8 40 ddasal)

AS all L) bl e g s Sl el Lo cdbanil 5 saaall el 03gd 05 of adsh Y

37 aby sl dsulaall Hlna Lo cdbanill) Sally ol 5l 43K _

ay sl Aol Jlae e cGaeil) 3 gaaiall aladin 5Ny clsliad) -
16

oy ALl ) daey sl 19 ) LigsSh dailay dibeid) gyl Y3 -
16

1 it e o A glaie Ll e by glladll caviat -

39



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.08 GE Galiaal o ad) 48 5

ds> clalay)
ol lally 2020 e 31 (& dgilal) et 4llal) cililpl)

dalgd) dualaal) clubd) | 3

J8 e duladdl Gluboad) oda (g 23 Adlall Gkl sda dlae) 3 ASdadl) daled) dnuladdl bl by Lad
AL A8l 8 Addae S LS Gl g e 38,40

<)Y Glada)

e oo Aaiudl dld) Jiayy (e padll dla (Gaiual) ) abieall alaall Aaledl @l cilal ) cludal &4
(Gsise IS 3 ¥ alie (8 Sl (e 0 5Ss Laie bl Y1 AS Al o A8 Lo ) claadl) o oLl
Al e lin IS0 Basse Jag pd elisin) A Ladie 5 S 58l g8atin ApabaBy) ailid) o) Jaisal) (e ()5S Ladic

olial eaa ge g2 LS (S

Cpakal) Slagia e iy (1
e 5okl Jysat o Ladie clal ) 38580 Cadind g0l ge 28l 3 sl Rl e 5Ly 21,1 i)
sl ) cleaal) i aila)

aee) Ll (2
A Ba e g g U 585 dgie Ole Yl A ezl e 2 gY) iiag

sl 3 (3
ol B Jana 48yl Al ddlininl v 20 gill 3l ) Coudiag

assal) asall daial) (<

Qg ¢ ib gl SLaBY) s A0 3555 M e cpoad) ASles de S (e Aalisal W) Jiag e sSall acall 1
e aing g (@aaiY) Gl e acall Jay G sSall Loaad LS dima el Ll a (e 48500 (84l
gl ob JS 4dde 3iie e 10305 dllaa deladdl o) gall ) 8 addive) eadl] dledl) ZAISE (3 A (b
DA BAY e Al Gl £ sanas o daall Gandl & g luadl Gl Al @ld g AY) CallSil) Ayl
Clagall L o3 3l & AY) dalall Jaall s el of msll gy 8 ) S acall 138 Caday d5d)
ol

Sl Ol B sl iy pead) e ASLAN Gasd A Ay pdall e dpesSall midl ASA] diad 2
Adatue daial i Ledie s Al @lal S o gall JAY) Jalill Jaall 55 jluall

Qe (z

e 08 e b gk Sadl Aaill a8 Logal clghiind Sadl Al dln AL 05 3 s oy
Janall 44 Hlay AalKal) Cladal o4y Aad glall anll Cld g paa 4t a g ylas Lalicy) Jaal) Cag ok 8 adgiall al)
‘L}m}j\ C'_M})AAMJ c'&ﬁ\.}d\ Aleall &"_11_5.}).;4.4} “ﬂju;ﬂj ‘O&ﬂ\} cc\).mn P aal<l) d.mﬁ} ‘U}J}A\

Aallal) 5 A8 jal) Aday ol gall g Aaaliiall o) sall Garadia dae ol 65y gl 2ie (5 AY)

Lol Alaally cdlalaa (9
Ll clitl) Sse) S Alatiwal) Lol y cdlalead) jlad] 4 dlarival) LLaed) (1

dae) iy (el Alae) 4S80 Led Jond 3l All s 1 ApsleaBY) Aleall aladiady LlLall Ll 3530 Guld S5
Lo et Sl ol ) w25 Ll lill) dae) b daaiiial) dlaal) a5 i yaal) Ul 4l bl
Al G Syl

40



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(up.0f) BB Callaal g gl 48

Jsa clabay)
smoad) il 2020 et 31 A dsgiiall ddaadl dllal) cilibyal)

(a) Aeled) Appuladl clulpd) 3
() Lal) delly COWlae (2

ba ¥y cOlalead) (2

Al e b Sl Gopeal) e sl bl ) Lehsa a A cBleadly 4l il sladl) 5 <l g sl
zoN Al ol ja) Cly sl Goyeall jlanly Jalail) dlee ) dial1 COlaally a3 Al el Jysad oy
AY) Jalal) Jaall 53 el ol sl ol 8 Alaadl iy 8 jiled 5~ )

S agie (A

Gsind gl Olag) e AEEY) Hoed lag) Bapa o gsing o (Jlay dall S 13 Lo AS Al A8 ) Ay e
(gle Jilie dai (el (e 81 dame Jual aladiad e 3kl 3 Gall Jiy siall QS 1Y ¢ lag) dipa e
Dlanall Ty L V) Gy jad AS ) axdind s daal aladial e 3kl 8 3adl Jiy dall OIS 1Y) Le syl

(16) A Al ) slacy sl

Cl3Se e S Sall b Q) Gaadts ASLEN agE lal) (03 Glo (gsin g dall Juaad ol Ay die
Mex_ﬁs)ﬂl\aj_h\m‘gbud\ ol J)S:d:u.uﬂbuﬂhcaM\M\bwwu\&ﬂdjcjhay‘
ORAS ARl ) ) S e soAY) Gl KAl la) Cluial s eyl oS e 5AY) il KAl

Al b

ALK Line JpnaVl p LY B il o laaY) e Gl el o5l s Jsall g Y] 3a A8 Al il
ol (gl Ty conall g )5 U8 5f 8 A ghae Jlag) clady oY Vame o) ol Y A1V adadd) (e 5S35l
A ady Al asall el QW) Jals o el Jial) Al )5 el AAS Ty 3aSie B il Aidee

Adliie lag) 38 sa gl la g s

38 Ales in g el F Ui e il (g gl L) 38y sl J eV gl Ga o DY) Clual sy Sy
g EEY) 3a AalE 13 ¢ lag¥) B8 Ales A AS AN ) el deal) ASle Jiy Slagl) S 13 YD lagy)
end) 358 e JsaVl g UEY) e I i Allal) o2 8y ol il LA Gyl 4S5l o (Sl J sVl
ALaYL Glaeall 5 @l Hlall ol y8Y) eed) paad Gulal (uds o saand 4l @3l ¢ el Dl a6y
sale) cWla (e Jarg s eciaa g o) i) Galias) jiled IO (e b9 Jsal gl o (ias oy el
Y al Al s

338l Jare aladiuly de peadie el oyl de el lag¥) ciladal Alal) Aally Liase Jlag¥) ol 53 uld a3y
ISy A8l Sy il 81 Jare aladiuly ol sgan 320l Jane 20a3 GSYL 0S5l 135 lan) 8 el
aadl) JaxaS ALY al 58Y) Jare axiiod 4S50 (8 cale

asiis o A B plas 2o (e 52 Y aee e dj..asal\ Gaob e AlaY) pal EY) Jara A A 2ol
sl da¥l g gig ¢ jladil o g ol (Sl Gl gl Gamy Jans

41



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.08 BB Callaal sl 48 4

Jds> clalay
ol il 2020 et 31 & dgiial) ddadl Adlal) clilnd)

(&) Aalel Aol o)

.3

(6) Sl i (a

osb Lae (35S Sl al 3l (el deaial) Hlagy) Clada

¢ p sall 8 AN cladal) Gl Ly cAils Cilads -

teall gy )y Jamall 5 sl Linne il g cJama 5l pdine o aaied ) 5 paiall jlagy) cilads -

5 tAgiiiall Aagil) laa o gay Lgrdd (3liaiul o8 giall dlluall -

58 & L)) clady Jsiee JSE diujlead Gy e AS 530 55S5 A o) il LA s g A jleal) pr -
dial Kaall L) Gl je 5 Jsine J< aaall LA A jlae (e oy e 3858l cal 1Y) g aaY) aaadl)
TS sledY) pre e Jsine Cpiy e 4S80 (K5 ol e ¢ lagy)

G oms Ain ()5S Laie 4kl sale) Ly | el 501 Jase 48y Hha alascinly slikall A8SHL lagy) o) 31 (W8 a3
Q‘\ &8 gl alall 4S HEN Hoaws 3 juas s IS 1Y) o o )..:.j,a B oS e Al Al ey Cilads
o) el pall LA G jlaie Gl 1Y) Ll Lean®l ety AS 0l Cald 1) ) cAaddiall dagll laa e Cjﬂ“ Caaiay

ARG gy ciladal e sl 8 <l e cllia IS 1Y) o) eelgdYl ) il

S eJsa¥l LY 3 4y il dagl) sle Alle &yt Jae o AR L sy Y] o) I (i Bale] o Lesie
ball Lecadas &5 8 J paVL gLy a4y jiall dedll cilS13) 55l ol )l oly A Ll

YY)y clSliadl” iy 8 Ay sl i) iy i At ¥ G Jsall g Y 3 (e 4S8 6
Ml el Gl 8 " A il saal 5 Anlall el a8 Slag¥) el 5 Mlanall

elgi¥]y paadll O LA

cuaall A A jlead Tobias®) T8l glas g plall s 3ilaadl mpen e WU 51aY1 28l lag) 5ae aaas e
G0 OIS 13 ) e (b (sl L amy il f) apaail A Gl o Y sled)] s A las p2e B
(ol pae ) ) aadi J siee JS XS5l

&gﬂ\}c ?f"s'd‘ b&‘;r—‘ﬁugﬂ\} cu}‘)ﬂ\eﬁgﬁ}: JRTEN }\e@.AC—\JA Q}hﬁbkﬁﬁmﬂw\h}\feﬁg
_);M\'B)Jn:\uw.ﬁa

Linds ial) Lol 5 Jpa ¥ Jlayly UaY) 5 ppad o oy Y
¥y Aagdll dimidie Jeall @ljlagy Jaa) a5l Jeall glay) Ga cluial axe AS 5l )
Sle Gl (g i) Jandl) 38 jhay Cag jeaeS il gyl odes dalaiall Hlagy) Cile gae 358N Cadat JaY) b juad

) B 5 s

Adlal) <) ga¥)

Ly Lol Al i Al b sladdl 5 Gdlall s gm sall Jai das gl Gullad) Ll s3a 6 L) < galy)
25 T 2 34 =~ - C & A 5
AS A L Sasa sl 055 L ) ) — (9) s Al L daeY ) el ki s s
By el s A ilags a8 Ly Sl 65l i) OO (pe Alalal) il Lt (e quilad U224
o eandl s AV dasal Gas Ay (A Slsthas &lad el e Gl Slisllaall (S5 (AT Sl sas
D Y Al e 35 Jasah L pad cns Gl o Sbaall ) Latie e ghaall 5 e Latie Rabivaall iliall e sS4l
G Sall Loa il A gilal) colillatall daes Ll el Jia) dosdladll e Chlaga sall g il ) adle Gl gal
(ResSall gy Al A8 : e y 2 e Gl all s Sl Al Ul
(9) i Al yED dae Y (Jsall Hlaadl s s Alle il sllae W 5 il s 5 Cand

(s

42



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(2.p.f) @Bal callaal gy gl 48 )

Ja clablay)
) luall 2020 s 31 A dagiial) Aeall dalal) cilill)

(&) Al dpuladll Gl 3
(&) Al @l o) (5
il (1
Adlal) <l g gal)
Al SN bl gas) e ALl s s gall Caniiat
¢sladaal) AL A il ga gl @
¢OAY) Jalall Jaall JMA (e Aaladl Aadll Adle Cilasa s @
Bokall el IO e Aalall Al Alle Clasase @
Adlall el gllaal)
Ol o) gaa) (8 Agllall il slaall Cayia Sy
¢sladaal) ZalKall Al il sladll o
Bodl) Szl A e Aalall dedlly AW il gllad) o

bl g g.ua.d\ clada¥) (2
150 Aalal) Ja g il 8 T8y 3K 5 o Lanie Tinne (55T AL ol sllaall g b g gall 4S5 Casind

ol bl (ol Al Ly calal Al Tinse (Anall 4 sl aedl lae) ALl il s pal) candin
YA Ge Alalal) Aadlly dpnsinall Blall ol 50N i lalaall il i Le cldladl il g gl 658 0 5 pilee Lnusd
OsSa @ Linne el 2 el aedll (Gl w3 dd) 5f )l (a2 il g peaeS Jad Gl 5 Gladld) i )l

Aldaall jren 58 > (Sl

ludal (;3:1 B‘)ALLAM @)L} ‘_g BM\ ji/‘g 43‘)&0]\ allall u\JP‘gAlS Qalall ‘L}L‘UJ.A]\} Ll\,});ﬁmj\ s cluda (;3:1
) gl 5 AN Al @l s sall Apalall Cllagaall 5 iy jidiall aren

58 gt A alid llaii Al Adlal) s sa sall Gilansa o Al il oo Al mJ.LJ\_, Cilanall 5l L iaA)
Bl A DLl o jally ) AUl Cua Baaa0 Adia )

Sla gaadlly il Mhall luiia) 2ay Sl sl s Jiad il cldabal) Lol Linse dgllall iy sllaall Clasial 3
Tl Al VL 8 e A jal) Alalaall CaISi

Gl s s 3 aliall )l 8 s AN el il slaall 5l g sall Dpalall Cilagaall 5 il jidiall e luial 2y
(e Caslall Leadas i (e il slaall ol ol s sall a3l 48y 53 G, (ol 52

43



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(2.p.f) @BaN Gallaal Gy gl 4y

s claliay
) bl 2020 o 31 A dggiial) Ll dylal) cililyd)

(ai) Akl Aulaall cilidpudd) 3
() ) < ) (5
G Lah (3

Adlall il g gal)
ol Gl Cagat iy Al @l i sliladl) ddSall Lo dlall oo ga sall Gl Ay ¢ Aaaall Gl 2y

5 LS allal) <l g gl A8l Al B ailad g ALall b g gl 310y A AN A jlaill Jlac ) 3 pal
;ol_'mi d.\As.q

Al 3 el 3] Jasa aladiinly Blikaal) AdlSilly dilia 43lla Cila g2 5

il sl il Jal (e il sa sally BlEaY) ) Giagy 3l Jlae V) 23508 Crana il g sally LaliiaYl (1
¢4028 03]

Y] el ety Jia ) Agail) cHlEaall aaaa gl 5 3 la AL ol g pall Apadladl) Lo il culacl (2
A L) sl e sl

DA (e Aokal) Aagilly Lghial oy 438 clgmus Lerand cpall <l oy Laliia¥) sp Jlae ) 23 5a3 (o Cargll (IS 13)
‘)AS“ Jelal c_a)l\

ol IS e La) eddalall daadlly Ll 5 cdadlall il s gal) Clinal oy eyl o jleall m&wgiéhigel\hj
AY QL Jaall OMA e ¢ laall

A il s gl it aliinall HUias 08 alakaal) 4SSN uleay Ay el dsasall IS s c@lly ) Al
Cro Allad) Ll il (1S 13) i Glaill Q5 48 Axay Y el LAY 13 Jie ) 3okl ] z VDA e
i) el b el b gale S JB 3 ludd) o N JDA

il g8l 9 Jua¥) Cile ghaa Jadd 4 AgaBlal) 4pa81Y) clBBal) Culs 1) La and

"l (ot sl Cluia ¥ e L) JeadU Aatadl el adf e Qa1 Gy et oy o) 13 (gl 2 Y
el (e A b3 DA QA L) aludly Adleial Al halaadls ool dgie 3l dedll Jiie Wl e
Uialgd AELaaYL o(3 oY) Callsall 5 Al gl lalie (Jiall das o) AN Al (al 3Y) Callss i
=

el Al i s gl i sale) Ay ol cAllall ol s sally dua gy AS N Laiind (5l) Jasd) Tisal Ll 1
oY) a5 ) SV a sl e el e il adad sapaad) A5l ddledall sagaad) ulEl) 5 Caiatl) cildlie )
AS AN Al s sa sall capiat Bale ) e 5 (gl cJanll Z3gad it da

AY) Jaldd) Jaal JA e Aalad) daidlly Adle Cla g ga (@
o L Badine il agul) 8 LY Caiaaly 4 daa ) Y LEAL alLal) AS A0 ey ¢ Al Cluial) xie
OAY) Jalall Jaall JMA (e dlalad) Al @ jLaiiulS 3 yaliall

Lyl e Ul 8 gy gl 3 laial) S 1) 5_aliall (oa jal L Uniiae 20U il s sall yiind (i il 13g]
Al

fu il (saal) (A Leay (asal lad Aia gl i 5 (1
&ajh&ﬁﬁ_gé&dz\hd;}.g_gc&n@jd\é&gu@u&\jj%wcﬁﬁcé@\ghﬁ;‘ﬂ\m (2

ji‘);\mﬁ\ddal\éc@)ﬂw
b



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(.08 BB caliaal 3y sadl 48 b

Joa clabiay)
o)l 2020 e 31 A dsgiiall ddaall dllal) cilibyal)

(a) Aeled) Appulaall lidpudl 3
(&) Al o) (5

(&) G2 L (3
e Glaa sl T g 3lalS Jlad s caraa pall g ilie a3l (3

Al ) laiiulS a8 L) Caial a3 13 3aa e ddle slal JS (bl e 4 daa ) Y ) LY o
daall ol A lelatial ol caga) ~Ll bl iluall s ZLoY) aea Gl AV delall Jaall JDA (e Al
daall (A TaaY Leayiat sy V5 A Jalil

Bl gl gl A (e Adalad] ALy Ala cila 93 90 (2
O Abalad) dagdlly ol jlaiiad Wil o Gl g oSl ) sShall DA ddiadl ye Al Gl g sall Capiad Sy
R VER [ PP [P WU POV I LI I P W R PIPL P EA [V | PR WO P LU IS M ES

Llal) il glhaalf

il 5 ol 33 (e Alalal) Rl Ale il slasS iy it il ol Dae el il slaall wen Ciiaad
ez sn LS el 504 Jane 48y 5 alaaily slidadd) 48 Lad S Sy 5 slidadl) umuuug_\u)mw‘;;
el (2) 8, glad

el Jadi 5 ldl) sl gl YA (pe Alalall Zally lle il slaeS Aiiaall L) il sllaall

el il slhaall g b g gal) ciludial slad) (4

Aol Bl Ml Ga sl de Wl Soal e (e Waabasiad s Alall il g sal) lusial slally 4S8 o g
JS Al (b gad g g At (A8dn o A028Le) Agaail) laandl) PO ETRYEN J i Ladie JJ ALl il ga gall Apaalal)
Al il s gl e 3yl BliiaY) axe vie ) Adlall Gl g gall Ol 5 lalaal)

S L) e paladl) b Lexie Il S al ol e alegind 5 4l il sthaall lusial oLl 4S il o 6
a6 g Leda g i Jpams iy Ladie Ailall il slaal) ldia) oLl Wyl de sanall o & | g8lail) o) Y1 lgs)
Aaly Aamall o g pil) e 238 das e ol 3300 ol o Alladl oda g ¢ U sa B0 ddliae Jaxall ol I 408
e Dl se ol @l b L) g shaall adaall s Jasall adaall G 38 Qs oy ¢ Jlal ol 53N slaind die Alaled)

Boldd) ol (Aleaie il sllae ol A gae 2408

Uslal) dagdll Luld (5

& OS LRl G Aedaie Adee 3 Al slhadll Jysadl ¢ gl Sl s sall A;\é_d‘uh.ul\ dall & Aalal) dagl)
A< all oSay Al 3l Y geudl Sl 18 dgagaae Al 666&1.&‘2“ Sl A bl z )l 8§ gl
Lol aae lalie (u€ad el sllaall dlalal) dagll Seoalh ey & a) J gea gl

el o3 il 5 L e oY) Sl Lafill (g b Gl ) dladiily 3123 Aalal) dadl) 4S50 pul
el g e glall )ﬁ}ﬂ@&@jbﬂﬁéﬂ&b)&hj\ﬂ\)ﬁﬁﬂ&ﬂu@d\uﬂummdﬂ\).\3:.)
e (bl e

G Jal gl aan o) 55l apdlll Fila el ALE e Al i) e JalE 5 dbaay Say Sl
Albaall s 8 5 saall 8 oS Ll 38 (e Jliie V) G 23l

45



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.08 BB caliaal 3y sadl 48 b

Joa clabiay)
o) 2020 e 31 A dsgiiall ddaall dllal) cilibyal)

(a) Aeled) Appulaall lidpudl 3
(&) Al o) (5
(a) Aaladl Al a8 (5

Jolaall Aalal) el a5 - Adaall a3l ol Clucial) ie dilall 3130 Aaladl @l e Jds Juail
GSay Y il Alalaall e e aling Al Gl die dalal el of 48530 @) 813 Akl ol ¢ siaal)
padind Al sl 3Ll ) aiiid Y o Jilaa ol 3l S daY Ak 3w &l jau e Y Alalad) dagdll apaas
O G Jaalil Lehoans 5 ¢ Alalal) Zadlly Tiae ALl 81091 (uld oty 4306 e U ALY (3] 51 (e Jadd UL

Aldrall yra s asall Gluia¥) sie Aalal) dal)

a2 ol e ga g IV yae ety Y e o s daulie paal e 3 jldl) Szl 36 d) Clutial a5y (aaY
Alaleal) el claaia ) (e EOAAe U8 (e JalSIL apl)

ol AS ) Al M (e ey call e Ll g Aalall Al Auliall il glaall o <l s sall s cilS 1)
Glai 13 el a8 p3Sa Al I all 5 il slladdl g bl e 3L ghall AL S0 gl 5l s sall
W Qllall 5 (m gall a3 enn s alasinly 4S8l o el s Gme ol 3 5 e bl g pal) jens

Oe W) a5 Al Y] ey (3 sndl Shlaal G et ) ALl el slaal) 5 el <l g sall Jailaa Guld oy
Leadlins) atans AU Sl Guld e etV lalae of ) sl 3sudl lalial o el ilia (ulad e 48,50
5 sinsa o el o3 anad o Abma JRIA (Gpad S e ila il de dadl ) dish S e ila aud

ke JSE Aaina) b Alle sl JS0 Al lalaall Jaamd Gulasl e 20 53 <l sllae 5 <l s ol Azisal
}M\L@JA&AL@\&LA\})A\ ‘)L\a).\s‘\_s\.g_\‘sﬁdﬁ\ai\u.\sl\ \}uhwwuhﬂ\ﬁﬂ\w

llal) cila g gall Aad (B (6
saada (il oy slaka) A8kl Al dglld) <l s sl o Gl i) Aplany) ileall Lacade 48 58l Cauiag
Ll saal 428 siall Aplaii¥) yileall Jobay adias daaall 4 jladll aedll ilal)

Lilaii) ddienis 4ulle <ol ga gl
).u:..a aLs.Lu]\ 4.535.\5\_1 4_\...».:;.45\ 4_\11.45\ a_a\_‘\j;}a“ ‘Lus]\ ua\.sa.\\ e.us.u‘ts‘).ud\ e}s.a “551.4 _)S_)A UL‘-‘ JS c.u\..a uﬁ
S 5 yial) Aliiaall Aot il e jla il Al €T o Cas g g die Mol o L) 3 sa sl

PPRION|

Al a1 AL e gleal) Jad Lilatil Cipen W) Jua) o e 2laY)
rad) 5l Ga yiall 48 s Adle Glsa -
¢ Loy 90 (358 5yl L) JuaY) Blisia) ol caladl 3 Al 5l Gaall Jie caiall 38 -
s AT Al A sale) ol sl 4Dl Glps Haadll i (i i) o daisall e -
AL Gl sl G L) 31000 Jads (5w o8 o 0S5 -

ALl S sl s 6 T giall DilaisY] i) anaiio o e
s sall Ay ol Al Man) (pe slilaal) 28 Zulial) Zlal) i sa sall HGAN Ciliaradia aad S

46



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(up.f) G Calaal i ) 48 i

Jga claliay
) bl 2020 s 31 A dugiial) Ll el cilild)

() Aslgdl Lpladl il | 3
() Adlall oY) (5

Aallal) by gllaal) g <l g gall dialla (7

8 G any Losie 18 L S5 Gy b bl ila s sl s sall (i Ralie el
A g Sl s sall Jasad o) aaall Ala Galad e 3y il 45 3 ga 5 e 5 dsuiaal) dlall Lalia o) )oY daull S8
2al g ol g b slad)

Aaa 4y et aad (3

caladaal) 481SH) (bl e Lglaial & LEaY 5 ddaled)l dailly Liase (s A Aaall aedll s 4y jlail) andll Qs oy
Al aladsl jacaia i sy s

Glanal) g cildiial) g < Jal) (2

Sl sl 5 aS) el ANV Lgie La 5 plae 4K Aliais (al 2 Y L Ladinall Cilasall s ciliiall g <l jlaall el
L onllall Ll s Leadge ) ila g sall Gagats jliaa) (allSE JadS Chlo g sall sda Al Aadll A (el
A L)l Agllend ) a L) Jadi | Jlesiodl 5 3ala A0 Gl g sall el a5 bl allSE) Alass
Glial) 5 Gy ey a8 Il 3 dl gly o)l amda) el salall e A3l <l s sal)
Jaliall Jaall 5 5 el 5 1 Gl & AN Blpall 5 #aY) CallSS ppea ldial 2l s sall e 5 )

laags vie AV

Lall e 5 AV i padll ) Glanally cliially Gl Eall e e Jlaiul ddleidl Gl padll il A5
il g sall o) Aglitiaall AalaB¥) Aadll 32l ) clig add) o3 (g25 Ledie Jadd AN <l g sall &, 0l
DAY el Jaall 55 leadl o =l gl e s AY) CallSill auan Jaad A8 55 ga by sy ¢ all 2SS b Sy
Jaass aie

Plginyl (2

Gl danilly Jual IS8 al 539D sl Coes i) Jasdll 48y 5k 5 sl Sl ol 3 eDDlgin) Clasal oy

4 20 (3250 2l Sle) (e

Al e 10 Gilazall g ciliinall

<5 10 Ullasl ) Sl alad

Gl 10 -4 LS

S giw 5= 2 Ara Cilara g S
DY) e 3 58 e J eVl gl GG

sl e e @1y s 13) Lelass aty ‘gu;fdgdsé)u@quigauﬁﬂw\ Al Aaa s o
c el S 5all (pe Aileial) AaS) jiall ClSDginY) 5 AN alaginl oy Colanall g liiall g b Hlal e 6 3o gl Saiin
DAY Jalall Jaall 5 5 jluall 5 ol le A Leliad o5 Al ilad ol 2Ll A o)

ALl @ld asu @tu:}“ JA:J\ [T é&: XYY J\:\ﬂ\ tké kﬂ)\.@j&:\ (13;\ :‘\X\J\ )auj

47



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.p.0f) G Callaal g gl 48

Jsa claliay
) bl 2020 st 31 A dughiial) Ll dllal) cilild)

() Aelel pulaall L) |, 3

L e 5 AY) Cila g sall Aad (Ll (B

IS all (l IS F s A ALl il g sl Tae cafill B gall clas ol ol AS il s sl 4y 580 Al dxa) e oy
45085 culaaas A g8 sl ALy ga e Ao gana yroal oo 2@l 5] gal) sas gl Aasll A (mleds) 3V aaadl
o3 e Wl i) B giall el o S5 Jiall 13 Jie aa 13 ASHEN Clasage Al ge eS (S Akl
leie La g shae Alalal) dail) f daniivul) Gagdll o 25l 5 gl 5as sl s Jua DU Laals yind od siall Zagdll il g sl
Ladl) il 3l gal) 3o 1) sl Jual (oY 4 yal) Aol cld 1Y) Lall) (mliss) led caniady | S Legal caad) 48
vie Lo 5 jludll (€e Qi AY) dalill Jaall g 5 5dll o ml gl Gle leall oda deady Laala jiu) a8 giall
8 siall el a8 deadioall ol ol 3 yuad lia s el dad 8 (Rl dsa s ) et pey (i ea

LU Ll i)

Alaal) dagdll Ay ya (s
e liinly (Cilagsall Ay juia qlie (0 ilia I3 g gall 5 i 5 paall Ciludal ol
s Ao pall Lugd) e claxall ol la g sall o) yi e BaSiall ddliaal) dall Ay i ol jiul (Say Y ladie -

G (g eaal) 0 e e 3aS 5 Clogasall o) 3l AAST (e ¢3S Clagadl Ay i Cladal &5 Al 22y
Aall e

ALl Gl Ay o e Fiecmile AR wadl g Aipal) aedl) el Lovic -

Al e o 3aS Ay puall Al adall Adsiiadl 5 (e 21 1Ol AL diliaall dedl) Ay e gl e el ol
2 sal) Ll Sl (8 A8 aedl) Al

AN agud (&
ot ol ol Slaia) ab Y ASL (s (e S e lelal diyg col Al ABSS jaan A AN agd el
sale) (e Aaslill yileddl g LY Cpanad oy A3 3800 agadl o) ol lacal s ma ol ol 8 2ie Bl o ol ol
e bile) (e A8 jal) e Jead oy ASL a8 Gl sl ol A sladidl #LY) 8 Taay 45 54l gl a

A A agad iy a4y A agd ¢ yisale)

Jual Gl (J
AL (5 gia 8 (i Lggludal o dale A8k (35 agul HlaaY 5 bl 4 guiall LalaY) Caliil)
) Tl s (e
Mg e el ‘us\}ad.\ct_ﬂ_:}lhas(ag-u‘ﬂ CL}J\ u\.uh\(.\.\,g
A hlday) (o
& sty LY e e %10 glhdiol &b 2001 Al el 3l S pal sl S Tag

GBLiaY! 13 ) g i) Sl il e %50 Jalia¥l 13 iy Leie anadll Gl (S s ¢ sl Lliay)
O laaas Al Y 8 Y] a6l B e

48



2020 (sqiuwll proil

49

(up0f) @B Callaal g aal) 48

Jga claliay
) luall 2020 st 31 A dggiial) Ll dllal) cilild)

(i) alell Flaall Ll

G Gsiligadl (1

Adlall A gl il v Ll 2 () il sally Zalal) (o AY) Lelaia¥) (3 sinll ) 2l 5 sim o
e A A e A Gl (e Clalall 5 38N o A st S SN Jiemn Lgon s oy Al 5 e LaiaY) cpalill
(19) (“j-)&;}ﬂ‘ ZMM\JDMMBJJM Olaaliwe @h}dﬂmtﬁﬂ\‘j GAL\‘).\“ faa ‘;425).&5\ Laaliw c_\S\J‘)I\
_BJLuSl\ B @J\@QE}MW&}

el Ggilhgal) (2

il Jarl) & 8 [ gaail 168 5 Lanaldl Algs 5lLSa 3aall 3oans Jac 3 g8y ) shary ol a1 () il gl Gaiany
e s 28l e ghae il e s il 5 ) AT caua 5 AN Ol Dlall 5 il 5 )5 daadd) sae Gl e e g Uadlly
‘5_‘1‘-(19)95‘)‘55_53J‘2\.|_m1.;.a“)@Mbdmgu@b}d@‘éﬂbuﬂ\ﬁQ\.A‘_).\ly‘ bh@um
el S el Gl b (il sall aen iledd o) () )

AV il g ¢l 81Ny iy sl Ol SV Blaaiul s (g AY) il gall ailie 5 deadll dles adlie il &5y

mgéujﬁm (&

¢ Iy @Juwdﬁi S les 90 JDA dsadiidd \czujn}aj;mzmjjéjﬁamﬁm‘;usagu,ﬁmng,
Al Leiad (8 5 8 s il (a2 Y (Al

S AT AN aall) g 4 il aadl) (i

Ak alaaiuly slilad) AL Leuld L3 WYy ol Al Line (s a9 il sl g 4 ladl) aedll ildial S
il 320 Jana

oAl B @S (g

Gt O 55l e Gll5 ey gn sall Z ) 5l by gl o) 5 () 5 pdlae ot Al (al SBY) S Aans
e il oy Agimall s g gall A e o S aadl ) 0 geald) aladiudl B el 55 S AL sha dyie ) B i
Aiaall il s 2l sl (e (ial BV CallSS Calls laass a5 gl 8 iy jaeS o &Y Gl EY) Calls
i Al oAY Callsall g (Adae uad) Alalell Aadl) 8 el pluly) 30l Jame Cliadia dgic Aysud (g
OV seY) Gl i (slahy Lad e

Sl N 8 52l Alalaal) IS o Hla (s S Aland) cilia gially Linse 3 i) Jysal g 8 cniind
Cila giall G 5 5 ol Dlasial aiy il 3250 Jane 38y aladioly slalaall RS (g il oda el (daaU)
e e AV daliall Jaall g 5 laldl o ol (ol 8 laiuY) e s il dad s (Alabad) CallSE (a0 ila)
o Al By

1Y) Gudaa slaef clilsa (3

(BEatY) ol e SaV1 Jalall Jaall 5 3 leadl) ol ol ol (85 ) alae sliac | S Cauia

.3



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(2-p.f) @Bal callaal Gy gl 48 )i

Jsa clalay)
(Soaall Ll 2020 srand 31 A dogiiall diall Allal) i)

(i) Aalel) Appudaall o)

Ghaaiall (4

Gallay o Jainall (e s ¢ Caon e 280 48 530 e (adsie 5l 2 58) Coslhe 3 ga g 2ie Cliaradid) ciludal a4
o2 Mlial (B850 pafi doo GGYL IS5 iy sllaall 028 4 gl dpaliaiV) adliall Jady o)) sall oo la 3835 0 5a g
Cluial aly (ol i can gy ) Jas o cliaadidl e 5l (arg 213 yinl 48,8010 &8 65 L Gl lladll
b Clhaaia gl dalaiall iy peadl (e ol 538 50 40l Gl guiil) ()55 Laie Lt (S5 (Juadia JualS il gudl

il gad (5l e la bl )l gl

Al () el O Lo e aladinly Cliaadad) aad &5 4dld (50 sa Jlsel Asia ) Aol A oK)
Dol dadih paadall 8 3ab 3l U caadl) aadiig Ladie b sllaall anaall plalaall dalic ()5S0 Ledie ¢S
s QIS Lgbsial iy (e 3l

dalgd) dadaal) ciluda i) g <l uasil) 5 culalgiay)

Alaal) é\.\d\ ‘;s Jﬂ_‘,ﬁ 28 QL\..A_)SJ Gl yaaat g ;\_j Jae BJ\A:}” u.d;.a (e k_\lh.) 35_).&“ 4.;]1.,«}\ Qbu.d\ J\Jc} B)]
Alall (58 sn dinai oo llai 88 &35 ) o o (Sa @l sl 5 o 8l o3a Glay il s glé celld
Aol ol i) b 3l a8 )l slaall gl ol g sall 4 yidal)

ilalgaa)
LSl dadla U1 2l aey A culalgia¥) 3 Y1 (alae 3830 AS 58l dpulall cilulnd) guki (L8 b
& Adinall dlad) e il 450 sa @l il W s ()2 plad B rsode s WS eV (19 - 18 )

sAallad) bl

Ll i) s 4
A, ol a5 Ay ) paiuY) dpaji el e Al gal) o AS il 5 )l and Jasy 4S80 510 (ulas ol
sl L.;L?xs‘gg o BIY) Gale 0 el e 3 5dle 5 ) shaid) JM\‘L.?AL@&J&)\)A“M ) sall Lgsad
Apa bl e Alalsall e AS A 38 Jsa dop s 580l ) Radll o G 8S5e 2 Dpa s

Sl il g il ygasdl)

D8 O dlae) gl Sl el puall o AY) Bpulul) aladll s Jiiudly Adliall 3] clua @l )
el ALl Al JBA il glaal 5 <l s sall 2y yall all g 5a s Jonedl L () oS30 Al jlalae Led 315 ¢ e
D81 Slae WL @aal s dgilall il slac) die 34 gie yulaa o Ll i Lgtilua 53 8 A A adiad bl 4oz g
skl Gl Sl gl T 8L (Q)2 @)l (B zsode 58 LS (19 - a8 5) Uy S0 Aadla
vie il il Gl oda Jie (uSadiy AS AN 3l e A Al Gedl Cag ol o il it e Al
s

& pladicy) cddiaal

JAA A e Adalad) Al ) ealadadd) AEKAIL c HLaiulS L) col plaiial) Carteat 3 laY] a8 o ladial o) 3 dic
132 olad AS Al Jae zigad jlafiu) JS caiial (uSay 3 luall ol Ol A e Al Aaally SRy dalall
Adgial e Tely ddlise dpulae dlabeal jlaiinl JS pady s leiinY)

.3

50



2020 (sqiuwll proil

o7

(2.p.h) @Bal Callaal Gy gl 4 4

Jga claliay
oad) 2020 e 31 A dpgiiall Adeall Adlal) il

() el Appuslaal) il il 5 0l 5 cilalgia¥) 4

Cugiall Led Lalis

AS AN daat g Cusddll 28 (5 Al dad CilS 1Y) Le paadl 38 JS Al (8 (g Al Ay yital) dagall AS HAN aal
AV @il 13) 05 sl e dge 3 JS) L) callall ana 500855 ¢y g Al e e lalaie ] pmidiall ¢ 5 5l
Bkl (5 gud) gliasl o alaie Wl g Al 3 5al) e el 2l e ALEN Ladll Ha8 ¢ aliasdl

Ol il 949,342 :2019) s )i 937.474 Jall abadl o5 53 sl &1 <2020 sennd 31 & S
Dl ill 456,668 :2019) s sl <all 509,932 aliay 48 jall dghay jlall adal Cliavadia an (o
s el Ol Al siall el s Alinall <ol i) 8 ddiaal) Adedll dladll G (58 of lutial 2y Cagu (e

AY) JWLal Jaall g5 jleal)

Lpsall padl) 4o alés]

A8l aadiud "Aad gial) Aplanll ileall” 23 sa o ol Aaall aedl) dad (mladiY Gacade Jess 38500 6 68
Al 4 )il aedl) dad Galiail apaat) ¢ Hleall T 45 = sanse 58 LS Unsse lags

Cldnallg Y Y g o liel! Ldial) daidll g Luss) BYI lac ¥/
O 1) Lo ypaal 5 58 S Al 8 larall g YY1 5 ol Hliall Aiall Aigial) dadl) 5 dpual y8Y) Hlec ) AS i aal 53
Clasase o el Lagial) dagdll g dpal 8V jlee ) a4l Al dall s ol 38Y) jead) Joaedl dala cllia
Aoliiedl) Apslamy) adliall 5 ))ay) cilad i o Uadl) 8 dgilia

Cltead] g YY) g & liel) dadd olds)
laal s Jary 4S50 o g8 (Jual) dad (mladiY (6 s (and e callahy Lavie 5 oJalall 13 Jie 2 g 13 20a
Callss Lails aill Aaiiall sas gl) 5l JaaSU Asladl Gl 4 JiaSU ol S AL Aadll o)l il JAal) Jua)
o il s il sl miie ye Jua¥) G 13 Y) g i) Jiadl saaas a5 ool Lagdl caniivnall Lgiad s all
AL Liad e Sl A iall Aaddl) & 3 ladie  J geall (e de gana ol 5 OAY) Jpa¥) @l o dumy aa ) Al

o Qi ey Jaa¥) leda) alyy Aagil) (midie ey dhal) (8 cala yiudl



2020 (sqioudl ppo il

(2.p.0f) B callaal cp o) A4S 4

Jsa claliy

ol ity 2020 et 31 (8 Apgiial) Al Adlal) i)
(i) Slandll g clindl g <l jlaall 5
& sanall Aalled ) Jleel gLy 3 Cilana g AL e <yl hall 2019
SLaSY) A JsaVl ke Cilasa s
ke adadg
el ki)
17,545,915 - - 819,222 160,458 7,807,983 8,758,252 Al dglay 4
751,915 413,328 210,959 8,570 - 98,825 20,233 il
(10,324) - - - - (10,324) - D) adal clalasiiol
18,287,506 413,328 210,959 827,792 160,458 7,896,484 8,778,485 D 31 A
iyl
13,780,801 - - 731,866 106,209 6,702,411 6,240,315 L) Ayl S
573,450 - 29,255 21,508 8,444 277,492 236,751 Cilrgaal) 485 -
64,623 - 25,428 23,911 3,627 2,823 8,834 oAl -
(4,946) - - - - (4,946) - D) adaf clalasial
14,413,928 - 54,683 777,285 118,280 6,977,780 6,485,900 D 31 b
ransy 31 (4 yiall Al dla
3,873,578 413,328 156,276 50,507 42,178 918,704 2,292,585 2019



2020 sqiuwll pra il

dsa claliay)
ol il 2020 e 31 (A dpgiiall el Adlal) ciliLul)
Gilarall g cilidal) g <l jlaall 5
£ saaall Adland Jlasi gunyl G Cilana g bl @l 4a N Al 2020
SLEY) 28 Jsaly Ayt Gina g
glay ki) S akdy
(o e dateayy
18,287,506 413,328 210,959 827,792 160,458 7,896,484 8,778,485 Lndl 4yl A
2,824,495 2,483,894 292,512 8,133 - 39,956 - il
(6,570) - - - - (6,570) - Jadl adad cilaladiin
21,105,431 2,897,222 503,471 835,925 160,458 7,929,870 8,778,485 by 31 A
gin)
14,413,928 - 54,683 777,285 118,280 6,977,780 6,485,900 Al dglay A
Al jaiada
518,817 - - 18,094 8,467 256,092 236,164 Gl Ew -
85,636 - 53,638 16,227 3,637 2,978 9,156 sl -
(4,353) - - - - (4,353) - Sl o clalasiial
15,014,028 - 108,321 811,606 130,384 7,232,497 6,731,220 s 31 4
6,091,403 2,897,222 395,150 24,319 30,074 697,373 2,047,265 2020 semwd 31 A 48 dadll) il

53



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(. 5) B8 Gl G a8 5
SPNUREY

ol aly 2020 et 31 & dgiial) ddadl Adlal) cililnd)

(&) Slasall g i) g &l Jiall 5

)
d 25
@JL\JJ\AJ}“JA&‘;@_\J\ wﬂ\&mh;ﬂ;wﬁp}acw\@cugu‘fj\juwu;m‘fu&\uajy
e Jsanldl (e 48 g3 lay) sl A;m;ﬂwlnjl\ Jhaﬁ\j\}@l.d\'s)\)’}@as)ﬁ\z)\aj Ualdtio 2020 s 30

A 15 oo Jai Y sad a5 i aaas

Gl 8 Lay Ay jeSl) 5 ASlSaal) ulamall s YY) (S 55 ) 510 0y sall aal ae 43885 AS 30 Cae il 2019 JDa
i) (8 ) adae s (30 BlS 5 7 e alae Cuaads chaal) A5 sallall 5 il ise Cypaatl dpuigl) d}@‘y\
JleelS Shom JLin 2,897,222 4diad Le dlas j aldy | o pm JLin 2,928,475 i 4 dlen) daity  jalivuall

2019 2020 Bledd) g gl A (e Aldalad) Aagllly cf jlaliial
8,544,687 10,079,952 ‘ YT gt
1,535,265 376,352 Il (31 591 o L Alalal) dal) 8 ) dla
10,079,952 10,456,304
2019 2020 TS
2,837,622 6,865,889 el paall b e
2,682,134 7,406 Gkl b gl
534,021 1,224,163 8 e ailiay
126,808 100,935 Cadid o) ge
949,342 967,559 LSginl ol gay jle adad
7,129,927 9,165,952 ,
(456,668) (509,932) A jall o da g aaliiall 5 3l Garada Lails
6,673,259 8,656,020
SIS A jall o day g aaliiall ()5 Al aada 84S )
2019 2020
334,658 456,668 YTy gt
122,010 53,264 Ll paada
456,668 509,932 s 31 A
2019 2020 A Q\Aﬁy\gﬂ.}gul}j@ieal )
190,389 243,871 Lpde 4y 5t aad
3,016,138 1,846,074 il 32k aed
- 117,577 (sin) Al Ladll dy juin Aide ped
159,178 39,904 O 3all Ladia Ze gine il
- 18,394 (35 zlay) G sSall (e (3aiase
44,536 47,630 s Al
3,410,241 2,313,450
3,315,394 2,313,450

2020 e 31 8 LS il a8 dllans

o4



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(op.0h) BB cataal gy ad) 48 yd
ds> clalay

55

ol lally 2020 et 31 & dgiial) ddaadl Adlal) clilnd)
() AT 2 pa ga s Are Ay jlad aed 8
2019 2020
372 94,847 YT g
- (94,847) o shdie
94,847 - e 31 2
2019 2020 daSa b Lag aaill 9
729 1,408 Gsiall b i
2,035,948 1,852,626 & gl Baa |
2,036,677 1,854,034 & gl Baua i g L3
- (491,155) oSl e Can
2,036,677 1,362,879 dasa A Lag aail)
2019 2020 Jual) ol .10
~~ 100,000,000 :z_y=adll
2.483,250 2,483,250 g S Gl 100 ey ages 24,832,500 el £ sdaall g jabiall
(1,373) (1,373) (= 6,930 :2019) 435 agms 6,930
2,481,877 2,481,877 aladl laay) b agadd) ila
2019 2020
s Jt e 1ay)
s 75 o 44 o8 100 ey ages S gl e ilall
wld 811 wlé 841 odf 100 ey pgrs ST Dl g gl da s
w8 320 wlé 327 et 31 (8 O 100 Rasy pns IS 5l e
4:1 8:1 C\g)ﬁ(\@déﬁ\g\m)}ﬂ\ﬂ
7,946,400 8,120,228 (o Jally) aewns 31 3 48 gud) daill & gana




2020 (sqiwdl proil

(ep.08) BB cataal g ad) 48 yd
ds> clalay

) Hlall 2020 saamsd 31 (A dagriial) Leall dalal) il

(a) S i .10

Onadlucal) Jaal e ddlia) cila glaa

3oball agusll (30 %5 e 2 e Lead o sShaiy A5 AS slaall agasl) dae 5 Cpmeads 1 Gaadlosall Cllgusia g sland (1
2020 send 31 (A (padloall J8 (e JASIL de gadll

Al A ag) 23 dudaly
%
65.73 | 16,322,806 SR~ (Mie) .o, Al 0 ) CilSlias 48 )3
7.44 1,848,000 S o o8 A s il s Gal (allae 48 )4
6.70 1,664,430 H dena i) peallae
(o geaill (§sia B lia () sealisall aaen 5 a5 A A y2e AS A agd ien (2
: (s@_uS[\ e & sana e Sllall A g pasliall 22 oL e@.m‘y\ Qs Jds mag
2019 2020 *4__idl)
= % Qe Qe =% KX KX
& sana Csatlisall aga) £ sana Cad Laal) agy)
agnY) 220 ) 22
3yalal) 3 alal)
%19.68 1,699 | 4,886,430 %19.13 1,699 | 4,749,776 %1 e Jil
%1.00 1 247,488 %1.00 1 247,488 | %5 (e i ) %1
%13.59 2| 3375776 %14,14 2| 3512430 | %10 o 8 J %5
oo B %10
- - - - - - - %20
e BB A %20
- - - - - - %50
%65.73 1| 16,322,806 %65.73 1| 16,322,806 Kl 5 %50
%100 1,703 | 24,832,500 %100 1,703 | 24,832,500

et bl J8 (e JolSIL e ghaall 55 joball ) (e Ao 23l) (i *

56



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(2.p.0%) @B Cataal o aql) 48 i

Jsa claliay

ol il 2020 samd 31 & dpgiiall Al Adlal) i)

daadl) Llgs sk Lawada 11
Jbs 83,923 @i 2012 dand uyadl Jaall 0581 By Gty ya sl (pilh pall donally 2,8 daalin il

(o™ )2 64,870 :2019) (oo~

: AUIS il danall A lilSa Janada 84S

2019 2020
49,172 64,870 ULt QP IO
16,685 19,053 L) yacada
(987) - Ll DA g adl
64,870 83,923 et 31 A
2019 2020 AT Clysliag g AL 4y jlat aed 12
2,717,341 103,646 4la 4y jlad aed
- 2,807,136 (25 glail) dasSall Aiatine dle
252,201 55,146 ‘ * Liniine pgsd L)
277,007 385,541 oAl il sllas  Aiatise il 5 e
9,854 - Sila diliadl dagl) dy pa il sl
3,256,403 3,351,469

Agadlall dygiie 3 joball Al e Cnanluall xdal) At agu) #ll Jiad *

(Aisacaa 1) iadd) Jysa G5 A .13

Los 180 — 90 DA Slandl 3aiasi 33l 5 i sacinn e g 8 A 5 couadll D i) ol i) Jysai im g b adiias

- SIS Al I A ) lgsle I peanll o 5 e

2019 2020
5,008,631 2,402,590 JYCIE
11,358,960 17,352,368 Aad) UV i ym g
(13,965,001) | | (14,861,129) 25l JNA 53ise yia g A
2,402,590 4,893,829 e 31

o sSall el O3S G img ill 34 e 511 203l 3 %5 L) %3.5 0 ¢

57

2019 2020 Glanall 14
4,710,124 4,565,181 38
1,470,758 1,522,848 Alas

894,129 966,603 fald Ciladie
7,075,011 7,054,632



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(2.p.0%) @B Cataal o gl A8 i
Jsn claliay

o) bl 2020 et 31 o dsgilall ddadl dllal) cilibyal)

2019 2020 Clagad) 4 15
13,860,537 13,062,222 KPR
731,094 778,747 il sl A4S
573,450 518,817 (5 L) Digind
245,474 250,025 cadal) o) ga
331,384 308,485 BT WEPETIS
297,107 260,000 Al

16,039,046 15,178,296
assall acal) 16

A gall ZL3 3 aadtsaall g (5 yidiall peall A laall 2K (g (3l ulad e e s Sal) aeadl il sy
LSl A ghasil e laa (s JSI sy L3 31 :2019) b IS i i 31 1)) dlalae A e Ll
Addl YA 3821 (e Adadll Cilagall £ sanay e aall (5 saall 3 g luall Al A8dall culd 5 AY)

2019 2020
13,751,282 12,936,013
3,826,100 3,792,473
- 72,576
17,577,382 16,801,062
(6,971,404) (6,990,704)
10,605,978 9,810,358

) (.A;.\.md'“ |5 (5 yidal \C_éﬂmlas]: '\MEA”; i)
Ll g laal) el o (da IS (3 aa Sl 31 2Dl
Gl g poaall (i) g

acall Zxalal) Clapall ¢ sane sLadls

(G s oh 7965 aseaall el ol 122,338) ob 123,134 aadl P33 plall G S caly
(s e 0B 9025 casead) saadls Gl 123,423) ok 124,325 :2019)

2019 2020
657,987 705,255
204,241 355,923

64,623 85,636
60,000 60,000
116,514 77,708
125,136 96,932
1,228,501 1,381,454

A Llads clé g yaa 17

il ) 3

Aol 5 e sae Sl 5 oan
(5 gla) il

3IY) (ulaa sloac] slilsa
diga agu )

Al

58



2020 (sqiuwll proil

59

(-p.0%) @B cataal o gl 48

2019
1,850,735
24,832,500

o875

2020
1,086,159
24,832,500

S 44

ds> clalay
) il 2020 et 31 A dsgiiall ddadl dllal) cilibyal)
2019 2020 sAIa 18
- 318,510 ((«)3 zla) 4 S daia
- 63,344 (25 zlay) ua el Aglia agu
11,731 14,439 Jeasi 3 )
34,449 31,913 Glin &l GldUag e 3l )
13,994 34,978 Al gl e il
22,923 4,530 GA
83,097 467,714
2019 2020 Jasall) Al 19
8,596 35,416 Sy clal sl e sails
77,998 12,271 o piSall e call e sl
- 15,460 g il e xil g
86,594 63,147 sad 31 b
agadl o ailal) 20

giiall Al IR dailel) dalall N_.;m x> al L gl Je daldl T Bha dandy galad) agd) e dilall Cuuial

1SS 2020 ey 31

Ll oy
A AL (3 gin pgs e all Jans il

pend) e (il g Y] ailal)

s e agad () o gaill AL Adle <l ol (ol ellas ¥ AS i) ()5S ol Dilall slise pgdl o i) dilal)

PV A Al eanadn) 953)3“



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(2.p.0%) @B Cataal o gl 48 i

Joa Claliay
o) bl 2020 siamsd 31 (A dsgiial) Luadl dallal) cililsl)

(e) salinsS iyl s5ie 21

4ol eyl Gl A ddsall Jladl 4

2019 2020

67,380 67,380 Slaa¥) el 1Y 2 el Al ciliixl) ¢ gen

Al Bg,a) asl Ganall gy ge b oanadll LA Gpecai G ASSAN e dSes @l ()5S Lavie
alely e Auly s Ui RS AN & 68 o e sall Gl 5 cdadd A8 AN 8 (e A jlaall ALE Ly Basiaall aaadll & A
O S5l e OIS 13 L i solels AS A a8 uaalll LA i les Jgine JSE 25all (o (S 13 Lo

eyl can Bl gl oSN 3 A a s Sl un o) ot sa dhaa llia SIS 13l LAY A jlas Jsins

g Uadll cila glaa

Un b cleady alu iy i je gl (solad plal) lexd sl ol Lal iy Jasi e 485800 e 308 6 n 58 g ladl
Al Al cdaladl) 5 AV cleladll ol Lidlie e (alias vl se 5 hlaal aadn s (Sl ra (GUad) 3aaaa
gy g pamag <l ) o L daadl (3 pudl b Lgmg o 5 ABDal) b clainall 5 gall L) ety JSEy
Claliad) a5 ¥y Juaiie Gl plad il an gy ¥ adls Ly Jai 48,80 (5 sine o Lgiaal e oy 48,40
Agllall ULl o288 g ye a3 5 yal

Bdle (593 il sl pa cBlalaal)

‘45)‘:}& O:‘:"h:‘ém‘ w‘ 3)‘3\2‘ Gl&’dﬁi} ‘B)\J‘y\ ‘,.ul;. QA & 'a:i "..”QL“AA]\ )L‘S 5 T Z\AM\ d}.’ﬁ u‘)ky‘
f el 1aS 180 A8 Gl ) AS Jida B ) sy Lggle Sl ) ASHA Ll s I Sl sl
A8 50 Gudae 0 e 0 baal) 03 Ja g s el Cililans 4381 sl

Crratlusal) ga 5kalaal

o) ol AS 50 a8 (24) b)) (Aol dsslaall lee Sl g s e e sSally A8l D dgaS AS ) Chial
G AesSall 4l A Sall Cluwgall Calide o Gleaad) alivd s Ja¥l b mad g i o Jganlly ol 1S
el (Bl 8 a3 COlleall o2 Jia (8 (Jal) 5 juad (g i o Jsaandly elyeSl o) pd lae o yall dSles
LasSa e s AT Al Gkl pe cOllaall z1a) 5 aaad) S e A 85 ) sem A ja s il Y5 csaliie )
Szl Ol A desSally dDle (553 ol hal ae A5 sl Clalaall s ¢ lagusall aalisdly ddleiall g A8l (553 (1

:&:\LASB)L»Q\

ABdlal) g 93 il Y aa Baa ¥ g clalaal) (i

2019 2020

FE Y] AY Jaldl) J3 g 5 ) of g ) v (1
37,359 43,902 {‘Y‘ AS il Aali 4S 5 A dasal s B (e Jypail) AAISS
6,248 8,096 | Y)Aas,alldxias i oAl Alads il g jas

43,607 51,998

22

23

60



2020 (sqiuwll proil

61

(-p.0%) @R Cataal o gl 48 i

Jds> clalay

ol laly 2020 et 31 & dgiial) Al Adlal) cililnl)
(&) 4le s 53 il ki ae el 23
2019 2020
: I ) Jpad 9 4 (2
2,895,889 5,911,834 | ¥ A alldalias i Landl DA Lgle Jeanll a3 (g 58
(5,510,057) (3,479,501) ) s g B s
2019 2020
e
: Al JSpall G (3
488,203 2,920,536 | oY1 AS il Axi A8 5 I, 5 s
1,873 30,848 | ¥l AS,AllAalias il Al a5 s B o Adaiass ) b
490,076 2,951,384

Ll 3090 (58 e Bhalaall (2

Cladtall agd cpall Gudsil) Wall 3 Y1 eliacis oY) Galae sliacd (e 48 al Ulall 500 33 8 (S5
o LS agd Ao ghaall U all 5 Sl el 4S5 Jlae | 481 e 5 dpea sill 5 Jaladill il iudll

2019 2020
60,000 60,000 3 1Y) (ulas sliac g;‘,utsﬁ paaia
83,050 92,800 51y oalaa liac] Dy bt
16,612 15,405 G AV Y Gadae sliac] i 5 oane
130,599 175,872 AT ailieg ol 5
290,261 344,077 L)) £ gana

Adalal) daddl) g jlalial) 5 a0 Adlal) ) gaY) 24

A il slaall 5 Al s s sall (e ALl il )y oS

:\:JLAM é\)}:‘ﬂ\ ‘; Q\Juﬁhy‘} c‘L\;\AAl\ e.qﬂ\} ‘«ﬂ}.\.\i\ '&MJ‘} 2asl) (e u)ﬁﬁ IXSJJM @Ld\ Q\J&\}«d‘

i) el g B g AT aed (e ()5S AS il Aallal) iy gllaal)

B EONI R R K|
Allall ) oY) alasind ol s AY) Hhalaall A4S i) (o jas
oaity) Hhlia e
Ugpd Hhlia o
é}mﬂ JL\A.A °

Clubad) dS,al Gl odtel 5583 jhladl Ge S ASE el e Gleglae pliay) 1 Gy
22 A (ge Al Sl laliady) (amy Lagl Zlaad)l 138 (e hladl 305 (uld 2S5 ilel a Y
Al bl



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.p.0%) @B Cataal o gl 48
Jsa claliay

B B 2020 ssamd 31 (A dagriial) Leall dalal) il

(asi) Lhlad) 30 5 ALl @l ) 24
() bl s ls)

A3l hlaay ddaiil 48 je o) ASAN LAl 50 JS Al e pandli e ple JSG Jssue 50Y) ulas
AS Al 28l s N5 3 Y Gulae (lad g 585 (0 0 IS

A8l yal g halaall ol g g agas Gl ¢ lalaall sda Jaladig (e (ool Hlalaal 5 laYy A< ,4l) QL»\.*;:QLL\\
Gl Jlsal (&l il (&aid 4y 550 3 smy Sl 481 5o alaiy Clubis aal 55 3 saall o3gy ol 5V Hhlal)
45)»3!\@" :“i_’

Sy i
A Gl (g e gas e Ldliaiul die L) aslal 31U ol gl Cal R aal (i (e A3l jhlaall s

el el g L Byl Ll Gy AR Ll G LI SRAA RS Gt Alle sl
Al COlaadly labeall 5 el giall (sl il gl 5 Apaall

AL AN a5y Caald Tanee 3a3ne il s dadas’y Tads 2als 480 Leaa) 55 Adlady ety laliae 48,81 x5 o

i il 6 Sae Als yo b halaall Gl 4S8l (gt e waad Jal g IS QL) daad e el a) e
bl il S Jeaie <8 A8 g daal je laan

e

Shlad Gaaill a8 aadl lasy) haladd el oad) aall Jiad Al Culasa gall Ay giaall Al )
O Al S pall gl gl (A olaiY)

2019 2020
2,035,948 1,852,626 &gl 5l B |
752,325 ; Al A
3,111,680 2,225,916 Al g e s Ay Jlad aad
5,147,628 4,830,867
DO S el Gl el 8 Al aedll el i (el a8y aall
2019 2020
2,921,663 1,864,468 Lassa
190,017 361,448 Lela e
3,111,680 2,225,916

ooke ] Al aedll duilly cililaca (6 48,800 ol aa g Y

62



2020 (sqiuwll proil

63

(2.p.8) @B Calaal Gy aall 48 )d
ds> clalay

) 2020 a2 31 A dsgiial) ddaadl dllal) cilibyal)
() Lblad) 3l 5 30l @l 51 24
() bl s ,ls)
(&) ey el
DSV ) SRl Gl el Al aedl lac
2019 2020
Gagdl) alads) dagdl) (aldss)
- | 1,013,800 -1 1,212,530 Aol Lunmddia pe g dland) dalate e
&y,:.d/ L e J;léj 14l
- 830,877 - 863,957 p230—1
- 890,595 - 31,704 ¢ 90 — 31
57,008 - 62,325 ¢ 365 —-91
c 35,392 - 55,400 a5 365 (e S
94,847 378,855 - - o5 120 (e S
94,847 | 3,206,527 - | 2,225,916
olati¥l i S5

Aaall 4y il aedll (je %61 Aises e £Dkas dusad 5SHsaia ) Jiai eDlaall (o S daa] Lgilaine a4 3 4

(%76 :2019) 2020 _semx 31 & dailall

o) lalia

sl AN e o 3,80 Jgean dugaa hlae 4 odasad) Jhlia Loal ) Jliy alpd) hlia
e el poal g ole RS 5,8 ade ol ja (e 8 o oS A gadl llae Al il sllaally ddlaial) el L

Al Al o lse s

Al Lealal 31 Sawd Q) sl OS 8 A gaad) 81 55 (pe 2S5 e gy JS A ) il 381 pay AS ) 0
Bomal jUad) 5 i ey &gl (e Jlall pan Ao 3080 Lgpal oS3 (ol 583 AS il b Y dpalie I Cag bl

Losy 30 DA saild Jaad W ) Alal) &y jlall aedl & gusi Bale a1y



2020 sqiudl pro il

(08 BB Coallaal g sl 48 5k

ds> clalay

ol 2020 a2 31 A dsgiiall Al dllal) cilibyal)
() bl 5 sl 5 L) <l o1 24
() blaali sl (
(e) Ul Hhalie
Al ol sllaall Al cliliatay) Jiey Ul
G S 5-1 - 4506 6-3 3-sia A PEN) dadl)
&) g B &) gl daal g A By BYY cl8d g yidal)
Laadl
L aBlast) 2020
- - - - | 3,296,323 | 3,296,323 | 3,296,323 | Al clisthag
253,437 | 218,964 18,144 9,072 40,164 | 539,781 | 418,723 | syl clal il
Jasad g B
- - - | 1,475,499 | 3,494,653 | 4,970,152 | 4,893,829 3 i)
e
- - - -| 491,155 | 491,155 | 491,155 b siSal)
- - - - 55,146 55,146 55,146 | &isiws agul 2Ll
253,437 | 218,964 18,144 | 1,484,571 | 7,377,441 | 9,352,557 | 9,155,176
e SSI 5-1 - %51 6 6-3 3- sia DN Aadll
Glsus 5 il g 3aa) g Al e e Clad il 4y ydal)
o)
Laala) 2019
A 4 Hlald aed
- - - - | 2,994,348 | 2,994,348 | 2,994,348 | s Al sy
6,390 | 152,730 18,144 9,072 67,380 | 253,716 | 188,463 | ¥l el
Jisad yay B
- - -| 476,962 | 1,925,628 | 2,402,590 | 2,402,590 SBEN
- - - -| 252,201 | 252,201 | 252,201 | Aaiwe peud 2L
6,390 | 152,730 18,144 | 486,034 | 5,239,557 | 5,902,855 | 5,837,602

ClS o) g o gl yrw (A aaill At I g2V B ol AS AN ) ) 8 ) Hhlae A e hlda
Jalse b gl 31590 @l (o jaaldl dually of das e Al (31 S dilly sa0ae Jal se <l il s

o) 8 A gl LAY ases e i g Al

Ll olainly (Blaty Lo (3 guall Hlalaal 4S50l 2 o

Jama i Caneny Allall 0l oW1 da 0235 A 48,80 2L )1 i Hlalae o 32l Jaee Hhalice BN Jira ki

Gsmdl sl

b4



2020 (sqiuwll proil

(ep.08) BB cathaal Gy ad) 48 yd
Jds> clalay

ol 2020 a2 31 A dsgiiall ddadl dllal) cilibyal)

() bl 5 sl 5 ALl <l o1 24
() blaall 5l (

dladal hlial

Aas yall Gl (e Al 5 de sene e Aaill) 58l e 5 ledll o5 paball 5 jleall jlalae oAbl hladl)
Al i Al gl 5 3 susdl 5 GLBY) i lae dm Ja Jlse (pa s edginl) Al 5 Al 5 ¢yl sl 5 AS AN Cillany
S e Abwdl hlaa) Las e pall o bl logae A pidl puladl s dduaalaiill 5 4y il cilbllaidl e daslll
Al Gllee

AS i) dransy 3ali A ) g ALl Sileall cuind G 451 sall dal e derill Shala 3513 ) AS Al Cangs
IS5 Al Adleay) Aedll e

a8y IS 8 501 Gade gy ool ALl A Aallaad ol ponl) 355 sk (e et Al sl
I YLl bl LSl 5oy AS A0 ALLEN ulaall ks e so e il sisall 038 Jaall Claa

65

tciSlabaall Jiisal) e poaill @IS Lay ectibiad g oy cniial) Jomdl) cilllaia -

¢ alaal) 48] e g 40 g ilallatia -
¢ AY) A silal) 5 dpadanil) calllaially o) N -

A 3 L) 551y s ) Aall ciliadle ad ) a g clgs (3lai L2 Janll B3n 5 503 pn Al (sl

Allal) cf 92D Adalad) Aagll) g Ciaah) (o

IS A L) Al (s B e b LS A 58l el e ullall il shlaall 5 s s gall Alslall ol

Aadil) Alaa Al Aalad) iy 2020
a8l slakaall ol DA e
3Ll g
1,854,034 | 1,854,034 - & sl s Baea 5
752,325 752,325 - ‘ Al Ay
2,225916 | 2,225,916 - AT s pa s Alire By et pad
10,456,304 - | 10,456,304 e Gl sl (o il jlalin
15,288,579 | 4,832,275 | 10,456,304
3,296,323 | 3,296,323 - ATl sllae s A3 &y Jlad aed
418,723 418,723 Sy el 33
4,893,829 | 4,893,829 - Sl Japal 3 8
55,146 55,146 - Zintue agad £
491,155 491,155 - o g€l e ons
9,155,176 | 9,155,176 -




2020 sqiudl pro il

(.08 BB Coallaal g sl 48 5

Jsa claliay

o)l 2020 Jiamd 31 b Apgiiad) Ludl Lllal) il
(i) blaall 3 )l 5 4Ll <l Y1 24
(e=t) Alall ol 5o Alatal) dadll 5 Cayuadll (o
Jg yaal) slaladl) ) A o
EJW‘ ji
2,036,677 | 2,036,677 - ‘ & il sl Baca i 5 a8
3,154,227 | 3,154,227 - oA s a5 Apae 4y Jlad aed
10,079,952 - | 10,079,952 Qe G5l (A @l jlaiin
15,270,856 | 5,190,904 | 10,079,952
2,994,348 | 2,994,348 - AT il sl g A3l &y jlad aed
188,463 188,463 - Dy el
2,402,590 | 2,402,590 - 3 yriad Jy s (g
252,201 252,201 - Aintias agul L)
5,837,602 | 5,837,602 -

lel) dadll 407/ 45

O At el e s dldaally Cpale G sk G a5 Slan o deal Alalie 4 S A1 aladd) a Alaled) dadl)
Juzadl o 2l Gull) 2 @Iy D ane Al 85 Adadl (B gud) Cagpla Jh Gl o)l A B sad) (8 (S Ll
1Y) ane Hhalae (St il glaall Aslal) el Al J gea sl A 00 Sy (5 gl yrs

s ALl 8 Aaasidl) Al Gpaal (et Sy Al Alslall Rl Al 3wl Allall adl) A s

scluaall

Aliles A0l 312Y s (3 gan & (Uanal) 52 ) Aol Gsud) Jland s sindll e

e Afile ) Bodlne e (L) @) Bodlne caall ALE COlAM Lo D sl Zila 12 st e
Dl 5 Alilae Al <50V Jadi (5 gas 8 An el sl e zaladiuly daie ol ol Jad 230 230 (e
By o dglia ol Alilae e ) 5aY (B ome (8 Aajaall Goudl laad 5 Aglia of Alilas dulle <l 0¥ Aa jae
o bpdle e ol 8580 tem 1 AL Aalel) DA ppen (585 Cum A i Gk ) o e J iy

Lgansl L Jas Al 501 e A58 028 Jadii a1 AL e COAN e At pni 23 (3 sl @
V) aps o g onsa il ALE il COlaaall ()5S Cun a1 ALE gl e dne e ODlA
LAt i Cuay ¢ Aglia Y A adl el bl e A Al ol gol ) sda Jads Al

A ) oY) e g al) &ail ccilial i) o) caa U ALE e 38 e

66



2020 (sqiuwll proil

67

o) Jlpally

(.. ) G Gl ) 48

Js claliay
2020 a2 31 ga dngiial) Adudl ddlal) il

(att) Ll 5513 5 4dLall <l 5331 24
(i) ALl il 55 Alalall el s Caieadl (o

(%) Ulall Lol L35

A 1y (3 pnd) lasl Lo WU A LEN 36 La il 65 aie aa 1 ALY (3 gl il slra aladiiul callat Al il o3a

LiSan ll3 (3555 O elgilonii b a1l AL

£ saxall 35 siuall 25 siuall 1 s sial) 2020 a2 31

Aslal) dablly 4la 3150 A il laliina)

bl o sl DA e

10,456,304 10,456,304 8l (Balia
10,456,304 10,456,304

& sanall 305 siwdl) 205 sial) 15 sinsall 2019 »ewr 31 S

Aol dagly 4dle (31 )1 3 ol il

Bl oyl JBA e

10,079,952 10,079,952 Bl (galua
10,079,952 10,079,952

058 A AL il 58U Alalall Al e ASLEN i A Al JNS il o disad sf @l o o

Alalall Lgiad o)l 2 il e

Jall u.nb 3J\.\!

JS Sl Blaall ZpbaV) oyl (3l pill ¢ g (8 adde SOl o) s Ll (il y (< Bk A<, o 58
S ol ) Ol Gl sale) S O lusall rmjéfd\ gl e s Ghawt 4580 K abiaas d\.‘d\ oy
& Ol Gl I JU) Gl 5l cillee s b ol Calaal (8 @l a5 Jae ol s agad o)
sacldy Ladias A58l b oSl g 4S80 Jle Gl 5 30y (i)l Cargdl 2019 e 315 2020 e 31
(et lusall tie Aall ol aall 53l s Ldlael aca dal (e Gl Jle il

A, e Ga s G s e ddlend ) cilillaia (5 dllin o5 o)



2020 (sqiwdl proil

(.08 GBI Gallaal a4 5

Jsa clalay
sl luall 2020 e 31 (2 Apgiial)l ddedl Adlal) iyl

@A) ) 398,25
sl e Lilial Ul 26,838 cniais 258 2020 Jid 30 by sl ASkes e S e T 38,80 caad
el UK jay Ui 2,807,145 (e 05SE) ol il 05038 s Ui 3,227,991 Alles) Al
31 8 LS il el apaaill AlEy el Al 2l 358 i (call) Aslie pgm )l (ae Sl 420,846

2020 _n Sl
ALYl AlEied) ZUY) Gl st @A zaill Jilie Laie de o Aaie 05 3l dad Jysad ains caiell lad
ad) gl aay el A il 5 cciBal sall 5 ¢ lany) Rl da Sl i (el

da KAl BaiaS il o) 515 ¢S i 2,807,145 ilaay Lilia) U 3aa 4S50 Cundial dilalaall o3¢] dass
Conial (B2 s (5115 ASial) oy peaall (o o Jsar i 63,344 {5 Rl sea 5 gl (i
Al glie sy ) S

Aldiaa aildals ) g il 33 .26
s (rom ) 1,998,552 :2019) s i 296,015 Leibiy sadlaiall 3 j0ial) ddlan HlI ciliasl) caaly
el Sl gl sl e el Gl i B ) Bas) g Ad (g geme (8 el YD Sl

Oladil cililhs
o )l 235,616 aie s sal cal ki olad 4S5l sal 4l slaie V) clillad <ily <2020 ey 31 8 WS
Alaise bl )

122019) (s St 500 @ier 4S5 Slilaay @hati 43 Ua Sl i 4S8N (6] (IS <2020 ypemnr 31 (B LS
A s lslhe ol e Wiy o) @il e (e (A5 ¢ )l 500

A jiial) clawadil) g cliall g agul) 41 .27
Lnanll g lainl 8 Gans )l 280 ol e Jsmnll Lpa je alis s cdiaall 400 cllanadil) o555 5 0y Gulae ~ 5

15 sl A ganll

2019 2020
248,256 372,384 (ped) G 10 12019 cpgasll Guld 15) L85 pgend 1y
60,000 60,000 Byl ulaa sliae ] cilélSa
20,000 20,000 A e s
1,582,479 693,775 Bliie U1 ) g

4 jaall 81,28
O Adal Al (e e dlile D jlEe elacY bl die ddld) Ll L HEd) A8 sy Caial sale) A

ASL) Gsia ¢ sane sl Claga gl & sene S Jaldll Jaall g sene S 2LV e Lo S5 ol Canadll sale
Jals dalaal

68



2020 (sqiuwll proil

pob BB caliaal ¢y ) 4S5

A8 e — UgyeS dadla il ddletia 48l claluad)

ooadl A8 A3 2020 s 14 &t all 0G/259/2020 & Sl Guoaddl Cogeas aends Lol il

I il slaall 3820 allad

Al e glaal) e Jaay) 531

ol LS 2020 e 31 8 LS 5l (bl o) 48,8 Ll il e 501 U8 e a1 ) o

8l o o)l ol e Y

lede callll (IS5 eV delia o s ils dlla (S A
G gallaal sl 3858 Cuui) (i, dails SDla GG
A sead) cllall Cadlay (6 AY) ddlay) Al JlaeY) s
2020 s 3 Sl e gnsa il 6 Bl o ale U8

318,510 ey asSa acd AS,al caddinl wlly ) ddlall
il aed S s AT il Y e (e Lgdiiaal o3 ya L
Dl s e 7,769 Ul s e 266,732

shoa ) 44,005 sldly el Sl

XY

I3 S )l 134,832 ey ddlia] i 5 e 48 LAl CaS
2020 e 31 Al by, S dadlay 4830

il 5 yaall

sl dAA e Al Aaaly e s gay AS ) Laiag
2020 ol Ol mOl/AAN Aadl (G sdl b3 lal)
Gl dblall dedll ZLOL Al Guyse Jln 376,352
i) S b pa s alddl bl s jla 1,535,265

(19 2858) Liss,sS Andla an @sall dad o) )

JuﬁuY\ J\)_.g}

o).s:ic..b}a}&:\.as

Jaall s

S A e e Y ¢

Gl Al gy Aaiiions e Ay C5lgd 25,80 5 a
e s0le il Juast 8 o pea (@l ol g Yy oo s
Jsal sl o sole Lili ol aa s Y o LS e sSall aedll i s b Ly i)

Ay 5 5Ldll )l ODA (pe Alalall Aailly L) dad )
2019 ey 31 & WS s )i 10,079,952 o« 7£3.7
2020 ey 31 & WS o~ )l 10,456,304 S

69




2020 sqiudl pro il

Qup. o G Calaal ¢ aal) 4 4

A e — UgyeS daila il ddletia d 8Ll cilaliad)

() (38820 ) (19 2855) U558 Al U, Haeie 2] halcd

b thaall

Juel Bl B oy A8l disad (g @ 4S8 il s
S Ui oSI dailay ddlatal) saus gl Aldleall g cdoaliie W) 45,4
ey dagSall e Al ol i) madll 5 5aa ol pd Aldas - ot e . I
i“ém Qj"“ Jaanss j;-‘ é ‘Lf:ji_, S 2,807,135 @'}"\J‘“w C"“ﬂ\ O3/ i) gad u-é_?j
b e Aind AT gt o AS Al L S Gl (8 Re Sl -
2,920,536 aier i) dysal pag 8 IS (0 2020 e
g b

Hhal sym e 817,903 i Akl (Bis o Gl
pe) Lol 4k lagshe ) AY) delal Jaa) dagm
JA2 (e Ao ol g dacaddl 3y pall JleY) cle iy de dad)

2019 ale

Cpealiall 2 guiall ZSLI (3 sia ila

2y
Gl SSoal e e AT 5 m s il

8 yaiuse BliieS Jandl 8 4S5l ) paind 5,8 e 31

Jsa dalidl Glegleall apan 5 Al LlaBy) Cag k) ¢ o o 5 e 3LaS Jaal) 4y ) jaiul apdi 48,80 &l
Sl i a8 Al s JW) wi”:\s{;m ki) oY) i ) clad ) dae) &5 Addied) o KAl hlall
& )il A8IS 5 ) se Ledd 4S8 ) claB gl pedat el ) 8 oSl skl 8 (19 a8 S) U ) S dadls
) A A 4l i) B 3 ) 8 AN Gallaal G paall AS 535 03] Gulae Sl Aea s Ol il 138 e el sl
A b Gl e i JS ALl Ll 228 dlae ) a3 el daii s 2019 srewss 31 (B LS (g s ISy i

A i)

70



www.bfm.bh

U—= U=l

AL-MATAHIN




